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CITY OF REDDING
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
FINANCE DIVISION
777 Cypress Avenue, Redding, CA 96001-2718

PO. Box 496071, Redding, CA 96049-6071
530.225.4079 FAX 530.225-4324

December 22, 2004

Honorable Mayor, Members of
City Council, and City Manager
City of Redding, California 96001

Honorable Members:

In accordance with State and local statutes, the City of Redding hereby submits the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2004. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe that the data, as presented, is accurate
in all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial
position and result of operations of the City in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain maximum
understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been made.

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Hathaway and Ksenzulak, LLP, a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures made by management: and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based on the audit,
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City’s financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, are fairly presented in conformity with
GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial
section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A.) This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.




GENERAL INFORMATION

The City of Redding is a general law city, incorporated under the laws of the State of California
in 1887. A council of five members elected at large for staggered four-year terms governs the
City. The Mayor, Vice-Mayor, City Manager, and City Attorney are appointed by the City
Council. The City Clerk and City Treasurer are also elected officials and serve four-year terms.

Redding is the county seat for Shasta County and is located on the Sacramento River
approximately 160 miles north of Sacramento, the state capital, and 150 miles east of the Pacific
Ocean at the northernmost end of the Sacramento Valley. The City has an estimated population
of 87,280 and encompasses approximately 60 square miles within the corporate limits.
Extracting timber and the processing of wood byproducts along with agriculture, tourism and
government have historically been the pillars of the local economy. Over the past few decades,
there has been a general shift toward a service-based economy.

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

This report includes all of the funds of the City. Financial information for separate legal entities
related to the City of Redding includes the Redding Housing Authority, Redding Redevelopment
Agency, Redding Area Bus Authority, and the Redding Joint Powers Financing Authority. All
are accounted for in the City’s financial statements in accordance with Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. Component unit financial reports are on file
with the City.

City Council members in separate sessions serve as the governing board of the Redding Joint
Powers Financing Authority and Redding Redevelopment Agency. All five members of the City
Council sit on the eight-member governing board of the Redding Area Bus Authority and the six
member Housing Authority’s board. City staff provides accounting and administrative services
to all four agencies. Additional detail is provided in Note 1, Subparagraph A of the financial
statements.

Redding is a full-service city. This includes public safety (police and fire), highways and streets,
public improvements, planning and zoning, recreation and parks, airports, convention and
auditorium facility, utilities (electric, water, wastewater, storm drainage, and solid waste
collection and disposal), and general administrative services.

LOCAL ECONOMY

The growth and health of an area’s economy can be determined by monitoring a wide variety of
indicators. Listed below are some of these indicators in the Redding area:

Population Characteristics - The City was one of the fastest growing cities in California between
1970 and 1990, growing to 66,462 residents in 1990 from 16,659 in 1970. Since 1990 the City’s
population growth has been approximately 2% per year. The City’s population of 87,280 has
increased 7.1% over the 2000 U.S. Census tabulation. The City’s population represents



approximately 50% of Shasta County’s population. The following table indicates population
growth for the City and Shasta County from 1970 to 2004:

City of Redding Shasta County
Annualized Percent Annualized Percent
Change Over Change Over
Year Population Interval Population Population
1970 16,659 3.04% 77,640 9.67%
1980 41,995 15.21% 119,449 5.38%
1990 66,432 5.83% 147,036 231%
2000 80,865 2.17% 163,256 1.10%
2001 82,543 2.08% 165,669 1.48%
2002 84,560 2.44% 169,300 2.19%
2003 85,703 1.35% 172,000 1.59%
2004 87,280 1.84% 175,705 2.15%

Source: 1970-2000 data from U.S. Census; 2001 — 04 data from the
California State Department of Finance as of January 1.

The following table sets forth a projection of the City’s population growth over the next 10
years, a projected growth for the community of approximately 15,000 representing an increase of
approximately 17.1%:

Population
Year (Rounded)
2004 87,500
2009 96,400
2014 102,500

Source: Economic Sciences Corp.

The Redding area is expected to maintain approximately 50% of the total Shasta County
population because of a variety of factors that will support urban development, including utilities
(wastewater, storm drainage, water, electric, and solid waste), employment, regional shopping,
transportation services, and reduced commuting.

Housing Costs - Housing in the City is less costly than in many other urban areas in the State of
California and on the West Coast. The following table sets forth the median price of housing in
other urban areas of California as compared to Redding as of June 2004:

Region Single Family Homes
Redding $239,000
Sacramento $321,010
Los Angeles County $445,140
Orange County $657,930
San Francisco $655,990

Source: California Association of Realtors & Shasta County Board of Realtors



Industrial Development Cost and Lease Rates - Industrial land costs vary with the degree of
available infrastructure and proximity to other related and supportive industries. A prime site is
one that has readily available utilities (gas, water, wastewater, and electric) and has access to
transportation systems, including a major freeway system, trucking, railway, and an airport.
Following are comparative amounts for the 2004 cost per square foot for a fully improved five-
acre parcel of industrial land, including all bonds and assessments:

Region Average Prime
Redding $2.50-3.50
Chico 3.25
Sacramento 4.50 - 6.00
San Jose 15.00 - 20.00

Source: Coldwell Banker Commercial Properties

The monthly lease rate for industrial buildings varies with location, infrastructure, type, and
square footage of the building. The following table compares monthly 2004 lease rates from
several areas for a metal fabricated building of 10,000 square feet containing a small office and
facilities, roll-up doors, and paved parking:

Region Gross Basis
Sacramento $0.38 - $0.50
Redding $0.45
Chico $0.40 - $0.45
San Jose $0.90

Source: Coldwell Banker Commercial Properties

Industry and Employment - Extracting timber and the processing of wood by-products,
together with agriculture, tourism, and government, have historically been the major sectors of
employment in the City. However, the City’s economic base has diversified to a regional service
economy supported by retail and wholesale trade plus educational, recreational, medical, and
government services for an area covering several counties.

The major non-local government employers in the City and the County include those in medical
services, heavy forest products, and retail services. Major private employers in the Redding area,
their products or services, and the approximate number of their respective full time employees as
of June 2004 are listed in the following table:

Company Product/Services Employees
Mercy Medical Center Medical Facilities/Services 1,562
Holiday Markets Grocery 1,050
Shasta Reg. Medical Cntr.  Medical Facilities/Services 850
Sierra Pacific Industries Manufacturing 690
Redding Rancheria Casino/Health Clinic 612
Blue Shield of California Health Care Insurance 600
J & A Food Service Food Services/Restaurants 600
Shasta Nursery Plants 600
Wal Mart Retail 456
PG&E Utilities 275

Source: Greater Redding Chamber of Commerce



According to the State Employment Development Department, the unemployment rate of the
City’s metropolitan area was 7.9% on June 30, 2004. The following table sets forth the number
and rate (expressed as a percentage) of unemployed persons living within the City’s metropolitan
area for the month of June 1997 through June 2004:

Fiscal Year Unemployment
Ending June 30 Labor Force Number Rate
1997 74,100 6,500 8.8%
1998 72,900 6,600 9.1%
1999 73,500 5,100 6.9%
2000 76,200 5,100 6.7%
2001 75,500 4,600 6.7%
2002 77,500 5,400 7.0%
2003 81,800 6,200 7.6%
2004 84,200 6,700 7.9%

Source: State Department of Employment

Construction Activity - For the past ten calendar years ending December 2003, the City issued
building permits valued at a total of $1,165,787,187. New construction over the ten-year period
represents 75% of the total construction activity. For the 2003 calendar year 4,242 building
permits were issued, with a total permit valuation of $183,513,594. The City of Redding is
experiencing moderate growth at this time. Current trends indicate that the City of Redding will
continue to grow at a moderate growth rate in the years to come.

The following table sets forth the value and number of permits for new single and multiple
family dwellings and businesses located in the City for the last three calendar years:

Value Single Family*
Number of Permits

Value Multi-dwellings
Number of Permits
Number of Units

Value Business
Number of Permits

Value Total all Permits

Total permits **
* Value of new Construction only

2001

$79,087,448
506

$ 415,756
2
6

$31,697,413
74

$136,689,172
3349

** Does not include number of units for multi-dwellings
Source: COR Development Services Dept.

2002

$96,289,276
587

$6,451,892
24
97

$34,446,221
45

$178,620,374
3840

2003

$85,405,901
471

$7,852,015
7
129

$25,138,672
74

$183,513,594
4242



Commerce - The City is a regional center of commerce for several Northern California counties.
This is evidence by its many shopping centers and malls. Support for retail sales is derived from
a retail trade area population of approximately 176,000 in the primary trade area and
approximately 246,000 in the secondary trade area. The primary trade area consists of the
metropolitan urban area, including the cities of Redding, Shasta Lake, and Anderson. The
secondary trade area consists of Shasta, Trinity, and Tehama counties. Taxable transactions in
the City reached $1,748,793,000 in calendar year 2003, a 5.9% increase over the same period for
2002. The number of outlets reporting taxable sales to the California State Board of Equalization
remained fairly constant, from 2,900 in 1997 to 3,061 in 2003 as follows:

Taxable
Transactions
Taxable Percentage
Number of Transactions (In Thousands)
Year Outlets (In Thousands) Increase (Decrease)
1997 2,900 1,165,153 42
1998 2,884 1,198,000 2.8
1999 2,836 1,327,370 10.8
2000 2,863 1,453,052 9.5
2001 2,906 1,561,842 7.5
2002 2,984 1,652,064 5.8
2003 3,061 1,748,793 59

Source: California State Board of Equalization

Transportation - The City enjoys a strategic location on U.S. Interstate Highway 5, the
principal transportation artery running north-south from Mexico to Canada. The City is also
bisected by State Highway 299 and State Route 44, key east-west transportation arteries in
Northern California.

The City is served by the Union Pacific Railroad and Amtrak for rail transportation. Greyhound
serves the City with bus service. United Express Airlines and Horizon Air provide air service
from Redding Municipal Airport to cities throughout California and the Pacific Northwest.

“THE RIDE” is the City’s multi-bus transportation system and offers thirteen different fixed
routes, rural service and demand response (curb-to-curb) services. THE RIDE had an average
total monthly ridership of more than 60,000 for fiscal year 2003-04.

Utilities - Flectricity, solid waste collection and disposal, water, storm drainage, and wastewater
services are provided by enterprise operations owned and operated by the City. Natural gas is
provided by Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E); basic telephone service by SBC.

Community Services - Youth in the area attend school at one of 24 elementary schools, 9
middle schools, and 8 high schools. Shasta College, a two-year institution, offers both day and
evening courses to approximately 11,000 students. Simpson University, a four-year liberal arts
institution, has current enrollment of approximately 1,200 students.



The City’s parks system includes 63 developed parks, encompassing 406 acres. Included in this
total acreage are 68 acres of natural area parks (improved open space), and 27 miles of trails. In
addition, the City has 14 special purpose facilities, including the Redding Convention Center,
which hosts cultural/performing arts programs, conferences, and conventions, The Redding
Aquatic Center; the Redding Big League Dreams Sports Park; the Senior Citizens Center; 3 boat
ramp facilities providing access to the Sacramento River; and various community centers and
special event venues such as the Martin Luther King, Jr. Center, the Caldwell Recreation Center,
and the Civic Center's Community Room.

The City serves as the primary medical center for Northern California. The City’s two general
care hospitals serve approximately 360,000 people in Shasta, Tehama, Trinity, Siskiyou, and
Lassen counties. The two hospitals have a total of 542 beds and employ approximately 2,400
staff members. In addition, the City also has several specialized hospitals.

Significant Events and Accomplishments Fiscal Year 2003-04

Natural Gas Storage Facilities - To ensure the reliability of REU’s generation facilities, Lodi
Gas Storage, LLC was contracted to provide 300,000 Decatherms per day of natural gas storage.
The use of this storage facility will position REU to dampen the effects of the volatile gas market
and thereby help to stabilize gas supply costs to a greater extent. The annual cost for this service
is about $250,000.

Blue Shield - The Redding Redevelopment Agency, as part of its development partnership
program, expended $832,000 for the cost of frontage and off-site improvements associated with
the development of a $9.5 million customer-service and claims-processing center by Blue Shield
of California. The center opened with approximately 280 employees.

Browning Street Extension - The Browning Street road widening and extension between
Hilltop Drive and Canby Road was completed at a total cost of $1,056,000, including property
acquisition and road construction. Browning Street provides an efficient east-west circulation
alternative around the regional commercial area to the south, thereby helping ease demands on
Dana Drive and other area streets.

Parkview Neighborhood Revitalization - Twenty-six substandard housing units and one
commercial building were demolished during the year as part of a revitalization effort. All
qualifying tenants received compensation for being displaced and were found affordable housing
to which they were relocated. A Disposition and Development Agreement was executed for the
construction of 33 residential units in the core of the neighborhood. Construction has begun on
the project.

Streets - During 2003-2004, the City was in a position to allocate over $2,000,000 for the repair
of streets. The main arterials that were resurfaced included Lake Blvd. from Market Street to
Tamarack Drive, Clear Creek Road from Market Street to the City Limit. Additional a portion of
Court Street north of Eureka Way and repairs on Churn Creek Road south of College View Road
were completed. In addition to paving, the City completed a sealing program in which 209,792
square yards of sealing was placed. The City of Redding maintenance crews placed 3,151 tons of
asphalt on 22 street segments within the City over 13, 501 lineal feet.



Oasis Road Specific Plan -Work on the Oasis Road Specific Plan (ORSP) during 2004 - 2005
focused on the selection of a preferred land use alternative that will be analyzed in detail in the
environmental impact report (EIR). The City Council selected an alternative for further study,
and work on the EIR began in September 2004. When adopted, the ORSP will serve as the basis
for development policies for the Oasis Road/Interstate 5 interchange area. The purpose of the
ORSP is to ensure orderly development of Redding’s next major regional scale commercial area.

Housing Element - Development Services staff prepared the required update of the Housing
Element (Element) of the City’s General Plan. The Element was subsequently approved by the
State Department of Housing and Community Development and adopted by the City Council.
The work included bringing all statistical data up to date, analyzing housing trends and needs,
and developing a program to ensure that all segments of the community can find decent
affordable housing. This update will take the City through June 2008, at which time the Element
must be updated again.

Shasta View Drive - This project constructed the portion of Shasta View Drive between Galaxy
Way and Saturn Skyway. It was completed in August 2004. The project was funded by the City
and had a total project cost of $1,155,700.

Turtle Bay Sundial Bridge - Following the raising of the spire in summer 2003 and deck work
in spring 2004, work was completed on the glass-decked Sundial pedestrian bridge designed by
world-renowned architect Santiago Calatrava. The bridge was opened July 4, 2004, and is now
part of the City of Redding’s nationally recognized Sacramento River Trail system, linking all
300 acres of the Turtle Bay Exploration Park.

Redding Sports Complex - Construction has been completed on the $19 million Redding Sports
Complex, and the Grand Opening Ceremony took place on July 31, 2004. The project, being
built on a 100-acre site in east Redding just north of Highway 44 at the Viking Way and Old
Oregon Trail intersection, features the following amenities:

Three youth baseball/adult softball fields built to replicate major-league baseball stadiums
(Chicago’s Wrigley Field, Boston’s Fenway Park and New York’s Yankee Stadium).

Two non-replica softball fields. (Pawtucket and Des Moines)

A 27,000-square-foot indoor multi-sport field house designed to accommodate inline hockey,
basketball, soccer, volleyball, and corporate and special events with concession stand.

Other features, such as nine batting cages, four sand volleyball courts, a tiny-tot playground,
concession stands picnic areas.

The Stadium Club, a food-and-beverage family-style restaurant, designed and operated to
attract and accommodate league, tournament, and corporate users.

Westside Sewer Interceptor - This $15.5 million construction project was substantially
complete and successfully placed in service during 2003-04.
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Clear Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion - The initial planning for
the upgrade and expansion of this facility began in 2003-04 with a $865,000 Facility Plan by
Brown and Caldwell Engineers. This study is being completed during FY 2004-05.

Water Utility - In 2002, the Water Utility embarked on a program of installing Encoder
Receiver Transmitters (ERTSs), mobile reading, on all water meters 3-inches and larger to obtain
more accurate renderings. In addition, many residential ERT meters were installed at locations
within the City in an effort to address access and safety risk issues encountered by meter reading
personnel. The success of this endeavor has prompted staff to replace and install ERTs on all
water meters within the Buckeye Water Service Area. The water meters with ERTs will increase
meter reading efficiencies and help to reduce cross costs.

Land Acquisition - Redding Municipal Airport - In an effort to ensure runway approach
protection and allow for future expansion, over 200 acres have been purchased over the past
year.

Projects for Fiscal Year 2004-05 and Beyond

Substation 115/12kV Transformer Addition - In recent years, significant electrical load
growth has occurred in the east and southwest Redding areas. To assure continued reliable
electric service, during 2005, a second 115/12kV transformer at the Moore Road Substation will
be installed. Project cost is currently estimated at $1.7 million. Prior to the end of 2007, a fourth
115/12kV transformer at Canby Substation will be installed. The cost for this project is currently
estimated at $2.3 million.

Turbine Module Replacement — The Electric Utility is planning to purchase a complete turbine
module for its turbine. This will allow the Electric Utility to reduce outage time for normal
turbine maintenance by over 50% while providing critical spare parts on-site that normally have
lead times of up to one year. In this manner, not only is the availability of the unit increased, but
overall maintenance costs are reduced as well. The new module plus installation and the
refurbishment of the existing module is anticipated to cost approximately $8,800,000.

Natural Gas Supply Portfolio Enhancements — The Electric Utility is exploring several
options to enhance our existing natural gas supply program. These enhancements include
exploring joint purchasing arrangements with other municipal utilities to make larger, more cost-
effective purchases, underground storage agreements, and natural gas reserve purchases.

California’s Electricity Market Design - Due to the expiration of contracts between Western
and PG&E on December 31, 2004, the Electric Utility has aggressively replaced the energy lost
from the Western power supply with new purchase agreements, as well as the installation of a
new combined cycle generating unit at its power plant. These efforts are intended to protect
Redding consumers from the overly complex, high cost and ever changing California electricity
markets.

Redding/Shasta Lake Agreements - Redding and Shasta Lake recently completed two

significant agreements. Under the first agreement, Shasta Lake will be selling its 25.37MW of
the California-Oregon Transmission Project entitlement to Redding for approximately $7.2
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million for the life of the asset. Under the second agreement, for a three-year period beginning
on January 1, 2005, Redding will provide Shasta Lake with the necessary power to supplement
its allocation of federal power.

Clover Creek Caretaker and Maintenance Facility Cottage - The Electric Utility is funding a
home that will be located in the 160-acre Clover Creek Preserve. This home will feature the
latest in energy efficiencies, both in products and services, and will demonstrate the practicality
of applications for all sizes of homes.

Shasta College - Shasta College, the Redding Redevelopment Agency, and the City of Redding
entered into an Agreement to facilitate development of a new 45,000-square-foot Health
Sciences Center at the north end of the enclosed Downtown Redding Mall. The new facility will
house the College’s nursing and dental hygiene programs, with an expected daily attendance of
130 students and staff. Construction of the Health Sciences Center should begin in 2005.

Riverfront Playhouse - Plans are to acquire property as part of the Downtown revitalization
effort and enter into an agreement with Riverfront Players for the disposition and renovation of
the property and the relocation of the Riverfront Playhouse to Downtown.

Clover Creek Preserve - A total of $4.3 million was expended through the end of fiscal year
2003-04 on the development of a storm-drainage detention facility in the eastern section of the
City. The purpose of the facility is to provide needed flood-control protection and floodplain
management throughout the Clover Creek drainage basin. Completion is anticipated by the end
of 2004.

Martin Luther King, Jr. (MLK) Neighborhood Revitalization - In February 2003, the City
Council and the Agency approved the MLK Neighborhood Revitalization Plan and associated $7
million budget. The adoption of the plan was the culmination of approximately 18 months of
work by staff and a six-member citizens ad hoc committee. The plan’s goal is to provide a safe,
pleasant, family-oriented, multi-cultural residential neighborhood.

Transitional Housing - The Redding Redevelopment Agency has committed $1 million toward
the development of a transitional facility to provide affordable housing to eligible families that
personally commit to overcoming barriers to achieve housing self-sufficiency. A local nonprofit
agency will be responsible for the development and operation of the facility. It is anticipated that
the project will be completed by the end of 2005.

Downtown 300 - (1) Agency staff is working with LINC Housing to pursue the acquisition and
development of one or both of two identified high-potential sites for mixed-use projects in
Downtown; (2) Agency staff has also secured a Right-of-Entry from Greyhound to conduct an
environmental assessment of the site. This is the first step that could ultimately lead to
Greyhound relocating to a future Redding Area Bus Authority multimodal facility. Staff has
proposed that the site be selected by the State as a Target Site for a full assessment at no cost to
the Agency or Greyhound.

Fire Station 8 - A new Fire Station, in the northeast area of the City will be located at 131 Churn

reek Road, (just south of College View Drive and Highway 299). The anticipated completion
date is Summer 2005. The 8,000 square foot station will house one fire engine, and be staffed
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with two firefighters on duty at all times. This will greatly improve the emergency response
times to that area of the City. The new fire engine is on order, with delivery expected in June
2005.

Airport Fire/Rescue - The Federal Aviation Administration is requiring and funding the
construction of a new Aircraft Firefighting/Rescue fire station at the airport. Two very large and
very specialized aircraft firefighting and rescue response vehicles will be housed in the new
station. It is anticipated that construction will be completed by September 2005.

Cypress Avenue Bridge Widening - This is a multi-year project to rehabilitate and widen the
Cypress Bridge over the Sacramento River. The construction cost estimates for the bridge
widening and intersection improvements at Athens Avenue and Hartnell Avenue range from $30
million to $40 million. The environmental process for this project is nearing completion. Once
this process is complete, design and right-of-way acquisition can proceed. Construction could
take from 36 to 48 months.

Dana Drive On-Ramp/Sacramento River Bridge Widening - This project will construct an
additional westbound lane over SR299 from I-5 to Auditorium Drive to add a third travel lane. It
will also make the connection for the extension of Dana Drive from Hilltop Drive to the SR299
on-ramp. Caltrans is the lead agency for the project, and funding is provided through the State
highway account. Construction is scheduled to start by January 2007.

Redding Soccer Complex - Construction on this $5.5 million project is planned for 2005. This
20-acre project, being built on adjacent to the Redding Big League Dreams Sports Complex on a
100-acre site in east Redding just north of Highway 44 at the Viking Way and Old Oregon Trail
intersection, will feature the following amenities:

e Four lighted all-weather synthetic turf soccer fields;

e Concession, restroom and maintenance buildings;

o Parking, lighting, landscaping and walkways.

This project will more than double the City’s current inventory of soccer fields. Additionally, the
field lighting will permit extended hours of play and the all-weather surface will accommodate
year-round play with minimal maintenance costs, providing the equivalent benefit of seven
additional natural grass fields.

Boulder Creek Interceptor - This $4.65 million project will continue the previous Eastside
Interceptor project by expanding wastewater collection capacity in the east and north areas of
Redding. The design will be performed during FYs2004-6 with construction during FY2005-06.

Force Main for North Market Lift Station - This $2.70 million project will replace and
expand the existing aging sewer line that is suspended over the Sacramento River with a large
pipeline that will be bored under the river, providing more wastewater collection capacity and a
more reliable pipeline to ensure environmental protection. Facility design will be performed
during FY's2004-06 with construction during FY2005-06.

Mary Street Lift Station Sewers - This $7.10 million project in west Redding will expand and
replace the force main leaving the Mary Street Lift Station, the lift station and the collection
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trunk sewer below the Mary Lake subdivision down the Jenny Creek drainage to the lift station.
Design is scheduled for FY's 2004-06 with construction in FYs 2005-07.

Clear Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion - This $40 to $60
million project will be designed and constructed in phases to keep it affordable and so it can
evolve over time into the ultimate facility that will be needed in the future as documented by the
Facility Plan. The preliminary design and environmental permitting is scheduled for FYs2004-
06, final design of the first phase in FYs2006-07 and construction of the first phase in FYs2007-
09.

Buckeye Water Treatment Plant Expansion - Engineering for the expansion of the Buckeye
Water Treatment Plant from 7 million gallons per day (mgd) to 14 mgd will start next year.
Design cost, including plans, specifications, engineering and environmental clearance is
estimated at $1,000,000 for fiscal year 2004 - 2005 and $1,071,000 for fiscal year 2005 -2006.
The construction which is budgeted for the 2006 - 2007 fiscal year is estimated at approximately
$8,638,000.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The City follows the practice of pooling temporarily idle cash during the year. Monies not
required for immediate expenditure are invested in accordance with the State code and the City’s
formal investment policy. These monies were invested in time certificates of deposit,
commercial paper, demand deposits, U.S. Government securities, medium term Corporate notes,
and the State of California Local Agencies Investment Fund.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is self-insured for employee health, worker’s compensation, and liability insurance
coverages. These programs are administered through private contractors. The City is self-
insured up to $300,000 for workers’ compensation, up to $500,000 and over $25 million for
liability insurance, and up to $25,000 for property damage insurance. The City is co-insured for
workers’ compensation claims of $300,001 or more, for liability claims of $500,001 to $25
million, and for property damage claims over $25,000.

Health insurance, workers’ compensation, liability and property insurance activities are reported
in the risk management internal service fund. The cost of workers’ compensation claims as
employee benefits is charged to the fund that employs the claimant. Funds determined to be at
risk for liability and property insurance are charged a percentage of the estimated total cost of the
insurance program. Percentages are based upon loss experience and are reported as quasi-
external transactions. The estimated liability for pending and incurred but not reported claims is
$13,376,260 and are included in year-end accruals.

FEDERAL GRANTS SINGLE AUDIT APPROACH

The City of Redding is required to undergo a single audit in conformity with the provisions of
the Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits

14



of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. This report has been prepared
under the “single audit” concept. Under this approach, one agency is recognized as the oversight
agency or oversight agency of the Office of Management and Budget. In the case of the City of
Redding, the Housing and Urban Development Office has been assigned as the single audit
oversight agency. The financial report will be reviewed by the oversight agency for compliance
with all Federal grant requirements, and notification of the results will be provided to other
Federal agencies. A separate schedule of Federal financial assistance is available upon request.

As a recipient of Federal, State, and County financial assistance, the City of Redding is
responsible for implementing an adequate internal control structure to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. The results of the City of Redding’s
single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 provided no instances of material weaknesses
in the internal control structure or significant violation of applicable laws and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of
Redding for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.
This was the 20th consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program
requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another
certificate.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable City Council
City of Redding
Redding, CA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Redding, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the City of
Redding’s financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of City of Redding’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. Anauditincludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Redding as of June 30, 2003, and
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued under separate cover, our
report dated December 10, 2004, on our consideration of the City of Redding’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering
the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis are not a required part of the financial statements, but
is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding
the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did
not audit the information and express no opinion on it.
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Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the City of Redding taken as
awhole. The accompanying information identified in the table of contents as combining financial statements is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory Section, Statistical Section, Budgetary Comparison
Schedules and Supplemental Historical Information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part

of the financial statements of the City of Redding. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

e

December 10, 2004

m Hathaway & Ksénzulak, LLP 22



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Redding (the City), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.
The management’s discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant
financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the City’s financial activity, (c) identify changes in the City’s
financial position (its ability to address future challenges), (d) identify any material deviations from the
financial plan (approved budget), and (e) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information
that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal (beginning on page 3) and the financial statements
(beginning on page 40).

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The City’s net assets increased by $53.4 million. The governmental net assets increased by $35.8 million
and the business-type net assets increased by $17.6 million

e Asofthe close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $97.4 million, an increase of $11.2 million in comparison with the prior year.
Approximately 39% of this total amount, $37.6 million, is available for spending at the government’s
discretion (unreserved fund balance).

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $18.8
million, or 32.6% of the total general fund expenditures. This is an $11.4 million increase from the prior
year. The increase is primarily due to transferring $10 million that had been in a separate fund for
contingencies. The amount now shows as designated for contingencies in the General Fund.

e The City net debt decreased by $1.5 million. The City issued new debt totaling $52 million (21%)
during the current fiscal year. The increase was due to issuing refunding bonds, issuing tax increment
bonds for redevelopment projects, financing a portion of a new fire station, borrowing for recreation
projects, and new equipment capital leases. The city debt decreased by $53.4 million due to defeasing
debt and regular scheduled debt service.

USING THIS FINANCIAL REPORT/ OVERVIEW OF REPORT

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements.
The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2)
fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements to provide the reader further
understanding of the City.

Government-wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the readers with a broad overview of the

City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The government-wide financial statements
consist of the following parts:
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Statement of Net Assets: This statement presents information on all the City’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, the change in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

Statement of Activities: This statement presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flow in future fiscal periods
(e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities), from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, police, fire, public works,
planning, recreation and culture, and community development. The business-type activities of the City
include water, wastewater, electric, transportation (airport and bus), storm drainage, solid waste, and
convention center. Also included in the government-wide financial statements are the Redding Housing
Authority, Redding Redevelopment Agency, Redding Area Bus Authority (RABA), and the Redding Joint
Power Financing Authority. While these agencies are legally separate agencies, their governing boards
consist entirely of City Council members or in the case of RABA, the majority of the board members are
members of the City Council. They function for all practical purposes as departments of the City, and
therefore have been included as an integral part of the primary government.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 40 - 43 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a group of related accounts that are used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, use fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds
of the City can be divided into three categories as follows:

Governmental Funds: These funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
government activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
fund balance sheet and governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.
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The City maintains eighteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances for the General Fund, General Capital Project Fund and the 1915 Act Assessment District
Bonds, which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other fifteen governmental funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has
been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 44-53 of this report.

Proprietary Funds: The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used
to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its Water Utility, Wastewater Utility, Electric
Utility, Airport Fund, Storm Drainage Utility, Solid Waste Utility, Convention Center Fund and the Redding
Area Bus Authority. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City’s various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for centralized
activities and services performed by certain departments for other departments of the City. The City has four
internal service funds; the Equipment Fund to account for all maintenance of the motorized fleet and
communication system; the Information Systems Fund to account for the data processing activities of the
City; the Risk Management Fund to account for the self-insurance activities of the City; and the General
Support Services Fund which accounts for mail, printing, records management and building maintenance
activities. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions,
they have been included within government activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in
more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Electric Utility,
Water Utility, Wastewater Utility and Solid Waste Utility, which are considered to be major funds of the
City. Data from the other enterprise funds is combined into a single aggregated presentation. The internal
service funds are also combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial
statements. Individual fund data for the nonmajor enterprise funds and internal service funds is provided in
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 54-63 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds: The City only maintains agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for resources
held for other parties outside the government. Agency funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City's own
programs. Only a separate statement of net assets is presented, since assets equal liabilities.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statement can be found on page 64 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full

understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 65-101 of this report.
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Other Information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain supplemental information and statistical information that may be useful to the users of the
City’s financial statements. This information can be found in the last two sections of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. During the City’s
fiscal year ended 2004, net assets changed as follows: (all amounts are in thousands)

Government Business

Activities Activities Total
Beginning net assets, restated $ 178,226 $ 291,289 $ 469,515
Increase net assets $ 35,776 $ 17,576 $ 53,352
Ending net assts $ 214,002 $ 308,865 $ 522,867

The City’s total net assets increased by 11.4% from a year ago, increasing from $469.5 million to $522.9
million. Net assets from governmental activities increased by 20.1% while net assets from business activities
increased by 6%. The $35.8 million increase in net assets from governmental activities is primarily due to
$39.7 million used for the purchase and/or construction of capital assets, which does not result in an
offsetting expense in the current year government-wide financial statements.

The $17.6 million increase in net assets from business-type activities is primarily due to funds being

accumulated for current and future capital projects.

The following schedule displays a summary breakdown of the City’s net assets as of June 30, 2004 and 2003:

Net Assets
(in thousands)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Current and other assets $ 142,725 $127,283 $146,970 $ 144,832 $289,695 $272,115
Capital Asets, net 182,061 144,770 337,307 333,306 519,368 478,076

Total Asets 324,786 272,053 484,277 478,138 809,063 750,191
Current liabilities 15,298 15,553 27,169 24,428 42,467 39,981
Long Term Liabilities 95,486 78,037 148,243 162,420 243,729 240,457

Total Liabilities 110,784 93,590 175,412 186,848 286,196 280,438
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 152,600 113,741 200,044 196,490 352,644 310,231
Restricted 37,186 48,116 31,011 14,679 68,197 62,795
Unrestricted 24216 16,606 77,810 80,121 102,026 96,727

Total net assets § 214,002 $ 178,463 $308,865 $ 291,290 $522,867 $469,753
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As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government'’s financial position.
The City's assets exceeded liabilities by $523 million at the June 30, 2004. Most of the City’s net assets
(67%) are invested in capital assets (i.e., land, buildings, utility plants, machinery, and equipment), less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City’s net assets, (13%) represent resources that are subject to external
restrictions as to how they may be used. The remaining balance of $102 million is unrestricted and may be
used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors or for investments in capital assets.
Only $ 24.2 million of the unrestricted net assets pertain to governmental activities, the balance can only be
used for the utilities and other business activities of the City.
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The following schedule shows the various components that caused the City’s net assets to increase:

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for service
Operating grants
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues
Sales Tax
Property Tax
In-Lieun Property Taxes
Motor Vehicle In-Lieu
Investment earnings
Other
Total Revenues

Expenses:
General Government
Police
Fire
Public Works
Planning
Recreation and Culture
Community Development
Interest on Long-term debt
Electric
Water
Wastewater
Storm Drainage
Solid Waste
Transportation
Convention Center
Total Expenses
Increase in net assets before transfers
Transfers
Increase in net assets

Net assets July 1, as restated

Net assets June 30
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Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
$ 7,937 $ 7,55 $ 166,802 $ 130,902 $ 174,739 $ 138,457
14,347 13,883 3,594 3,235 17,941 17,118
39,516 14,922 10,080 10,186 49,596 25,108
20,298 19,327 20,298 19,327
16,966 13,276 16,966 13,276
5,754 5,048 5,754 5,048
3,961 4,833 3,961 4,833
2,031 3,277 1,867 3,041 3,898 7,218
4,964 5,269 (192) (430) 4,772 4,839
115,774 87,390 182,151 147,834 297,925 235,224
6,461 6,355 6,461 6,355
21,554 18,637 21,554 18,637
12,568 11,675 12,568 11,675
9,617 9,228 9,617 9,228
4,202 3,469 4,202 3,469
5,733 7,237 5,733 7,237
11,707 8,830 11,707 8,830
3,976 3,453 3,976 3,453
118,023 101,854 118,023 101,854
10,447 9,425 10,447 9,425
11,744 10,023 11,744 10,023
1,765 1,523 1,765 1,523
15,881 12,126 15,881 12,126
8,215 7,681 8,215 7,681
2,680 2,059 2,680 2,059
75,818 68,884 168,755 144,691 244,573 213,575
39,956 18,506 13,396 3,143 53,352 21,649
(4,180) (2,852) 4,180 2,852 - -
35,776 15,654 17,576 5,995 53,352 21,649
178,226 162,572 291,289 285,294 469,515 447,866
$214,002 $178,226 $ 308,865 $ 291,289 $ 522,867 $ 469,515



Governmental Activities

Program expenses exceed program revenues by $14 million, however general revenues and transfers were
$49.8 million resulting in an increase in governmental activities net assets of $35.8 million. This increase
accounted for 67% of the total growth in the net assets of the City.

Taxes increased by 8.1% from the prior year (excludes the $2.3 million Redevelopment pass-through
discussed below). The large increase in taxes is primarily due to the continued strong economy. Tax rates
were not increased during the year. Capital grants and contributions increased by 165% from the prior year.
The increase is due to one-time grants and contributions, the largest of which was a $20 million contribution
of the Sundial Pedestrian Bridge. The City also received as capital grants and contributions approximately
$1.9 million for the Clover Creek Flood Protection Project.

Governmental activity expense increased by $6.9 million (10%). The primary reasons for the increases are
as follows:

e Community Development expenses increased by $2.9 million (32.6%) primarily due to a $2.3 million
increase in redevelopment pass through to other agencies. The increase in pass-throughs was off set by
an increase in tax increment revenues.

¢ Police expenses increased by $2.9 million (15.7%) primarily due to a $1.7 million increase in personnel
related costs, and $1.2 million increase in internal service fund allocation.

¢ Other expenses have increased due to additional smaller projects, increased payroll expense and other
increases.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities

(in thousands)

i Police P/IW Rec. & Culture i Int LT Debt
Gen Govt. Fire Planning Comm. Dev.

Expense ] Revenue
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As shown in the expenses and program revenue graph on the previous page, Recreation and Culture revenues
exceeded program expenses by $26.4 million. The reason for revenues exceeding expenses is that program
revenues from Recreation and Culture include $31 million in capital grants and contributions. The largest
source of capital grants and contributions pertaining to Recreation and culture was a $20 million contribution
of the Sundial Pedestrian Bridge. The other capital grants and contributions were used for capital assets as
they could not be used to cover operating expenses. Public Works program revenues also exceeded program
expenses by $2.2 million due to $7.6 million in capital grants.

The following graphs show an illustrative picture of where the City funds come from and where they are
spent.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Capital grants and contritutions 34.0% Operating grants and contributions 12.4%

Charges for Service 6.8%

Investment earnings 1.8%
Motor Vehicle indieu 3.4%

Sales tax 17.5% Other taxes 9.5%

Property tax 14.6%

Expenses by Source - Governmental Activities

Police 28.4%

Fire 16.6%
General gov 8.5%

Interest on L/T debt §.2%

Public Works 16 8% Community development 11.3%

Planning 56% Recreation and culture 7.6%



Business-Type Activities

Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by $17.6 million, accounting for 33% of the total

growth in the government’s net assets. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

¢ Electric Revenues exceeded expenses by $7.6 million primarily due to higher than anticipated wholesale

revenucs.

¢ Revenues exceed expenses for water, wastewater, and storm drainage as funds are being accumulated for
current and future capital projects. The following schedule shows business-type activities revenues and

eXpenses.

Revenues, Transfers and Expenditures - Business - Type Activities

Electric

Water

Wastewater

Storm Drainage
Solid Waste
Transportation
Convention Center
Investment earnings
Transfers
Extraordinary loss

Total

(in thousands)

Changes in
Revenue Expense net assets

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
$ 125,587 $ 92,416 $ 118,023 $ 101,854 $ 7,564 $ (9.,438)
14,879 14,270 10,447 9,425 4,432 4,845
14,070 13,072 11,744 10,023 2,326 3,049
2,229 2,435 1,765 1,523 464 912
15,831 14,962 15,881 12,126 (50) 2,836
7,043 6,246 8,215 7,681 (1,172) (1,435)
796 492 2,680 2,059 (1,884) (1,567)
1,867 3,941 1,867 3,941
4,180 2,852 4,180 2,852

(151) (151)
$ 186,331 $ 150,686 $ 168,755 $ 144,691 $ 17,576 $ 5,995

The Electric Utility change in net assets is $16.8 million more than in the prior year primarily due to
higher wholesale sales. The city’s wholesale revenue increased by $26.7 million.
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Revenues by Source - Business - Type Activities

Charges for Services 91.6%

Investment Earnings 1.0%
Cap grants & cont 5.5%

Op. grants & cont 2.0%

Typically business-type activities charge customers for the services provided and the related necessary
capital costs. As can be seen from the graph above, charges for services make up the vast majority (91.5%)
of the revenues of the business-type activities.

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds: The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $97.4 million, an increase of $11.2 million in comparison to June 30, 2003. Approximately
39% of this total ($37.6 million) is considered unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at
the government’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for
new spending because it has already been committed 1) to liquidate obligations that were in effect at the end
of the prior period (encumbrances for such things as purchase orders or contracts) ($11.3 million), 2) for
non current advances, notes and receivables ($22.9 million), 3) to pay debt service ($2.6 million), 4) for
capital projects ($10.2 million), or 5) miscellaneous other items.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At June 30, 2004, unreserved fund balance was
$18.8 million. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved
fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 32.5% of
the total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 45.9% of total General Fund
expenditures.

The fund balance of the City’s General Fund increased by $11.4 million during the year ending June 30,
2004. The increase in the General Fund’s fund balance is due to transferring $10 million from a debt service
contingency fund to properly account for the $10 million contingency set aside for General Fund
emergencies. The transfer is not required by any debt covenants, but was considered to be a prudent use of
funds by the City Council and in keeping with the City’s long range 10-year plan.
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General Fund revenues increased by $1.4 million, while expenditures increased by $5.4 million from FYE
2003 to 2004. The largest increases in revenue were in sales tax, which increased by $1 million and in-lieu
taxes increased by $0.8 million.

The $5.4 million increase in expenditures is due to the following:

¢ Police expenditures increased by $1.6 million, primarily due to an increase in wages, retirement and other
related personnel costs

o Capital Outlay increased by $1.1 million.

¢ Increased cost in personnel and operating in Fire, Public Works, Planning and Recreation of $2.2 million

The 1915 Act Assessment District Bonds Fund has a total fund balance of $3.7 million. The 1915 Act
Assessment District Bonds Fund makes debt service payments from assessments levied against property
owners for improvements made in their area. Assessments approximate debt service payments. During the
year, fund balance decreased by less than $0.2 million.

The General City Projects Fund balance is $8.1 million. The General Capital Projects Fund balance
decreased by $1.9 million during the year due to the completion of the Sports Complex.

Proprietary Funds: The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. The following schedule shows the changes in net
assets of the major proprietary funds and restricted and unrestricted portions of net assets of the major
proprietary funds of the City.

Changes in Net Assets
Major Proprietary Funds
(in thousands)

Net Assets July 1, Changes in Net Assets

2003 (as restated) Net Assets July 1, 2004
Electric Utility $ 140,879 $ 9,582 $ 150,461
Water Utility 39,334 4,880 44,214
Wastewater Utility 53,005 2,930 55,935
Solid Waste Collection/Disposal 21,349 895 22,244

Net Assets - Restricted and Unrestricted
Major Proprietary Funds as of June 30, 2004

(in thousands)
Invested in Capital

Assets, Net of Restricted Net Unrestricted

Related Debt Assets Net Assets Total Net Assets
Electric Utility $ 86,294 § 16,716 $ 47,451 $ 150,461
Water Utility 27,579 613 16,022 44214
Wastewater Utility 32,621 11,038 12,276 55,935
Solid Saste Collection/Disposal 12,389 707 9,148 22,244
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The factors affecting the above changes in net assets and other factors regarding the proprietary funds
has already been addressed in the discussion of the City’s business - type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City adopts two one-year budgets every other year. The fiscal year ending June 30, 2004 was the first
year of the two-year budget process. Differences between the original General Fund budget and the amended
General Fund budget expenditures are shown below:

General Fund Original and Amended Budget

(in thousands)
Original Amended Increase

General Government $ 7,016 $ 12,694 $ 5,678
Public Safety:

Police 20,063 21,409 1,346

Fire Safety 11,348 11,892 544
Public Works 7,810 10,384 2,574
Planning 4,251 4,767 516
Recreation and culture 4,500 4,997 497
Principal payments 824 815 ®
Interest Payments 1,788 1,797 9
Total Expenditures $ 57,600 $ 68,755 $ 11,155

As shown in the above table, the General Fund’s original budget was increased by $11.2 million or
approximately 19%. The reasons for this increase are as follows:

$4.0 million was appropriated for grants and grant -type revenue obtained by the City after the budget
was adopted.

The City does not budget for certain equipment (primarily rolling stock) in the General Fund, but
transfers cash from another fund and appropriates the amounts in the General Fund when the
equipment is purchased. Additional equipment appropriations totaled $.5 million

An additional $3.9 million was appropriated for Capital Projects including a new Fire Station, the
City’s share of a new library, additional funds for an industrial park, land, and other projects.

An additional $2.5 million was appropriated for street overlay and rehabilitation programs. The
funds were primarily from higher than anticipated State street funds.

Other miscellaneous appropriations totaled $0.3 million or 0.5% of original adopted budget.

During the year revenues exceeding budgetary estimates and expenditures were less than budgetary
estimates, thus eliminating the need to draw upon existing fund balances.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2004,
totaled $519 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, utility plants, collections, generation, distributions and transmissions systems, improvements,
machinery and equipment, park facilities, roads, and bridges. The total increase in the City’s investment in
capital assets for the current year was $41million (a 25.8% increase for governmental activities and 1.2% for
business-type activities).

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

The Turtle Bay Exploration Park completed and donated to the city the Sundial Pedestrian bridge. The
glass —decked sundial bridge was designed by world-renowned architect Santiago Calatrava. Thebridge
is part of the City of Redding’s Sacramento River Trail system. The $23 million bridge was paid for
primarily by private funds.

Developers added an estimated $3.2 million of water, wastewater, electric and storm drainage
improvements.

e Developers added an estimated $3 million of streets and sidewalks.
e Work continued on the Clover Creek Preserve, which when completed at an estimated cost of $10 million

will serve as a water retention holding area for storm drainage runoff and as park and preserve area. The
current year cost of the project is $2.5 million.

Work continued on a $16 million sports park. When completed in August of2004 it will have replicas of
three big league baseball park fields, two baseball fields, indoor multi-purpose sports room, restaurant
and other amenities. The current year cost of the project was $9 million.

35



Changes in capital assets consist of the following:

Changes in Capital Assets

(in thousands)
Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assests, not being depreciated:
Land $ 17,440 $ 2,022 $ (60) $ 19,402
Construction in progress 14,291 9,692 (2,159) 21,824
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 31,731 11,714 (2,219) 41226
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 37,544 - (65) 37479
Improvements other than buildings 118271 33,886 (49) 152,108
Automotive equipment 9,136 461 (809) 8,788
Furnishings and equipment 5,746 430 (740) 5,436
Assets under capital lease 801 235 - 1,036
Total capital assets, being depreciated 171,498 35,012 (1,663) 204,847
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (9,881) (1,201) 64 (11,018)
Improvements other than buildings (37,812) (4,511) 49 (42,274)
Automotive equipment (5,828) (828) 760 (5,896)
Furnishings and equipment (4,553) (383) 594 (4,342)
Assets under capital lease (385) (97) - (482)
Total accumulated depreciation (58.459) (7,020) 1,467 (64,012)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 113,039 27,992 (196) 140,835
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 144,770 $ 39,706 $ (2,415) $ 182,061

Ending Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type activities:
Capital assests, not being depreciated:
Land $ 14,898 $ 1,325 $ - 16,223
Construction in progress 2,328 7,838 (642) 9,524
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 17,226 9,163 (642) 25,747
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Utlity plants 428,563 12,265 918) 439,910
Buildings 39,949 516 - 40,465
Improvements other than buildings 26,107 392 (52) 26,447
Automotive equipment 22243 3,252 (225) 25270
Furnishings and equipment 15,574 1,459 (1,305) 15,728
Assets under capital lease 1,050 - - 1,050
Total capital assets, being depreciated 533,486 17,884 (2,500) 548,870
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Utility plants (166,027) (15,257) 700 (180,584)
Buildings (17,049) (1,233) - (18,282)
Improvements other than buildings (12,687) (1,679) 52 (14,314)
Automotive equipment (12,068) (1,740) 225 (13,583)
Furnishings and equipment 9277) (1,846) 1,004 (10,119)
Assets under capital lease (298) (130) - (428)
Total accumulated depreciation (217,406) (21,885) 1,981 (237,310)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 316,080 (4,001) (519) 311,560
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 333,306 $ 5,162 $ (1,161) $ 337,307

See Note 5 to the Financial Statements for additional information regarding capital assets.
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Long Term Debt

The following schedule shows the changes in long-term debt for the year not including unamortized
deferred loss on defeasance, bond discounts and bond premiums. (amounts are in thousands)

Balance Additions/ Balance
June 30, 2003 Transfers Reductions June 30, 2004
Governmental activities:
Capital Leases Payable $ 1,009 $ 236 $ 773
Lease revenue bonds 18,178 10,310 398 28,090
1993 revenue bonds 7,675 - 7,675 -
Redevelopment bonds 30,395 34,120 21,590 42,925
Special assessment debt 9,817 877 8,940
State Loans 246 52 194
Total governmental activities 67,320 44.430 30,828 80,922
Business -Type Activities
General Obligation debt (payable
from enterprise funds 700 350 350
State loans payable 15,536 231 659 15,108
Revenue bonds 55,643 7,310 17,678 45,275
Certificates of participation 106,600 3,770 102,830
Capital leases 681 120 561
Special Assessment debt (payable
from enterprise funds) 227 0 27 200
Total Business-type activities 179,387 7,541 22,604 164,324
Total outstanding long term debt $ 246,707 $ 51,971 $ 353432 $ 245,246

The City’s total debt decreased by 1.46 million during the year ending June 30, 2004. The decrease is due

primarily to regular scheduled debt payments and the City refinancing 5 existing bond issues as discussed
below:

¢ The city refunded $15.1 million of bonds issued in 1994 for solid waste facilities by issuing $7.3 million
of new bonds and paying $8.8 million in cash.

¢ $10.3 million in lease revenue bonds were issued to refinance $7.4 million of bonds issued in 1994 and to
provide $2.3 million of additional funds to partially fund a new fire station and a sports complex.

¢ The Redding Redevelopment Agency, a component unit of the city of Redding, issued $34.1 million of
tax increment bonds to refinance three existing bond issues and to provide an additional $11.8 million
dollars for redevelopment projects.

Currently, the City’s legal debt margin is $193 million. However, this relates only to general obligation type
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bonds. Other factors such as available revenues, special assessment pledges, etc. will affect the City’s actual
capacity to issue future debt.

As a result of the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 6, it was
determined that the City is obligated in some manner on the 1915 Act Assessment District Bonds. The
obligation is a result of the City management’s prior practice of temporarily advancing funds to the
assessment districts when delinquencies exceed the amounts available in the assessment district’s cash
reserve fund, if directed by Council. In 1999, Council directed staff not to advance funds to assessment
districts unless legally obligated to do so. As aresult, during the year, some principle and interest payments
on two special assessment bond issues were not made due to a high delinquency rate in those assessment
districts. The City is not liable for these bonds. The security for the bondholders is the property on which
assessments have been levied and not paid. The City has no obligation to advance funds to these assessment
districts. See note 18to the Financial Statement for further discussion.

Additional information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in note 9 on pages 82 - 90 of this report.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

¢ The City of Redding has experienced a steady increase in population since 1998 of one to four percent per
year while the unemployment rate has decreased from 9.1% in 1998 to 7.9% in 2004.

¢ Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices.

e The assessed valuation within the City increased by $402 million or (8.4%) in the current year.

e Overall tax revenue for the City has increased by 5% during the year. The City expects this growth rate to
return to approximately 4.25% during the fiscal year 2004-05.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for 2004-05 fiscal year.

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund increased to $26.5 million. The
City appropriated $4 million of this amount for spending in the 2004-05 fiscal year budget. This amount,
adjusted for certain known factors, has been included in the City’s 10-year financial plan and the City
continues to maintain above a 5% cash reserve in all years.

The Electric Utility has a scheduled rate increase of 4% that the budget was built on for fiscal year 2004-05.
The Water and Wastewater Utilities have no scheduled increase.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an
interest in the government's finances. This report can be found on the City of Redding website,
www.ci.redding.ca.us under City Departments, Administrative Services, Finance. Questions concerning any
information provided in this report or request for additional financial information should be directed to:

The City of Redding - Finance Division
777 Cypress Avenue
Redding, CA 96001
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ASSETS:

Cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Accounts, net
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Notes
Special assessments
Pacificorp Energy
Other
Internal balances
Inventories
Prepaid items
Deposits
Assets held for sale
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Taxes receivable
Purchased power
Prepaid power
Financing costs, net
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Investment in JPA

Total assets

(continued)

CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2004

Governmental
Activities

$62,363,915

1,583,700
1,128,701
5,105,685
9,707,129
16,680,004
10,592,229
475,922
4,826,355
264,482
175,225
5,000
1,313,178

26,545,824
94,446
415,943

1,447,371
246,071,974
(64,011,242)

324,785,841
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Business-Type

Activities Total
$89,340,378 $151,704.293
814,888 2,398,588
19,198,289 20,326,990
— 5,105,685
528,752 10,235,881
— 16,680,004
— 10,592,229
2,274,120 2,274,120
— 475,922
(4,826,355) —
4,551,377 4,815,859
1,640,000 1,815,225
— 5,000
— 1,313,178
19,664,327 46,210,151
— 94.446
— 415,943
1,872,508 1,872,508
11,110,000 11,110,000
773,943 2,221,314
574,617,772 820,689,746
(237,310,904) (301,322,146)
28,280 28,280
484.,277.375 809.063.216




LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Intergovernmental payable

Accrued interest payable

Deferred revenue

Current portion of landfill closing costs

Current portion of claims and
judgements payable

Deposits

Current portion of long-term debt

Accounts payable from restricted

Long-term claims and judgements payable

Long-term landfill closing costs

Long-term accrued liabilities

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital outlay
Debt service
Housing
Community development
Public works
Other
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Governmental

Activities

$ 3,442,269
5,165,679
121,389
1,026,829
1,012,536

886,260
190,169
4,145,851
192,561
12,490,000
5,905,525
76.204.430

110,783.498

152,599,739

1,031,543
19,393,953
13,398,725

3,362,057

24.216.326

$214,002,343

Business-Type

Activities Total
$ 8,911,375 $12,353,644
2,554,353 7,720,032
3,434,657 3,556,046
773,507 1,800,336
300,783 1,313,319
100,000 100,000
— 886,260
3,059,372 3,249,541
8,035,681 12,181,532
153 192,714
— 12,490,000
1,997,597 1,997,597
3,631,834 9,537,359
142.612.883 218,817.313
175.412.195 286.195.693
200,043,626 352,643,365
21,866,237 21,866,237
8,437,518 9,469,061
— 19,393,953
— 13,398,725
— 3,362,057
707,317 707,317
77.810.482 102.026.808
$308.865.180 $522.867,523

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Functions/Programs

Governmental activities:
General government
Police
Fire
Public works
Planning
Recreation and culture
Community development
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Electric
Water
Wastewater
Storm drainage
Solid waste
Transportation
Convention center

Total business-type activities

Total government

CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Program Revenues

Operating

Charges for Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions
$ 6,460,999 $ 2,105,485 $ 172,513
21,554,360 1,081,758 1,490,320
12,568,277 336,535 68,588
9,616,568 936,885 3,303,396
4,202,068 2,575,763 375,390
5,732,598 744,435 280,766
11,707,216 156,428 8,656,516

3.976.239 — —
75.818.325 7.937.289 14.347.489
118,023,084 124,479,448 9,123
10,447,116 12,186,156 129,532
11,743,540 10,462,206 470

1,765,074 922,254 —
15,880,622 15,731,744 14,222
8,214,988 2,193,251 3,441,215

2.680.425 784,529 —
168,754,849 166,759,588 3.594.562
$244,573.174 $174,696.877 $17,942.051
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General revenues:

Taxes

Capital Grants

and
Contributions

$ 758,099
1,097
47,561
7,557,323
64,284
31,087,692

36.516.056

1,098,435
2,563,513
3,607,066
1,306,770

84,372
1,408,609

11,247

10,080,012

349,596,068

Property taxes, levied for general purpose
In lieu property taxes

Transient occupancy taxes

Sales taxes

Motor vehicle taxes

Franchise taxes

Other taxes
Investment income

Other

Gain on sale of assets
Extraordinary loss

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets beginning
Adjustments
Net assets, beginning (as restated)

Net assets, ending



Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Total Total

Governmental Business-type
$ (3,424,902) $ —
(18,981,185) —
(12,115,593) e
2,181,036 —
(1,186,631) —
26,380,295 e
(2,894,272) —
(3,.976.239) —
(14,017.491) —

— 7,563,922

— 4,432,085

— 2,326,202

— 463,950

— (50,284)

— (1,171.913)

o (1,884,649)

— 11,679,313

(14.017.491) 11,679,313
16,965,869 —
5,753,770 —
3,275,325 —
20,297,843 —
3,960,686 —
828,940 —
1,129,334 —

2,031,348 1,866,949
68,789 —
(337,650) —

— (150,684)

(4,180,250) 4,180,250

49,794,004 5.896.515

35,776,513 _17.575.828

178,463,451 291,289,352
__(237.621) —

178.225.830

$214,002,343

291,289,352

$308.865,180

Total

$ (3,424,902)
(18,981,185)
(12,115,593)
2,181,036
(1,186,631)
26,380,295
(2,894,272)
(3.976.239)
(14,017.491)

7,563,922
4,432,085
2,326,202
463,950
(50,284)
(1,171,913)
(1,884.649)

11.679.313

(2.338.178)

16,965,869
5,753,770
3,275,325

20,297,843
3,960,686

828,940
1,129,334
3,898,297

68,789
(337,650)
(150,684)

55,690,519
53,352,341
469,752,803

(237.621)
469,515,182

$522,867,523

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ASSETS

Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable, net
Intergovernmental receivable
Taxes receivable
Other receivable
Due from other funds
Inventories
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Taxes receivable
Interfund receivable
Deposits
Assets held for sale
Advances to other funds
Special assessments receivable
Notes receivable

Total assets

(continued)

General
Fund
$15,647,588
127,906
495,345
2,231,485
4,645,669
505,541
179,899

3,842,100
11,249

5,388,947

$33.075.729

CITY OF REDDING

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2004
1915 Act
General Assessment Other
Capital District Governmental
Projects Bonds Funds
$ 9,900,740 $ 3,045,780 $23,656,507
40,608 23,511 1,311,297
396,046 — 220,380
6,102,476 —_ 1,373,168
— — 460,016
450,000 — 25,922
— — 52,838
107,580 963,239 21,632,905
— — 83,197
— — 415,943
— — 53,736
— — 5,000
— — 1,313,178
— — 1,053,972
— 10,577,927 14,302
— — 16.680.004
$16.997.450 $14,610,457 $68.352,365
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Total
Governmental

Funds
$52,250,615
1,503,322
1,111,771
9,707,129
5,105,685
475,922
558,379
179,899

26,545,824
94,446
415,943
53,736
5,000
1,313,178
6,442,919
10,592,229
16,680,004

$133.036.001



LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

General
Liabilities: Fund
Accounts payable $ 759,298
Accrued liabilities 1,637,919
Intergovernmental payable 103,823

Due to other funds 52,838
Accounts payable from

restricted assets 192,561
Deferred revenues 2,303,131
Interfund payables —
Deposits 3,738
Advances from other funds 1,508,829
Total liabilities 6.562,137

Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances 2,116,684
Reserved for inventories 179,899

Reserved for noncurrent advances 5,388,947
Reserved for debt service —
Reserved for capital projects 36,000
Reserved for school projects —
Reserved for noncurrent

notes receivable —
Reserved for fire projects —
Reserved for parks projects —
Reserved for public works projects —

Unreserved, reported in:

General fund 573,970
Special revenue funds —
Capital project funds —
Debt service funds —
Designated for continuing projects:

Capital projects fund —

Designated for rolling stock 1,062,092
Designated for future

expenditures 17,156,000
Total fund balances 26,513,592

Total liabilities and

fund balances $33.075,729

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

General

Capital

Projects
$1,319,814
559,915

6,543,829
60,000

404,307

8.887.865

— s e

3,153,666

119,846
712,256
10,924,624

(6,800,807)

8,109,585

$16,997.450
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1915 Act
Assessment
District
Bonds

Other

Governmental

Funds

$ R
24,582

10,260,730

652,521

§ 1,013,184
295,405
1,150
256,125

3,651,594
53,736
177,100
3,751,977

10.937.833

9,200,271

3,672,624

6,073,578
72,081
2,627,873
10,134,112
911,507

17,419,763

3,130,866
(3,038,217)
11,001,979

10,818,552

3,672,624

59,152,094

$14.610457

$68.352,365

Total

Governmental

Funds
$ 3,092,296
2,517,821
104,973
308,963

192,561
22,759,284
113,736
180,838
6,317,634

35,588.106

A LA A L E A A

11,343,928
179,899
5,461,028
2,627,873
10,170,112
911,507

17,419,763
119,846
712,256

10,924,624

573,970
3,130,866

(9,839,024)

14,674,603

10,818,552
1,062,092

17,156,000

97.447.895

$133.036.001



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

46



CITY OF REDDING
Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2004

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Total Fund Balances $97,447,895

Capital assets have not been included as financial resources in

governmental fund activity. 235,008,034
Accumulated depreciation has not been included in the governmental

fund financial statements. (56,722,710)
Financing costs net of amortization 1,447,371

Long-term debt that has not been included in the governmental
fund activity. (80,310,845)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
bonds has not been reported in the governmental funds. (1,026,829)

Deferred revenue reported as a liability in the governmental funds
was eliminated in the statement of net assets. 21,746,747

Internal service fund revenue included in the governmental
activities on the statement of activities. 4,033,375

Accrued vacation and other leave not reported in governmental funds,

but recorded as expense in the statement of activities. (7,.620,695)
Net assets of governmental activities $214.002,343

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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REVENUES:
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Other taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties
Use of money and property
Interest revenue
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development
General government
Public safety:
Police
Fire
Public works
Planning
Recreation and culture
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs

Total expenditures

CITY OF REDDING

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

General
Fund
$ 6,498,975
20,025,326
5,233,598
1,789,343
5,872,497
2,343,447
851,570
9,224,944
261,444
1,250,958

53.352.102

6,210,725

19,612,158
11,507,000
4,517,435
4,031,899
4,416,641
4913,118

832,759
1,524,810
248.426

_57.814.971

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

(4.462.869)

1915 Act
General Assessment Other
Capital District Governmental
Projects Bonds Funds

$ — $ — $10,432,979
_— — 272,517
— 1,382,682 139,983
- — 78,981
7,246,626 —- 13,738,073
— — 134,216
— — 30,445
47,544 20,641 1,503,612
3,815,260 — 131,478
11,109,430 1,403,323 26,462,284
— — 12,439,346
24,140 21,443 147,320
— — 150,759
12,159 — 221,101

43,091 — —
13,761,641 — 3,246,891
— 904,000 280,000
15,660 669,534 1,866,480
— — 734,152
13,856,691 1,594,977 19.086.049
(2.747.261) (191,654) 7.376.235
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Total
Governmental

Funds
$16,931,954
20,297,843
5,233,598
1,522,665
1,868,324
26,857,196
2,343,447
985,786
9,255,389
1,833,241
5,197,696

92,327,139

e N

12,439,346
6,403,628

19,762,917
11,507,000
4,750,695
4,031,899
4,459,732
21,921,650

2,016,759
4,076,484
982.578

92,352,688

(25.549)



OTHER FINANCING General
SOURCES (USES): Fund
Sale of capital assets 46,297
Long-term debt issued 9,557,592
Bond discounts —
Premium on bonds issued 290,063
Payment to refunding

bonds escrow agent (7,628,274)
Transfers in 15,424,377
Transfers out (1.811.071)

Total other financing

sources (uses) 15.878.984

Net change in fund balance 11,416,115

FUND BALANCE, beginning of
year, as originally reported 15,097,477

Prior period adjustment —

FUND BALANCE, beginning of
year, as restated 15,097,477

FUND BALANCE, end of year ~ $26,513.592

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

General
Capital
Projects

752,408

170,000
(68,657)

853,751

(1,893,510)

10,003,095

10,003,095

$ 8,109,585
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1915 Act
Assessment
District
Bonds

Other
Governmental
Funds

31,438
34,120,000

(51,342)
75,576

(21,836,907)
2,773,825
(20,668.725)

(5.556.135)

(191,654)

3,864,278

3.864.278

1,820,100

57,569,615

(237.621)

57.331.994

$ 3.672.624

$59.152.094

Total
Governmental
Funds
77,735
44,430,000
(51,342)
365,639

(29,465,181)
18,368,202
(22.548.453)

11,176,600

11,151,051

86,534,465

(237.621)

86.296.844

$97.447.895
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CITY OF REDDING
Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to
the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ending June 30, 2004

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.

In the statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation/amortization expense.

Governmental funds only report the disposal of assets to the extent
proceeds are received from the sale. In the statement of activities, a
gain or loss is reported for each disposal. This is the net book value
of the assets which were disposed.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Repayment of bonds principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement

of net assets.

Proceeds from debt are a financing source in the governmental funds,
but a liability in the statement of net assets.

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding debt, whereas
in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is reported when due.

In the statement of activities, financing costs are capitalized, whereas in
the governmental funds, an expenditure is reported.

Compensated absences in the statement of activities is reported as an
expense but is not reported in the governmental funds.

Internal service funds revenue that is recognized in the governmental activities
in the statement of activities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$11,151,051

43,949,351

(6,120,136)

(415,387)

2,454,030

31,167,643

(44,430,000)

55,233

982,578

(762,416)

(2.255.434)

$35,776.513



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties
Use of money and property
Investment revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Public safety:
Police
Fire safety
Public works
Planning
Recreation and culture
Principal payments
Interest payments
Bond administrative charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

(continued)

CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Actual
Amounts
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary
Original Final Basis

$ 6,196,000 $ 6,196,000 $ 6,498,975
19,000,000 19,500,000 19,622,167
5,196,000 5,196,000 5,188,058
1,786,500 1,789,330 1,789,343
6,072,920 6,933,840 5,735,311
1,768,600 2,328,530 2,314,688
470,000 470,000 851,570
8,814,740 8,814,740 9,224,944
660,000 684,800 461,477
1,164,230 1,128.620 1,204,221
51,128.990 53,041,860 52.890.754
7,016,330 12,694,380 8,995,724
20,062,780 21,408,930 20,613,100
11,348,010 11,892,360 11,780,436
7,810,420 10,384,445 7,106,403
4,250,580 4,766,705 4,610,823
4,499,750 4,996,865 4,756,617
823,750 815,260 832,759
1,773,490 1,781,980 1,384,331
15,000 15,000 6,197
57,600,110 68.755.925 60,086,390
(6.471.120) (15.714,065) (7,195.636)
5,000 5,000 8,682
2,331,060 7,598,250 5,268,014
(3.029.190) (5.173.940) (4.487.,589)
(693,130) 2.429.310 789,107
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Variance With

Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

$ 302,975
122,167
(7,942)

13
(1,198,529)
(13,842)
381,570
410,204
(223,323)
75,601

(151,106)

3,698,656

795,830
111,924
3,278,042
155,882
240,248
(17,499)
397,649

8,803

8,669,535

8,518.429

3,682
(2,330,236)
686.351

(1.640,203)



Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
Net change in fund balances (7,164,250) (13,284,755)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES,
beginning of year 15.097.477 15.097.477
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES,
end of year $ 7,933,227 $ 1,812,722

Fund balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance:

O NN RN

10.
11.
12.

13.

The City budgets for taxes on a cash basis.

The City budgets for grants on a cash basis.

Timing difference due to GASB 33.

The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

The City does not budget for benefit accruals.

Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

The City does not budget for the rolling stock fund.

The City does not budget for the cash transfer to and from the

Airport Fund to cover grant revenue not received as of year end.

The City budgets for the cash transfer to/from other funds as loans,

but records the advance in advances receivable/payable in the balance sheet.
The City does not budget for interest on long-term debt transactions.

The City does not budget for the long-term debt transactions.
Encumbrances are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance.

The City did not budget for the transfer in from debt service fund.

Budgetary fund balance

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

(6,406,529)

15,097,477

$ 8,690,948

$26,513,592

(552,415)
(31,265)
(28,317)
235,192

7,829
298,651
(1,218,188)

168,582
165,355
6,094
(1,842,769)

(2,918,452)
(12,112.941)

$ 8,690,948

Variance With
Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

6,878,226

5 6878226



ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid items
Intergovernmental receivable
Inventories
Interfund receivable
Pacificorp Energy receivable

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments

Total restricted assets

Capital assets:
Land
Utility plants
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Automotive equipment
Furnishings and equipment
Assets under capital lease
Construction in progress

Total capital assets
Less: accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets

Other assets:
Power acquisition costs, net
Prepaid purchase cost
Advances to other funds
Financing costs, net
Investment in JPA

Total other assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets
(continued)

CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities

Electric

Utility
$41,762,689
426,030
14,713,969
1,640,000

3,884,237

2274120

—a Ty

64,701,045

16,713,651

16.713.651

3,360,968
256,839,301
4,552,172
2,579,647
3,195,478
5,931,911

—3.787.187

280,246,664
(116,949.983)

163.296.681
1,872,508

11,110,000
2,749,511

28.280
15,760,299
195,770,631

260.471,676

Water

Utility
$14,119,357
117,278
1,557,443
39,500
459,092

16,292,670

1,394,638

1.394.638

214,150
63,285,934
3,073,925

1,430,980
403,804

496,683

—_— T

68,905,476
(28.243,812)

40,661,664

34,677
248,315

282.992

42.339.294

58,631,964

Waste

Water

Utility
$18,652,089
149,706
1,127,670

19.990.046

7,176

—————

7.176

2,596,630
105,278,411
2,323,037
65,984
919,316
994,211

731,588

112,909,177
(42.973.871)

69,935,306

1,516,737
334,942

1.851.679
71.794.161

91.784.207

Solid Waste
Collection/

Disposal
$11,477,231

101,527
1,655,801

4,218

13.238.777

1,456,516

1,456,516

957,092

13,814,056
340,759
11,473,200
6,586,006

1.940

33,173,053
(13.821.938)

19,351,115

160,263

160,263
20.967.894

34,206,671



Business-Type Activities

Non-Major
Enterprise
Funds Total
$ 3,329,012 $89,340,378
20,347 814,888
143,406 19,198,289
— 1,640,000
485,034 528,752
147,467 4,551,377
— 2,274,120
4.125.266 118.347.804
92.346 19,664,327
92,346 19,664,327
9,094,589 16,223,429
14,505,795 439,909,441
16,701,510 40,464,700
23,461,290 26,447,680
8,251,132 25,270,106
1,812,548 15,728,480
1,049,602 1,049,602
4.506.936 9.524.334
79,383,402 574,617,772
(35,321.300) (237.310.904)
44,062,102 337.306.868
— 1,872,508
— 11,110,000
— 4,300,925
30,423 773,943
— 28.280
30.423 18,085,656
44.184.871 375,056,851
48,310,137 493.404.655

Governmental
Activities

Internal

Service

Funds
$10,113,300
80,378
16,930
175,225
84,583
145,000

10,615,416

8,310

187,445
8,787,847
1,293,827

786,511

11,063,940
(7,288.532)

3.775.408

1,752,918
1,752,918
5,528,326

16,143,742

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities

Waste Solid Waste
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Electric Water Water Collection/
Utility Utility Utility Disposal
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 7,218,809 $ 201,150 $ 502,254 $ 591,033
Accrued liabilities 1,490,641 252,184 235,284 409,339
Accrued interest payable 326,603 156,026 197,100 62,585
Claims and judgements payable — — — —
Intergovernmental payable 3,299,014 10,954 1,926 42,630
Due to other funds — o — —
Deferred revenues 227,906 — — 11,074
Deposits 1,743,714 — e 1,315,658
Interfund payable — — - —
Landfill closure costs, current — — — 100,000
Capital leases, current -— — — —
Long-term debt, current 4,265,000 1,055,000 1,210,000 660,000
State loan, current — — 610,061 —
Total current liabilities (payable
from current assets) 18,571,687 1,675,314 2,756,625 3,192,319
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Accounts payable 153 — — —
Total current liabilities (payable from
restricted assets) 153 — — —
Long-term liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 1,992,062 410,206 368,281 617,980
Landfill closure costs — — — 1,997,597
Advances from other funds — — — —
Capital leases, net of current — — — —
Long-term debt, net of current 89,446,225 12,332,707 18,586,730 6,154,622
State loan, net of current — — 14,138,050 —
Total long-term liabilities 91.438.287 12.742.913 33.093.061 8,770,199
Total liabilities 110,010,127 14,418.227 35.849.686 11,962,518
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 86,294,222 27,578,518 32,620,859 12,388,811
Restricted:
Capital projects 8,278,641 613,415 11,037,591 —
Debt service 8,437,518 — — —
Other — — — 707,317
Unrestricted 47.451.,168 16,021.804 12,276.071 9.148.025
Total net assets $150.461,549 $44.213.737 $55.934,521 $22.244.153




Business-Type Activities

Non-Major
Enterprise
Funds

$ 398,129
166,905
31,193
80,133
249,415
61,803

85,000

124,392
45,901
65327

1,308,198

243,305

6,179,127
436,477
1,223,095
294,977
8.376.981

—9.685.179

41,161,216

1,936,590

(4.472.843)

$38.624,958

Total

$8911,375
2,554,353
773,507
3,434,657
249,415
300,783
3,059,372
85,000
100,000
124,392
7,235,901
675388

27,504,143

153

153

3,631,834
1,997,597
6,179,127
436,477
127,743,379
14.433.027
154.421.441

181,925.737

—

200,043,626

21,866,237
8,437,518
707,317
80.424.220

$311.478.918

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

$ 349,973
394,135

13,376,260
16,416

9,331

39,436

14,185,551

538,553

538,553

14,724,104

3,768,072

(2.348.434)

$1419638

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Reconciliation of the Statement of Net Assets -
Proprietary Funds to the government-wide
Statement of Net Assets:

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

Total net assets $311,478,918
Less business-type portion of
Internal Service Funds loss 2,613,738
Statement of Activities:

Total net assets $308,865,180



CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities

Waste Solid Waste
Electric Water Water Collection/
Utility Utility Utility Disposal
OPERATING REVENUES:
User fees and charges $68,086,168 $12,159,301 $10,431,351 $14,530,564
Wholesale power sales 53,446,339 — — —
Rental charges — — 11,605 —
Other operating revenue 3.136.815 15.196 16,190 1,197.315
Total operating revenues 124,669,322 12,174,497 10,459.146 15,727,879
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power, water, and transportation 56,700,740 274,493 — —
Maintenance, operations, and administration 42,012,698 7,124,500 6,667,698 12,538,588
Depreciation and amortization 13,382.077 2,073,982 3,389.830 1,799,752
Total operating expenses 112,095,515 9.472.975 10.057.528 14,338,340
Operating income (loss) 12.573.807 2,701,522 401,618 1,389,539
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest revenue 1,115,550 207,585 229,254 291,488
Interest expense (5,028,039) (733,981) (1,311,479) (737,807)
Intergovernmental revenues 9,123 44 499 470 38,060
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (189,874) 11,659 3,060 3,865
Other non-operating revenues (expenses) 123,600 1,602,018 2,547,755 60,534
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (3.969,640) 1,131,780 1,469,060 (343.860)
Income (loss) before operating transfers
and capital contributions 8,604,167 3,833,302 1,870,678 1,045,679
Capital contributions 974,835 1,046,528 1,059,311 —_
Transfers in 3,195 380 228 —
Transfers out — — — —
Changes in net assets before extraordinary
items 9.582,197 4.880.210 2,930,217 1,045,679
Extraordinary loss — — — (150.684)
Change in net assets 9,582,197 4,880,210 2,930,217 894,995
Net assets, beginning of year 140,879,352 39,333,527 53,004,304 21,349.158
Net assets, end of year $150.461,549 $44.213.737 $55,934,521 $22.244.153
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Business-Type Activities

Non-Major
Enterprise
Funds

$ 2,256,839
954,066
559,278

3.770.183

——

2,310,114
6,447,505
3,493,256

12.250.875

(8.480,692)

23,072

(130,479)
3,441,215
129,285
443,804

3,906.897

(4,573.795)

2,283,388
4,176,447

1.886.040

1,886,040
36,738.918

—_————m L

$38.624,958

Total

$107,464,223
53,446,339
965,671
4.924.794

———

166.801.027

——

59,285,347
74,790,989
24,138,897

A A A=t LA

158.215.233

—_—

8,585.794

—— e e e .

1,866,949

(7,941,785)
3,533,367

(42,005)
4.777.711

2,194,237

10,780,031

5,364,062
4,180,250

20.324.343

——— e T~

(150.684)

20,173,659

291.305.,259

A L L

$311.478.918

B e, Ay

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

$29,498,660

28.269

—

29,526,869

————e———

34,160,592
980,300

———t

35.140.892

—_—

(5.614.023)

124,796
(4,051)

23,936

144.681

————— e e

(5,469,342)

614,478
11,600
(10,000)

(4.853.264)

(4,853,264)

6.272.902

§1419.638

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
to the Statement of Activities:

Proprictary Funds changes in net
assets. $20,173,659

Add Internal Service Funds income -
business-type activity portion. (2.597.831)

Statement of Activities:

Change in net assets. $17.575.828



CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities

Electric
Utility
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers $121,518,786

Cash paid to suppliers (85,829,892)
Cash paid to employees (14,353,307)
Other income received 3.136.473
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 24.472.060

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Intergovernmental revenue received 9,123
Advances from other funds —
Repayment of advances from other funds —
Advances to other funds (1,518,072)
Repayment of advances to other funds 18,530
Transfers in 3,195
Other non-operating revenues (expense), net —

Net cash provided (used) by
noncapital financing activities (1.487.224)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital grant received —
Proceeds from sale of assets 3,016

Purchase of capital assets (5,327,466)
Interest paid (4,573,252)
Principal paid on long-term debt (4,120,000)
Principal paid on capital leases —
Other non-operating revenues (expense), net 123,600
Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities (13.894.102)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment revenue received 977,780

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 977,780

Net increase (decrease) in cash 10,068,514
Cash and investments, beginning of year 48.407.826
Cash and investments, end of year $58,476,340

(continued)
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Water
Utility

$12,192,722
(5,094,818)
(2,257,602)

15.196

4.855.,498

24,999

(204)
81,632
380

106,807

2,000
(2,842,797)
(680,763)
(920,000)

1,602,018

(2.839.542)

161,104

161.104

2,283,867
13,230.128

315,513,995

Waste
Water

Utility

$10,270,428
(4,526,368)
(2,166,076)

27.795

— L TN

3,605,779

470

(63,100)
71,087
228

8.685

2,060
(2,300,183)
(1,132,386)
(1,786,673)

2.547.755

e P gl

(2.669.427)

178,039
178,039

— e s

1,123,076
17.536.189

$18,659.265

Solid Waste
Collection/

Disposal

$14,194,784
(6,570,566)
(4,423,174)
1,197,315

4,398.359

40,111

(27,411)

60.534

73.234

7,179
(2,109,296)
(1,083,846)
(8,132,189)

(11.318.152)

328,323
328,323

(6,518,236)
19.451.983

$12,933.747



Business-Type Activities

Non-Major
Enterprise
Funds

$ 3,806,738
(7,046,648)
(1,835,274)

(5.075.184)

3,087,747
1,190,375

4,176,447

8,454,569

1,531,175
129,260
(5,579,554)
(131,219)
(129,319)
(119,633)
443.804

(3.855.486)

21.049

21.049

(455,052)
3.876.410

$3421358

Total

$161,983,458
(109,068,292)
(25,035,433)
4376.779

—_—a e A

32,256,512

3,162,450
1,190,375
(27,411)
(1,581,376)
171,249
4,180,250
60,534

—_— e

7,156,071

1,531,175
143,515
(18,159,296)
(7,601,466)
(15,088,181)
(119,633)
4717177

(34,576.709)

1.666,295

L LA A L LA

1,666,295

6,502,169
102,502,536

— e e

$109.004.705

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

$29,529,849
(29,879,548)
711,996

362,297

(881,500)
150,940

(730.560)

118,826
(230,093)
(4,051)

(78,155)

(193.473)

103.173
103.173

(458,563)
10,571,863

$10.113,300

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Business-Type Activities

Electric
Utility

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

$12,573,807

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in inventories

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items

(Increase) decrease in investment in JPA

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

Increase (decrease) in interfund payable

Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments
payable

Increase (decrease) in deposits

Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental
payable

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues

Increase (decrease) in accrued compensated
absences

Increase (decrease) in accrued landfill
closure costs

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

Schedule of noncash capital and related
financing activities:

Plant contributed from developers
Equipment contributed from customers

Total contributed capital

See Note 20 on defeasance of debt.

13,382,077
(171,810)
(628,189)

(342)
1,970,146

307,081

108,182

(3,310,208)
49,907

191,409

11,898,253

$24.472.060

$ 974,835

3 974835
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Water
Utility

$2,701,522

2,073,982
33,421
(38,824)

(7,966)

56,761

(15,319)

51,921

2,153.976

$4.855.498

$ 1,046,528

$1.046.528

Waste
Water

Utility

$ 401,618

3,389,830
(160,923)
8,540

(80,322)

37,473

317)

9,880

3.204.161

$ 3,605,779

$ 1,059,311

$1.059.311

Solid Waste
Collection/

Disposal

$ 1,389,539

1,799,752
(207,153)

217,318

58,208

(138,340)

21,197
9,713

31,653
1.216.472

3.008.820

5 4398350



Business-Type Activities

Non-Major
Enterprise
Funds

$(8,480,692)

3,493,256
36,787
(14,910)

18,776
204,023
43,849
(413,237)

(1,107)
15,768

22,303

3.405.508

$(5.075.,184)

$ 1,069,222

$ 1,069,222

Total

$ 8,585,794

24,138,897
(469,678)
(673,383)

(342)
2,117,952
204,023
503,372
(413,237)

(30,158)

(3,305,754)
75,388

307,166
1.216.472

23,670,718

$32.256.512

$ 4,149,896

$ 4,149,896

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

$(5,614,023)

980,300
2,980

(6,245)
46,042

97,395

55,615

4,786,260
698

16,416

(3,141)

5,976,320

S 362297

$ _
615,278

s_615278

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

CITY OF REDDING
Statement of Agency Net Assets
Agency Funds
June 30, 2004

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 1,704,873
6,561
32612

1,744.046

1.744,046
1.744,046

$____.____



CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies of the City of Redding, all of which conform to
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units:

A. Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity (the government) includes all the funds of the primary government (i.e., the City of
Redding as legally defined), as well as all of its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for
which the primary government is financially accountable. The government provides a full range of services including
police and fire protection; sanitation, electric, water and wastewater services; the construction and maintenance of
highways, streets and infrastructure; recreational activities and cultural events.

The primary government of the City of Redding has four component units - Redding Housing Authority, Redding Joint
Powers Financing Authority, Redding Area Bus Authority, and the Redding Redevelopment Agency. Using the criteria
of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, management determined that all four
component units should be blended.

The City of Redding is a general law city in the State of California. The City is governed by an elected City Council
consisting of five council members. These financial statements present all the fund types of the City and its component
units. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the City’s operations.
Following is a brief description of each of the blended component units.

Redding Housing Authority (Authority) manages certain programs which are funded by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, primarily to provide services under the Housing Assistance Payments Program. The five City
Council members and one person appointed by the City Council, in a separate session, serve as the governing board of
the Authority. The financial activity of the Authority has been included in the City’s financial statements as a special
revenue fund.

Redding Joint Powers Financing Authority (JPA) was created by a joint exercise of power agreement between the City
of Redding and the Redding Housing Authority with the purpose of financing public capital improvements. City
Council members, in a separate session, serve as the governing board of the JPA. The financing activity of the JPA has
been included in the City’s financial statements in the enterprise funds.

Redding Area Bus Authority (RABA)is a separate governmental entity formed under a joint powers agreement between
the County of Shasta, City of Shasta Lake, the City of Anderson and the City of Redding. RABA’s governing board
comprises members of both the County’s, and the cities of Redding, Anderson, and Shasta Lake’s governing boards
based on population ratios within the service area. Currently, the City Council provides five of the eight board
members. The function of RABA is to provide the most cost effective public transportation system utilizing federal and
state funding participation. The financial activity of RABA has been included in the City’s financial statements as an
enterprise fund.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

A. Reporting Entity - (Continued)

Redding Redevelopment Agency (Agency) is a separate governmental entity whose purpose is to prepare and implement
plans for improvement, rehabilitation, and development of blighted areas within the City. The City Council members,
in separate session, serve as the governing board of the Agency. The financial activities of the Agency have been
included in these financial statements in the special revenue funds, capital project funds and debt service funds.

Complete financial statements of each of the individual component units may be obtained from the Finance Division
of the City of Redding at 777 Cypress Avenue, Redding, California 96001.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e, the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part,
the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activittes, which rely
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial

statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers property taxes as available if they are collected within sixty
days ofthe end of the current fiscal period. A ninety day availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims
and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - (Continued)

Property taxes, sales taxes, transient occupancy tax, grants, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government.

Fiduciary fund financial statements include a statement of net assets. The City’s fiduciary fundsrepresent agency funds.
Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

The agency funds are accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting.

D. New Accounting Standard Adopted

For the fiscal year ended, June 30, 2004, the City implemented GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk
Disclosures (GASB 40). This Statement establishes and modifies disclosure requirements related to investment risks:
creditrisk (including custodial credit risk and concentrations of credit risk), interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk.
This Statement also established and modifies disclosure requirements for deposit risks: custodial credit risk and foreign
currency risk.

E. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.
The operations of each fund are accounted for in a separate self-balancing set of accounts for its assets, other debits,
liabilities, other credits, equity, revenue and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means
by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped in the financial statements of this report as
follows:

Governmental Funds:

General Fund - the general operating fund of the City which accounts for all financial resources except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - account for proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than for major capital projects) that
are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds - account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment on, long-term general obligation
debt principal and interest (other than that serviced primarily by a governmental enterprise).

Capital Projects Funds - account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds - account for operations (1) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (2)
where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service Funds - account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments
of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis. Internal service funds used by the City are:

Risk Management - used to account for the accumulation of monies necessary to pay for worker’s compensation
claims, health, dental and visions claims and liability claims under a self-insurance program.

Equipment Fund - this fund is used to account for vehicle maintenance and communication costs.

Information Systems - this fund is used to provide computer technology services as well as providing programming
and general information systems support services.

General Support Services Fund - these funds are used to provide printing, reprographics, geographic services,
records retention, building and maintenance services, volunteer services and employeer services.

Fiduciary Funds:

Agency Funds - used to account for assets held by a governmental unit as an agent for individuals, governmental entities
(other than the City) and non-public organizations. This fund is used to account for deposits and collects monies for
various community events which are remitted to the organizers.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The General Capital Project Fund accounts for the financing and construction activities of the general government.

The 1915 Act Assessment Districts Debt Service Fund established to accumulate monies for payment of 1915 Act
special assessment bonds when the government is obligated in some manner.

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Electric Utility Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s electric utility, a self-supporting activity which
renders a service on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses.

The Water Utility Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s water utility, a self-supporting activity which renders
a service on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

The Wastewater Utility Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s wastewater utility, a self-supporting activity
which renders a service on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses.

The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s solid waste utility, a self-supporting activity which
renders a service on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the government’s business type
activities and various other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs
and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges
provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Interest is directly allocated to business-type activities where the proceeds were used strictly for their operations. The
following amounts have been included in the expense column of the Statement of Activities:

Electric $ 5,028,039
Water 733,981
Wastewater 1,311,479
Storm drainage 8,346
Solid waste 737,807
Transportation - Airport 98,184
Convention Center 23.949

Total $7.941,785

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary
fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds, and of the
government’s internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses. The City has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, and
not Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements after 1989, as presented by GASB Statement
Number 20.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

Cash and Investments

The City pools idle cash from all funds for the purpose of increasing income through investment activities. Cash
deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 31. Investment income isrecorded as revenue
in the individual funds based on the computed average interest rate of all investments and the average daily cash balance
of each fund. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the proprietary fund types, cash and cash equivalents
include all investments, as the City operates an internal cash management pool which maintains the general
characteristics of a demand deposit account.

General Receivables and Property Taxes Receivable

The City records an allowance for doubtful accounts on general accounts receivable based on the experience method.
At June 30, 2004 accounts receivable included the following allowances by fund type:

General fund $ 120,451
Special revenue funds 200,956
Enterprise funds 1.614.010

$1.935.417

The County of Shasta assesses, bills, and collects property taxes for the City. Property taxes attach as an enforceable
lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on July 1. They become due November 1 and February 1 and
become delinquent December 10 and April 10. City property tax revenue is recognized when levied to the extent that
it results in current receivables.

Inventories

Inventories are physically counted at year end and valued at their average cost. All inventories consist of expendable
supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as inventory when items are purchased and as expenditures when
the items are used (the consumption method of accounting for inventories).

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and
similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000
and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of
donation.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives
are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during
the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the
assets constructed.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives
are as follows:

Public domain infrastructure 50 years
Utility plants 20 - 50 years
Buildings 10 - 30 years
Improvements other than buildings 5 - 40 years
Equipment, furnishings and vehicles 5 - 7years
Assets under capital lease 4 - 30 years
System infrastructure 30 years

Pension Plan
All full-time and certain part-time City employees are members of the State of California Public Employees’ Retirement
System, an agent multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The City’s policy is to fund all pension costs accrued;

such costs to be funded are determined annually as of June 30 by the System’s actuary.

Vacation and Sick Pay

Vacation pay is vested to the employees as it accrues and is payable upon retirement or termination. Sick leave,
however, does not vest to the employees and is payable only when sick leave is taken, except when an individual has
been employed by the City for ten years or longer. If the employee severs their relationship with the City after having
been employed ten or more years, they receive from 33-1/3% to 60% payoff depending on length of service. If the
employee retires from the City after having been employed ten or more years, they have the option to take from 33-1/3%
to 60% payoff, per various Memoranda of Understandings, of their accrued sick pay as additional termination pay and
have the remaining accrued sick pay extend their term of service for retirement benefit purposes.

Vacation pay and one-third to six-tenths of the sick pay of employees with terms of services equal to or exceeding ten
years have been accrued in the accompanying government-wide financial statements and the accompanying proprietary
fund financial statements. For governmental funds, the amount matured is reported as a liability in the governmental
fund financial statements.

Deferred Revenue

The City reports deferred revenue on its balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet
both the “measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when
resources are received by the City before it has a legal claim to them. In subsequent periods, when both revenue
recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is
removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt
and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type
activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs,
are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported
net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized
over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of
fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

Net Assets

Net assets is the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt are
capital assets, less accumulated depreciation and any outstanding debt related to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use

by City legislation or external restrictions by other governments, creditors or grantors.

Tap and similar fees have been reported as non-operating revenues in the City’s statement of revenue expense and
changes in net assets for proprietary funds.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budget Data

The operating budget of the City is adopted by the Redding City Council prior to July 1 each year primarily on a cash basis.
The City Manager is authorized to transfer budget amounts between divisions of a department within any fund; however, any
revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund require City Council resolution.

Budget information is adopted and presented for the general, special revenue, capital project funds and the debt service funds
relating to Redding Redevelopment Agency. The presentations represent original appropriations adjusted for supplemental
appropriations, if any, made during the year.

The City does not formally adopt a budget for debt service funds. The bond documents are the controlling factor.

Portions of fund equity are recorded as reserves when segregation for future use is necessary and the funds are, therefore, not
available for future apportionment or expenditures.

Summary of Differences between Budgetary Basis and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

The following are the differences between the City’s budgetary basis and GAAP:

The City does not budget for GASB 31 interest income.

The City does not budget for accounts payable.

The City does not budget for benefit accruals.

The City does not budget for transfers from the debt service funds when revenue is in excess of debt service
requirements.

The City budgets for certain receivables and payables on a cash basis.

The City budgets for land to be held for resale as an expenditure.

SOw»

e

Budgetary Basis Reconciliation

Budgets are not adopted for the debt service fund except for the debt service funds of the Redding Redevelopment Agency.
Budgets are also not adopted for special assessment funds and the landscape maintenance fund.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2004, are as follows:

Cash and investments $151,704,293
Restricted cash and investments 46,210,151
Agency funds 1,704,873
Total $199.619,317

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except for funds of the Housing Authority,
Redding Redevelopment Agency, and Redding Area Bus Authority (these funds have segregated accounts). Each fund’s
portion of the cash and investment pool or segregated accounts is displayed on the combined balance sheet as “Cash and
Investments.”
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

Deposits - At June 30, 2004, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $6,512,017. The bank balance was
$13,382,409. Ofthe bank balance, $446,178 was covered by Federal depository insurance, and $12,936,231 was covered
by collateral held in the pledging bank’s trust department. Such collateral is in the City’s name (although there 1s no
Government or City Code requirement that collateral be held in the City’s name.)

Investments - The City reports its investments in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement Number 31. This standard requires that the City’s investments be reported at fair value with realized and
unrealized gains or losses reported in the statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balance.

The California Government Code and the investment policy of the City authorize the City to invest in obligations,
participation, or other instruments of the U.S. Government or its agencies, state and municipal bonds, commercial paper
of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and numerical rating as provided by Standard & Poor’s
Corporation or Moody’s Investor Service, Inc., bankers’ acceptances, repurchase agreements, mortgage pass-through
securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed or other pay-through bonds, equipment lease-backed
certificates, consumer receivable pass-through certificates, or consumer receivable-backed bonds, and medium-term notes
(issued by U.S. Corporations) of a maximum of five years with a minimum rating category of “A” by a nationally
recognized rating service, notes, bonds, or other obligations secured by a valid first priority security interest, and the State
Treasurer’s Investment Pool (LAIF). Reverse repurchase agreements may be made only when prior approval of the City
Council has been given.

The City invests funds in the State Treasurer’s Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) through the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF), a voluntary program created by statute in 1977. The PMIA has regulatory oversight from the
Pooled Money Investment Board and an in-house Investment Committee. LAIF has oversight by the Local Agency
Investment Advisory Board. The fair value of the City’s position in the pool is materially equivalent to the value of pool
shares.

In accordance with authorized investment laws, the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool (LAIF) invests in various structured
notes and mortgage-backed securities, such as collateralized mortgage obligations. AsofJune 30,2004, 1.603% of LAIF’s
investment portfolio was invested in structured notes and other asset-backed securities.

At June 30, 2004, the City’s investments and deposits were as follows: Fair Value
Medium Term Corporate Notes $ 19,464,262
Federal Agency Bonds 90,210,862
U.S. Treasury Notes 4,052,648
Investment in State Treasurer’s Investment Pool 59,813,005
Guaranteed investment agreements 14,150,691
Mutual Funds 5.415.832

Total investments 193,107,300
Deposits 6.512.017

Total deposits and investments $199.619.317
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

As of June 30, 2004, the City had the following investments and maturities (Amounts are in thousands):

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Fair Less
Investment Type Value Than 1

Medium Term Corporate Notes $ 19,464 $ 10,523
Federal Agency Bonds 90,211 —
U.S. Treasury Notes 4,053 —
Investment in State Treasurer’s

Investment Pool 59,813 59,813
Guaranteed investment agreement 14,151 —
Mutual Funds 5416 —

Total $ 193,108 $ 70336

Interest Rate Risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates, the City varies
its maturity dates through out the five-year maturity period. The Investments with maturities greater than 5 years pertain to
investment agreements within our bond issues. These agreements afford the City long-term fixed interest rates for the duration
ofthe bond issue, with the option to utilize those funds for debt service payments and at the City’s option replenish those funds

at the fixed rate until the maturity of the investment agreements.

Credit Risk - As of June 30, 2004, the City’s investments in Federal Agency Bonds were rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors
Service. The City’s investments in Medium Term Corporate Notes wererated A1, Aal, Aa2,and Aaa by Moody’s Investors

Service.

Custodial Credit Risk - All securities are held in the name of the City.

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund

Nonmajor Governmental Funds Nonmajor Governmental Fund

Internal Service Funds Nonmajor Business-Type - Airports

Major Governmental Fund
Total Internal Service Fund

Total interfund receivables/payables
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1-5

$ 8,941
90,211
4,053

8,279

5416

$ 116900

More

Than 5

5,872

s s58m

Amount

$ 53736

85,000
60,000

145,000

$ 198,736
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

Changes in capital assets consist of the following:

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Automotive equipment
Furnishings and equipment
Assets under capital lease

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Automotive equipment
Furnishings and equipment
Assets under capital lease

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Beginning
Balance Increases
$ 17,439,278 $ 2,022,406
14,291.425 9.692.160
31,730,703 11,714,566
37,544,879 —
118,270,774 33,885,791
9,135,818 461,060
5,745,278 429,721
801,321 235,193
171.498.070 35,011,765
Beginning
Balance Increases
(9,881,692) (1,200,589)
(37,812,002) (4,510,645)
(5,827,876) (828,364)
(4,552,157) (383,086)
(385.191) (97.052)
(58.458.918) (7.019.736)
113,039,152 27.992.029
$144.769.855 $39.706.595

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:
General government
Police
Fire
Public works
Planning

Depreciation

Expense
$£1,193,114
226,315
108,064
3,587,425
1,653
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Ending
Decreases Balance
$ (60,406) $19,401,278
(2,159.001) 21.824.584
(2,219.407) 41,225,862
(64,671) 37,480,208
(49,442) 152,107,123
(809,032) 8,787,846
(740,578) 5,434,421
— 1,036,514
(1,663.723) 204.846.112
Ending
Decreases Balance
64,671 (11,017,610)
48,859 (42,273,788)
759,637 (5,896,603)
594,245 (4,340,998)
— (482.243)
1.467.412 (64,011.242)
(196.311) 140,834,870
$(2.415,718) $182,060,732
Amortization
Expense Total
$ — $1,193,114
— 226,315
— 108,064
— 3,587,425
—_ 1,653
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NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS - (Continued)

Depreciation
Expense
Recreation and culture 903,604
Community development 5,323
Total 6,025,498
Capital assets held by the government’s internal
service funds are charged to the various functions
based on their usage of the assets 980,300
Total depreciation expense - government activities $ 7,005,798

Amortization
Expense

70,137

70,137

$ 70,137

Total
903,604
75,460
6,095,635

—280.300

$ 7,075,935

Depreciation expense does not include increases to accumulated depreciation associated with transfers of assets.

Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Utility plants
Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Automotive equipment
Furnishings and equipment
Assets under capital lease
Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Utility plants
Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Automotive equipment
Furnishings and equipment
Assets under capital lease
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net

Business-type capital assets, net

Beginning

Balance Increases
$ 14,898,309 $ 1325241
2.327.831 7,838,188
17,226,140 9.163.429
428,562,805 12,264,621
39,948, 444 516,255
26,107,789 392,156
22,246,266 3,251,893
15,574,197 1,459,336

1,049.603 —
533.486.104 17,884,261
(166,026,911) (15,257,148)
(17,048,919) (1,232,674)
(12,687,563) (1,679,425)
(12,067,841) (1,740,098)
(9,276,820) (1,845,839)

(298,222) (130.305)
(217.406.276) (21,885.489)

316,079,828 (4.001.228)
$333,305.968 $5,162,201
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Ending

Decreases Balance
$ (120) $ 16,223,430
(641.687) 9,524,332
(641.807) 25.747.762
(917,982) 439,909,444
— 40,464,699
(52,265) 26,447,680
(225,054) 25,270,105
(1,305,054) 15,728,479
— 1,049,603
(2,500.355) 548.870.010
699,707 (180,584,352)
— (18,281,593)
52,265 (14,314,723)
225,054 (13,582,885)
1,003,835 (10,118,824)
— (428.527)
1,980.861 (237.310.904)
(519.494) 311,559.106
$(1.161.301) $337.306.868
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NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS - (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Depreciation Amortization
Business-type activities: Expense Expense Total
Electric $11,170,009 $2.212,068 $13,382,077
Water 2,060,679 13,303 2,073,982
Wastewater 3,364,551 25,279 3,389,830
Storm drainage 774,306 — 774,306
Solid waste 1,798,631 1,121 1,799,752
Transportation 2,467,242 1,002 2,468,244
Convention center 250,071 635 250,706
Total depreciation and amortization expense-
business-type activities $21,885,489 $2.253.408 $24,138.897

Depreciation expense does not include increases to accumulated depreciation associated with transfers of assets.

NOTE 6 - SELF-INSURANCE

The City administers self-insurance programs for employee health, property, general liability, and workers’ compensation.
These insurance activities are accounted for in the risk management internal service fund. The liability for insurance claims
is estimated on a case-by-case basis for all pending claims. There has been no significant reduction in any of the insurance
coverages from the prior year. Losses in the City of Redding Risk Management Fund have not exceeded charges to the various
funds of the City and its component units. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded co-insurance plan
coverage or commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Employee Health Insurance is administered through a private carrier. The City is self-insured up to $150,000 with an
insurance company co-insuring claims from $150,001 to the statutory limit. The Risk Management Fund recognizes revenue
from fund charges and accounts for actual expenditures. Funds determined to be at risk are charged a percentage of total
claims expense. The interfund charges are reported as an expense or expenditure in the atrisk fund. The estimated liability
for pending and incurred but not reported employee health insurance claims at June 30, 2004, has been included as an
accrued liability in the risk management internal service fund.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance is administered as a co-insurance plan. The City is self-insured up to $1,000,000 with
an insurance company co-insuring claims from $1,000,001 to $25,000,000. Claim payments are charged to the fund that
employs the claimant. The estimated liability for pending and incurred but not reported claims at June 30, 2004, has been
included in the Risk Management Fund’s claims payable amount as of June 30, 2004.

Liability Insurance is administered as a co-insurance plan. The City is self-insured up to $500,000 with an insurance
company co-insuring claims from $500,001 to $25,000,000. The Risk Management Fund recognizes revenue from fund
charges and accounts foractual expenditures. Funds determined to be atrisk are charged a percentage of the total estimated
insurance and claim expense. Percentages are based upon loss experience, and the interfund charges are reported as an
expense or expenditure in the atrisk fund. Incurred but notreported claims liability has been included in the claims payable
amount as of June 30, 2004.
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NOTE 6 - SELF-INSURANCE - (Continued)

Property Insurance is administered as a co-insurance plan. The City is self-insured for claims up to $25,000. An insurance

company co-insures claims over $25,000. Additionally, the City has acquired earthquake and flood coverage for the
Redding Power Plant up to $10,000,000. The deductibles on these policies are 5% of insured value and $500,000
respectively. The Risk Management Fund recognizes revenue from fund charges and accounts for actual expenditures.

Funds determined to be at risk are charged a percentage of the total estimated insurance and claim expense. Percentages

are based upon loss experience, and the interfund charges are reported as an expense or expenditure in the at risk fund.
Incurred but not reported claims liability has been included in the claims payable amount as of June 30, 2004.

Changes in the Fund’s claims liability amounts in fiscal year ended June 30 were:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003:
Workers” Compensation
General Liability
Health and Dental

Total

Changes in the Fund’s claims liability amounts in fiscal year ended June 30 were:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004:
Workers’ Compensation
General Liability
Health and Dental

Total

NOTE 7 - LEASES

Liability at
July 1, 2002

$ 5,136,000

1,741,000
750,000
$ 7,627,000

Liability at
July 1, 2003

$ 5,660,000
1,960,000
970,000

$ 8.590,000

Current Year
Claims and
Changes in

Estimates

$ 2,269,338
891,370
7,970,965
$11.081,673

Current Year
Claims and
Changes in

Estimates

$6,267,430
1,146,332
8.440.725
$15.854.487

Claim Liability at
Payments June 30, 2003
$ 1,745,338 $ 5,660,000
672,370 1,960,000
7,700,965 970,000
$10.118.673 $ 8.590.000

Claim Liability at
Payments June 30, 2004
$ 1,757,430 $10,170,000
786,332 2,320,000
8.524.465 886,260

$11.068,227

$13.376.260

The City has entered into noncancellable long-term leases as lessee for financing the purchase of certain equipment. Such
leases qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future
minimum lease payments at the date of inception of the lease. Future minimum lease payments under these capital leases are

as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ended June 30

2005
2006
2007
2008
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Capital
L eases

$ 399,143
283,041
217,785
191,711
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NOTE 7 - LEASES - (Continued)

Fiscal Year Capital
Ended June 30 Leases
2009 165,638
2010-2014 332,911
2015 26.075
Total minimum lease payments 1,616,304
Less amount representing interest (282.858)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 1,333,446

Debt service for the present value of minimum lease payments will be provided from the following funds:

General $ 874,274
Convention center 590,718
Storm drainage utility 111,262
Information systems 32,495
General support services 7.555

Total debt service $1.616.304

NOTE 8 - JOINT VENTURES

The City of Redding participates in the following two joint ventures:

M-S-R Public Power Agency

M-S-R Public Power Agency (the Agency) was formed in 1980 by the Modesto Irrigation District (MID) and the Cities of
Santa Clara and Redding, California, pursuant to Section 6500, et seq., of the California Government Code. The Agency
was formed to conduct research and exploration for energy sources to provide additional electric power for the electric
distribution systems of its members.

The Agency is governed by a Commission which consists of one member from each of the Agency’s members. For action,
the Commission must have a quorum (minimum of two members) present, and there must be a unanimous vote of all
Commissioners present. The Treasurer of the Agency is designated by the Joint Powers Agreement to be the
Treasurer/Controller of MID. The selection of other management positions is made by the Commission from the personnel
of its members. These functions are performed without compensation to the members.

The members’ rights, property, income, and expense-sharing ratio in all Agency activities is as follows: Modesto Irrigation
District - 50%,; City of Santa Clara - 35%; and City of Redding - 15%.
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M-S-R Public Power Agency - (Continued)

The activities of M-S-R consist principally of 28.8% ownership interest in a 498-megawatt coal-fire electricity generating
plantlocated in New Mexico (the “San Juan” plant). The San Juan plant began commercial operation in 1982 and is owned
jointly by the Public Service Company of New Mexico (38.5%), M-S-R (28.8%), and four other municipal power entities
(32.7%). The Agency is also a participant in the Southwest Transmission Project, a 500 kilovolt alternating current
transmission project between Central Arizona and Southern California which provides a firm transmission for most of the
transmission path between the San Juan plant and the members’ distribution systems.

Summary audited financial information of the M-S-R Public Power Agency as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003,
is as follows (in thousands):

Total assets $ 302215 Total revenues 98,946
Total expenses (94.305)

Total liabilities $ 531,786

Total members’ deficit (229,571)  Net (loss) income 4,641
Cumulative effect of change

Total liabilities and members’ deficit $ 302215 in accounting principle (19,752)
Members’ deficit, January 1, 2002 (214.460)

Members’ deficit, December 31, 2003 $ (229.571)

The debt of the Agency is comprised entirely of revenue bonds totaling $479.8 million. These bonds are secured by apledge
and assignment of the net electric revenues of the Agency and are supported by take-and-pay commitments of the
participants.

The City utilizes the equity method of accounting for M-S-R Public Power Agency. The City has invested $17.4 million
in this joint venture. However, operating losses have caused the City to have a deficit equity in the Agency of $34.4 million
at December 31, 2003. Because the City’s equity in M-S-R’s net loss exceeds its investment, the equity method of
accounting for the investment has been suspended. At the time the equity investment value of the Agency becomes a positive
amount, the electric utility fund will resume presenting such values in its balance sheet.

Transmission Agency of Northern California

The Transmission Agency of Northern California (TANC) is a joint powers agency organized for the principal purpose to
provide electric transmission or other facilities for the use of its members. The City has a 8.28% ownership interest in
TANC. The first transmission construction project undertaken by TANC was the development of the California-Oregon
Transmission Project (COTP). The projectis a 339 mile long, 500 kilovolt alternating current transmission project between
southern Oregon and central California. TANC’s ownership of COTP transfer capability is 1242 megawatts (MW) and
TANC pays 73% of the operating costs. The City’s share of the project is 104 MW.

Also TANC receives from PG&E 300 MW of bi-directional transmission service over PG&E’s system between the Tesla
and Midway Substations. The City’s share of this South of Tesla agreement is 10.33% at June 30, 2004.
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June 30, 2004

Transmission Agency of Northern California - (Continued)

The City’s share of total outstanding debt at June 30, 2004 is $36.4 million.

Summarized financial information of TANC as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 is as follows (in thousands):

Total assets

Total liabilities
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Net increase (decrease) in net assets

Complete separate financial statements for each of the joint ventures in which the City participates may be obtained from

the City of Redding Finance Division, 777 Cypress Avenue, Redding, California 96001.

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of long-term obligations of the City of Redding at June 30, 2004.

§ 472489

472,131
358

$§ 472.489

$ 5

Balance Additions/ Reductions/ Balance Due Within
Governmental activities: June 30, 2003 Transfers Transfers  June 30, 2004 One Year
Long-term debt:
Capital leases payable $ 891,388 $ — $ 158,248 $ 733,140 $ 166,404
Capital leases (payable from
service funds) 117,591 — 78,155 39,436 39,436
Revenue bonds 25,852,336 10,310,000 8,072,492 28,089,844 919,100
Redevelopment bonds 30,395,000 34,120,000 21,590,000 42,925,000 1,500,000
Special assessment debt with
governmental commitment 9,816,842 — 876,530 8,940,312 1,478,082
State loans 245,749 2 51,595 194,156 42,829
Unamortized deferred loss on
defeasance of debt (85,730) (705,605) (28,252) (763,083) —
Bond premiums 16,911 365,640 21,479 361,072 —
Bond discount (123,923) (51,342) (5,669) (169.596) —
Total governmental activities
long-term debt 67.126.164 44.038.695 30.814.578 80,350,281 4,145,851
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Balance Additions/ Reductions/ Balance Due Within
Business-type activities: June 30, 2003 Transfers Transfers  June 30, 2004 One Year
Long-term debt:
General obligation debt (payable
from enterprise funds) 700,000 — 350,000 350,000 350,000
State loans payable 15,536,204 231,444 659,232 15,108,416 65,327
Revenue bonds (payable from
enterprise funds) 55,642,664 7,310,000 17,677,508 45,275,156 3,580,961
Certificates of participation
(payable from enterprise funds) 106,600,000 — 3,770,000 102,830,000 3,915,000
Capital leases (payable from
enterprise funds) 680,502 — 119,632 560,870 124,393
Special assessment debt (payable
from enterprise funds) 227,158 — 27,470 199,688 —
Unamortized deferred loss on
defeasance of debt (14,577,813) (910,678) (925,185)  (14,563,306) —
Bond premium 516,252 404.876 33.388 887,740 —
Total business-type activities
long-term debt 165,324,967 7,035,642 21,712,045  150.648.564 8,035,681
Total long-term debt $232.451.131  $51.074.337 $52.526.623 $230,998,845 $12,181,532
Governmental Business-Type
Redevelopment Agency Obligation Bonds Activities Activities
Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A:
Interest from 2.61% to 6.4% payable on March 1 and September 1;
maturities payable on September 1 in annual redemptions from
$280,000 to $545,000; final payment September 1, 2016. Original
issue: $6,000,000. Proceeds from the Series A Bonds are used for
housing projects. $ 5,305,000 $ —

Tax Allocation Bonds, Series B:
Interest from 4.5% to 4.875% payable March 1 and September 1;
maturities are payable beginning September 1, 2016 in annual
redemptions from $105,000 to $745,000; final payment September 1, 2021.
Original issue: $3,500,000. Proceeds from the Series B Bond are
used for housing projects. 3,500,000 —
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Governmental Business-Type
Redevelopment Agency Obligation Bonds - (Continued) Activities Activities

Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A 2003:
Interest from 2.0% to 5.0% payable March 1 and September 1;
maturities are payable September 1 in annual redemptions from
$240,000 to $2,055,000; final payment September 1, 2023. Original
issue $28,935,000. Proceeds from the Series A Bonds 2003 are being
used to finance various capital improvements within the Canby-Hilltop-
Cypress Redevelopment Area. 28,935,000 —

Tax Allocation Bonds, Series 2003:
Interest from 2.0% to 5.375%, payable March 1 and September 1;
maturities are payable September 1 in annual redemptions from
$170,000 to $305,000; final payment September 1, 2018. Original
issue $5,185,000. Proceeds from the Series 2003 Bonds are being used
to finance various capital improvements within the Market Street
Redevelopment Area. 5,185,000 —

Total Redevelopment Agency Bonds outstanding $42.925.000 $ —

Special Assessment Debt with Governmental Commitment

1915 Act Assessment District Bonds:
Interest from 4.70% to 9.25% payable on March 2 and September 2;
maturities payable on September 2 in annual redemptions from $2,000
to $820,000; final payment September 2, 2019. Original issues totaled
$22,778,150. $ 8,940,312 $ —

Interest from 4.40% to 5.6%, payable on March 2 and September 2;

maturities payable on September 2 in annual redemptions ranging from

$27,470 to $38,076, final payment September 2, 2011. Reassessment

issues totaled $345,964. — 199.688

Total 1915 Act Assessment District Bonds $ 8.940,312 $ 199,688
Revenue Bonds
2003 Water Revenue Bonds Series A:
The 2003 Water Revenue Bonds were 1ssued to refinance the 1993
Water Revenue Bonds. The 1993 Water Revenue Bonds were

originally issued to finance capital improvements to the City’s
water system.

84



CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (Continued)

Governmental Business-Type
Revenue Bonds - (Continued) Activities Activities

Serial Bonds of $11,135,000 bear interest from 2.0% to 5.0%,

payable on December 1 and June 1; maturities are payable June 1

in annual redemptions from $250,000 to $1,055,000; final payment

due June 1, 2018. Two term bonds totaling $4,225,000 were issued.

The first bond bears interest at 5.0% and matures on June 1, 2021 in

the amount of $2,400,000; and the second bond bears interest at 4.65%

and matures on June 1, 2023 in the amount of $1,825,000. $ — $14,440,000

2002 Wastewater Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series A:
The 2002 Wastewater refunding revenue bonds were issued to refinance
1993 wastewater debt and wastewater’s portion of the corporation yard
debt.

Serial Bonds of $23,575,000 bear interest from 2.0% to 4.0%, payable

on December 1 and June 1; maturities are payable December 1 in annual

redemption amounts from $1,190,000 to $1,885,000; final payment due

December 1, 2018. — 22,385,000

1997 Lease Revenue Bond, Series A:
Issued to finance the Construction of the Civic Center. Interest from
4% to 5.5% payable on March 1 and September 1; maturities payable
on March 1 in annual redemptions from $185,000 to $350,000; final
payment due March 1, 2026. Original issue $11,425,000. 9,965,000 —

2003 Lease Revenue Bond, Series A and Series B:
Issued to finance the construction of the Redding Aquatic Center, the
Sports Complex, and refinance the 1993 Lease Revenue Bonds for
Shascom, Convention Center and the Municipal Airport.

Series A, Serial/Term Bonds:

Serial Bonds interest from 2% to 5% payable on March 1 and

September 1; maturities payable annually on March 1 in annual

redemptions from $170,000 to $290,000; final payment due

March 1, 2019. Original issue $3,535,000. Term Bonds, (1) bear

interest at 4.75% maturity payable on March 1, 2023, in the amount

of $1,310,000; (2) bear interest at 4.875%, maturity payable on

March 1, 2028, in the amount of $680,000; (3) bear interest at 5.0%

maturity payable on March 1, 2033, in the amount of $865,000. 5,079,844 1,140,156
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (Continued)

Governmental Business-Type
Revenue Bonds - (Continued) Activities Activities

Series B, Serial/Term Bonds:

Serial Bonds interest from 1.8% to 5.0% payable on March 1 and

September 1; maturities payable on March 1 in annual redemptions

from $35,000 to $60,000; final payment due March 1, 2013. Term Bonds,

5.875% interest, maturity payable on March 1, 2033, in the amount of

$2,280,000. 2,735,000 —

2004 Lease Revenue Bonds:
Issued to finance the purchase and renovation of certain public safety
and recreation facilities of the City of Redding.

Series A, Serial/Term Bonds:

Serial Bonds interest from 2.0% to 5.0%, payable on March 1 and

September 1, maturities payable annually on March 1 from $250,000

to $1,430,000; final payment on March 1, 2023. Original issue:

$17,620,000. Term Bonds bear interest at 4.25% maturity payable

March 1, 2018 in the amount of $865,000; (2) bear interest at 5.0%,

maturity payable on March 1, 2020 in the amount of $1,230,000. 10,310,000 7.310,000

Total revenue bonds $28.089.844 $45.275.156
State Loans:

1984 California Airport Loan (Municipal):
Original loan amount $88,705; annual installments of $3,548 plus
interest at 9.2499%, due in January; final payment due January 2010. $ — $ 21,289

1986 California Airport Loan (Municipal):
Original loan amount $33,640; annual installments of $1,346 plus
interest at 7.4258%, due in February; final payment is due February 2011. — 9,419

1989 California Airport Loan (Municipal):
Original loan amount $19,400; annual installments of $1,293 plus
interest at 7.2470%, due in September; final payment due September 2004, — 1,294

1990 California Airport Loan (Benton):

Original loan amount $250,000; annual installments of $16,667, plus
interest at 6.8450%, due in April; final payment is due April, 2006. — 33,334
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (Continued)

Governmental Business-Type
State Loans: - (Continued) Activities Activities

1990 Califorma Loan Agreement (Benton):
Original loan amount $140,000; annual installments of $9,333, plus
interest at 6.845%, due in March; final payment due in 2007. — 28,000

1997 California Airport Loan (Benton):
Original loan amount $235,000; annual installments ranging from $10,740
to $27,100, including 5.4804% interest; final payment due in 2010. — 146,080

1998 California Airport Loan (Municipal):
Original loan amount $83,000; annual installments ranging from $3,793
to $9,571, including 4.9874% interest; final payment due in 2011. — 58,269

1999 California Airport Loan (Municipal):
Original loan amount $80,746; annual installments ranging from $43,690
to $9,311, including 4.78% interest; final payment due 2012. — 62,620

SWRCB Interceptor Loan:

The total loan was $15,344,784, $4,731,445 was advanced in 2002 and

$10,613,339 in 2003 to construct the Westside Wastewater interceptor;

annual installments ranging from $610,061 to $968,335 plus interest;

final payment due in 2023. — 14,748,111

Streets - LED:
Original loan amount $381,080; biannual installments of $22,742, including
5.4% interest due in December and June; final payment due in 2012. 94,435 —

Police and Fire:
Original loan amount $163,068; biannual installments of $10,144, including

5.4% interest due in December and June; final payment due in 2013. 99.721 —
Total state loans $ 194,156 $15,108.416
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Business-Type
Activities

Governmental
Activities

General Obligation Bonds:

The following general obligation bonds are being serviced by the Electric Utility Fund:

1977 Electric System Improvement General Obligation Bonds, Series B
Interest from 5% to 7% payable on February 1 and August 1; maturities
payable on August 1 in annual redemptions of $350,000; final payment

August 1, 2004. Original issue $5,000,000. $§ 350,000

Total general obligation bonds $ 350,000

Capital Leases Payable:

The capital leases payable from governmental activities were $733,140

and $39,436 from internal service funds for fiscal year ended

June 30, 2004. $ 772,576 $ —
The capital leases payable from all the business-type activities are being

reported in the respective proprietary fund. For the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2004, the capital leases in the enterprise funds are $560,870.

The internal service funds capital leases payable have been reported with

the governmental activities. — 560,870

$ 772,576 $  560.870

Total capital leases payable

Certificates of Participation:

Electric System Revenue Certificates of Participation -Series 2002:
$110,055,000 Bonds due in annual principal installments of
$3,915,000 to $8,100,000, semi-annual interest installments of
$109,500 to $1,546,213 as well as weekly variable interest rate
payments of $333,923 to $2,772,382 on $67,250,000 of Auction
Rate securities. These are subject to a swap agreement with Salomon
Smith Barney which results in a fixed rate of 4.1225%. See Swap
Payments and Associated Debt below for more information on the
swap. Bonds are payable through June 1, 2022; interest accrues at

3.25% to 5.375%. The maximum debt service payments is $8,433,923,

Total Certificated of Participation
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (Continued)

Swap Payments and Associated Debt

Using rates as of June 30, 2004, debt service requirements of the variable-rate
debt and net swap payments, assuming current interest rates remain the same for
their term, were as follows. As rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments

and net swap payments will vary.

The following swap payments and associated debt is disclosed below and further

detatled in the derivative note.

Fiscal Year Variable Rate Bonds Interest Rate
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Swaps. net Total
2004 $ — $ 720,786 $2,287,173 $ 3,007,959
2005 — 720,786 2,287,173 3,007,959
2006 — 720,786 2,287,173 3,007,959
2007 — 720,786 2,287,173 3,007,959
2008 — 720,786 2,287,173 3,007,959
2009-2013 13,875,000 3,232,817 10,258,266 27,366,083
2014-2018 23,000,000 2,189,152 6,946,543 32,135,695
2019-2022 30,375,000 506,158 1,606,122 32.487.280
Total $67.250,000 $9.532.057 $30.246,796 $107.028.853

See Note 21 for additional information on the Interest Rate Swap.

Summary of Outstanding Debt:
Tota] Outstanding Debt
Add: Bond Premiums
Less: Bond Discounts
Less: Unamortized deferred loss on defeased debt

Total Qutstanding Debt, net of premiums, discounts,
unamortized deferred loss
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$80,921,888 $164,324,130

361,072 887,740
(169,596) —
(763.083) (14.563.306)

$80,350,281
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (Continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2004, excluding obligations associated with
compensated absences and housing set aside, are as follows:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Government-Wide
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 4,145,851 $ 3,060,569 $ 8,035,681 $6,326,562 $12,181,532 $9,387,131
2006 3,639,688 3,006,692 7,446,162 6,145,596 11,085,850 9,152,288
2007 3,577,714 2,863,688 7,625,075 5,913,672 11,202,789 8,777,360
2008 3,634,039 2,708,909 7,875,933 5,667,707 11,509,972 8,376,616
2009 3,760,667 2,552,172 8,149,911 5,390,748 11,910,578 7,942,920
2010-2014 18,240,746 10,222,860 44,894,764 21,914,379 63,135,510 32,137,239
2015-2019 18,967,647 6,013,166 49,464,641 12,264,277 68,432,288 18,277,443
2020-2024 20,740,536 2,503,064 30,831,963 2,656,576 51,572,499 5,159,640
2025-2029 2,825,000 713,688 — — 2,825,000 713,688
Thereafter 1,390,000 191,294 — — 1,390.000 191,294
Totals $80.921.888  $33.836.102 $164.324.130 $66.279.517 $245.246,018 $100.115.619

The compensated absences liability will be paid from the General Fund, Parking Fund, Redding Redevelopment Agency,
Housing Authority, Street Maintenance, Community Development, Airports, Convention Center, Electric Utility, Water
Utility, Wastewater Utility, Solidwaste Utility, Information Systems, General Support Services, and Risk Management.

NOTE 10 - ADVANCES TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS

Non-current portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported as advances and in all governmental fund types are
offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial
resources and therefore are not available for appropriation.

Receivable Fund Payable Amount
General Fund Nonmajor Governmental Fund - Parking $ 567,218
Nonmajor Business-Type - Airports 3,840,882
Nonmajor Business-Type - Convention Center 980.847
Total General Fund $ 5,388,947
Electric Utility General Fund $ 1,508,829
Nonmajor Governmental Fund - Parking 710,742
Nonmajor Governmental Fund - RRA 529.940
Total Electric $2.749.511
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Receivable Fund Payable Amount
Water Utility Nonmajor Business-Type - Airports § 34677
Total Water $ 34677
Wastewater Utility Assessment District $ 652,521
Nonmajor Business-Type - Airports 864.216
Total Wastewater $1.516,737
Nonmajor Governmental Fund Nonmajor Governmental Fund $ 1,053,971
Internal Service Funds - Risk General Capital Project Fund $ 404,307
Nonmajor Governmental Fund 890,106
Nonmajor Business-Type 458.505
Total Internal Service Funds $1.752.918

(1) The Midtown Project Fund was established to account for the construction of a bi-level public parking facility located

(2

within the Midtown Mall. To finance the project, lease revenue bonds were issued; in addition a loan for $550,000 from
the Electric Fund to the Redevelopment Agency’s Midtown Project Fund was approved by City Council on
August 25, 1972, and the Electric Fund advanced funds to the Midtown Project Fund. Also, inrecentyears the General
Fund has advanced funds to the Midtown Project Fund to cover operating expenses.

Repayment of the lease revenue bonds will be made from the Redevelopment Agency’s property tax increment revenue.
However, as the revenue is often less than the annual debt service of the bonds, the Midtown Project Fund leases the
parking facility to the City to finance the debt service. A reciprocal agreement between the Midtown Project Fund and
the City provides for the reimbursement of the lease payments from the property tax increment. Therefore, in substance,
the lease revenues pay the bond debt service while the tax increment revenues reduce the lease hability from the
Midtown Project Fund to the City. An advance from the City’s Parking Fund to the Midtown Project Fund accounts
for the outstanding lease liability to the City. This advance will be paid from the property tax increment revenues upon
retirement of the bonds.

The loan from the Electric Utility to the Midtown Project Fund will be repaid from the Redevelopment Agency’s
property tax increment revenues when it exceeds the debt service of the lease revenue bonds. Interest of three percent
accrues on the outstanding principal balance of the loan.

The funds advanced to the Midtown Project Fund from the Electric Fund and the General Fund are to be repaid with
any excess funds in the Midtown Project Fund at year end.

Inrecent years the General Fund has advanced $6,772,580 to the Airport Fund to finance improvements and operating

expenses. The Airport Fund has repaid $2,727,675 to date. This leaves a balance of $4,044,905 due to the General
Fund, of which $204,023 has been classified as a due to from receivable/payable.
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NOTE 10 - ADVANCES TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS - (Continued)

(3) Inrecentyears the General Fund has advanced $1,110,847 to the Convention Center Fund to finance improvements and
operating expenses. The Convention Center has repaid $130,000 to date. This leaves a balance of $980,847 due to
the General Fund.

(4) The Electric Fund advanced the General Fund to finance a property purchase.

(5) The Water and Wastewater Funds advanced funds to the Airport Fund to cover costs (not covered by grants or advances
from other funds) related to the new industrial park.

(6) Under an agreement, the Wastewater Fund is paying the Airport Fund’s sewer special assessment. The advance is to
be repaid December 31, 2005, including interest at the City’s average earnings on its pooled cash accounts.

(7) The Wastewater Fund advanced funds to the 1915 Act Assessment District Bonds Funds to cover delinquent
assessments on wastewater improvements in the assessment districts.

(8) The Risk Management Fund advanced funds for park construction.

NOTE 11 - INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Parking Special Revenue Fund - The deficit ($826,897) arose from advancesreceived by the Parking Fund in prior years from
the Electric Utility Enterprise Fund to construct the bi-level and underground parking structures. This project is being financed
by parking meter funds, parking fines and property tax increment payments. The deficit will take a number of years to
eliminate.

Midtown Project Debt Service Fund - The deficit (8995,295) arose as a result of Proposition 13 whereby property tax
increment revenues in the project area have not increased to the level necessary to make debt service payments. Funds have
been advanced from the Parking Special Revenue Fund to meet debt service requirements.

Buckeye Capital Project Fund - The deficit ($33,929) is the result of a new project area. The deficit should be eliminated as
future tax increments are received.

SHASTEC Capital Project Fund - The deficit ($288,852) is the result of deferring revenue on the two State of California
grants for the Clover Creek Preserve Project. The deficit will be eliminated when the grant revenue is received.

Convention Center Enterprise Fund - The deficit ($574,039) is the result of expenses exceeding revenue. The City has adopted
a 5 year plan to provide for a positive net income to the fund.

Risk Management Fund - The deficit ($3,406,209) is the result of expenses exceeding revenue. The City’s workers
compensation claim liability exceeded associated revenues. The deficit will be eliminated through user charges over the next
few years.
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NOTE 12 - PENSION PLAN

Information for the year ended June 30, 2004, has been used in the following note when possible. However, information
provided by the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) for the years ended June 30,2001 and 2002 was not
available. Therefore, PERS information has been prepared using information for the year ended June 30, 2001.

A.

Plan Description

The City of Redding’s defined benefit pension plans, Miscellaneous Plan and Safety Plan of the City of Redding,
provide retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The plans are part of the Public Agency portion of the California Public Employees
Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS, which acts as a
common investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California.
A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are established by State statutes within the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law. The City of Redding selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu
by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through action of the City Council. CalPERS issues a
separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be
obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814,

Funding Policy

Miscellaneous Plan - Active plan members are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. This
member contribution is paid by the City in accordance with labor agreements. The City is required to contribute
the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required
employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2003/04 was 0%. The contribution requirements of the plan members
are established by State statute and the employer contribution rates are established and may be amended by
CalPERS.

Safety Plan - The funding policy for the Safety Plan is the same as for the Miscellaneous except that active plan
members are required to contribute 9% of their annual covered salary and the required employer contribution
rate for fiscal year 2003/04 was 20.984%. The required member contribution is paid by the City in accordance
with labor agreements.

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 2003/04 the City of Redding’s annual pension cost was $2,394,556 for the Miscellaneous Plan
and $1,185,266 for the Safety Plan. The City actually contributed $2,592,531 for the Miscellaneous Plan and
$3,953,308 for the Safety Plan. The excess of actual contribution over annual pension costs consist of
additional employee contributions. The required contributions for fiscal year 2003/04 were determined as part
ofthe June 30, 2002 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the contributions
determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 8.25% investment rate of return (net
of administrative expenses); (b) projected salary increases that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.75%
to 14.20% for miscellaneous members and from 4.27% to 11.59% for safety members, and (¢) 2% cost-of-living
adjustment. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation component of 3.5% and a production growth component of
0.25%.
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The actuarial value of the Plans’ assets was determined using a technique that smooths the cumulative effect
of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a three year period. The Plans’ unfunded
actuarial accrued liabilities or excess assets are being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on
a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2002 was 22 years for the Miscellaneous Plan
and 14 years for the Safety Plan.

D. Three-year Trend Information for PERS

Miscellaneous Plan Safety Plan
Fiscal Annual Percentage Net Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension Pension of APC Pension
Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/02 $ 1,994,388 100 % $ — $ 1,032,096 100 % $ —
6/30/03 2,191,283 100 % — 1,140,689 100 % —
6/30/04 2,394,556 100% — 1,185,266 100% —
Miscellaneous Plan:
(7)
4 Unfunded
2) Total Actuarial
(D Entry Age 3) Unfunded (6) Liability as
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Liability/ %) Annual a Percentage
Valuation Accrued Value of (Excess Funded Covered of Covered
Date Liability Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroli
6/30/00 $104,855,426 $139,334,807 $(34,479,381) 1329 % $25,603,388  (134.667) %
6/30/01 115,396,349 144,408,981 (29,012,632) 125.1 % 26,866,649 (108.0) %
6/30/02 127,298,396 136,593,020 (9,294,624) 107.3% 29,883,779 (Bl.1)%
Safety Plan:
(7
4) Unfunded
(2) Total Actuarial
§9) Entry Age 3) Unfunded (6) Liability as
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Liability/ ) Annual a Percentage
Valuation Accrued Value of (Excess Funded Covered of Covered
Date Liability Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroll
6/30/00 $72,829,445 $85,277,614 $(12,448,169) 117.1 % $10,434,268 (119.301) %
6/30/01 90,025,923 92,215,740 (2,189,817) 102.4 % 10,935,670 (20.0) %
6/30/02 98,556,471 84,761,467 13,795,004 86.0% 11,678,595 118.1 %
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NOTE 13 - POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The City provides post-retirement medical coverage to all full-time employees and their dependents who go directly fromactive
status toretirement. The authority for this coverage is union contracts for union employees and council resolution for all other
employees. Currently, 235 retirees are eligible to receive this benefit. The cost of the coverage, financed on a pay-as-you-go
basis, is shared equally between the City and the retirees. The amounts received and expended for this coverage flow through
the risk management internal service fund. The total cost of providing this coverage for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2004,
was $646,267.

NOTE 14 - POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and federal laws and regulations required the City of Redding to place a final cover on Benton Landfill, which closed
in 1990. The City has completed the final cover and other closure items required. The City is also required under state and
federal laws and regulations to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for the next 20 years.
The estimated remaining liability for landfill postclosure care costs has been estimated at $2,097,597 as of June 30, 2004.
The total estimated cost of the landfill postclosure care is based on the amount that would be paid if all services required to
monitor and maintain the landfill were acquired as of June 30, 2004. There is no requirement to currently fund this amount.
The cost for postclosure care at the landfill and additional costs that might arise from changes in postclosure requirements (due
to changes in technology or more rigorous environmental regulations, for example) will be covered by charges to solid waste
rate payers.

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES. AND LITIGATION

A. Certain general obligation bonds which are issued exclusively as general obligation debt for the benefit of a
governmental enterprise, but which, as a matter of discretionary financial policy, are actually serviced by earnings of
an enterprise, are presented as an obligation of this enterprise rather than as an obligation of the general government.
The City would be responsible for the debt only in the event that funds were not available in the enterprise fund. Ifthis
occurred, an interfund receivable would be created and remain until the enterprise fund was able to repay the City.

B. A number of construction contracts existed at June 30, 2004. The unexpended authorized amount of $15,381,571
represents a commitment by the City.

C. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) is contractually obligated through M-S-R Public Power Agency (see Note 8) toreceive
22.5 MW of firm capacity from the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) through September 2005. The annual
obligation is approximately $2.36 million. The REU is obligated to purchase this power regardless of demand.

D. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) is obligated to purchase from M-S-R Public Power Agency on a take-or-pay basis
a 15% entitlement share of M-S-R’s share in the San Juan Resource, which includes approximately 21.5 MW of
capacity and associated energy from M-S-R San Juan Unit No. 4. REU has entered into an exchange agreement with
PacifiCorp in the Southwest on a year-round basis. In exchange, PacifiCorp delivers energy (50 MW of capacity) to
REU at the California Oregon border during the summer months (May-October). The annual energy amount exchanged
is about 115 GWH.
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NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES. AND LITIGATION - (Continued)

E. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) began taking delivery from a new power supplier America Electric Power (AEP) on
November 1, 2004. The AEP contract is for the delivery of 25MW of capacity and associated energy (219,000 Mwh
per year). Deliveries will continue through October 31,2014. REU is obligated to purchase this power regardless of
the City’s electric demands. The annual obligation is approximately $9 million per year. The power rates under the
contract are currently very favorable to Redding when compared to today’s market.

F. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) is contractually obligated to purchase 7,500 Dth/dy of pipeline capacity, connecting
the AECO supply hub to the California border, from TransCanada affiliates through 2023. REU is also contractually
obligated to purchase 1,000 Dth/dy of pipeline capacity, connecting the OPAL supply hub to the California Intrastate
system at Topock, California, from the Kern River company through 2017.

G. TheCity’s Electric Utility (REU) is contractually committed to purchase approximately $11,000,000 per year of natural
gas for the years 2005-2007 which represents approximately 80% of REU’s expected requirement for its baseload Unit
#5. REU has contractual commitments in 2008 for approximately $7,500,000 and 2009 for approximately $4,000,000.
Respectively, this represents approximately 55% and 20% of the expected yearly requirement for Unit #5.

H. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) entered into a natural gas storage contract with Lodi Gas Storage from July 1, 2004 -
March 31, 2007 at an annual cost of approximately $250,000. REU has the right to store up to 300,000 Dth at one
time.

I. The City’s Electric Utility (REU) has purchased the bulk of its retail power needs (80%) from the Western Area Power
Administration (Western). On January 1, 2005, REU’s contractual relationship with Western changes to reflect
Western’s hydro-only based generation system with no thermal generation plant backup. Under the new arrangements,
Western will be providing approximately 25% of REU s retail power needs. REU has anticipated this resource change
and has added an additional 43MW of'local base load generation capacity in addition to the new 25MW contract with
AEP.

Conduit Debt
In 2001, Redding Redevelopment Agency issued conduit bonds to provide financing for improvements at various school sites
for the Redding School District. The bonds do not constitute an obligation of the Redding Redevelopment Agency. The

bonds are secured by the land and improvements to Bonny View Elementary School located at 5080 Bidwell Road, Redding,
CA 96001. On June 30, 2004, the total outstanding principle on the bonds was $5,209,000.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 16 - TRANSFERS

The following operating transfers were made during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004:

Nonmajor
Governmental Nonmajor
General Capital Waste Nonmajor Business
Fund Project Electric Water Water _ Governmental Type Total
Transfer out:
General Fund $ — $ 170,000 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,641,071 $1,811,071
Nonmajor governmental
funds 15,424,377 — 3,195 228 380 2,773,826 2,535.376 _20.737.382

Total transfers out $15424377 $ 170.000 § 3,195 % 228 § 380 $2.773.826 $4.176.447 822548453

The General Fund transferred funds to the Capital Project Fund for the Sports Complex. In addition, one half of the transient
occupancy tax was transferred to the Convention Center per City policy.

Electric, Wastewater and Water Ultilities received a reimbursement on unexpended project funds previously transferred.

NOTE 17 - ADJUSTMENTS TO EQUITY AND NET ASSETS

Adjustments to Equity and Net Assets at June 30, 2004 consists of the following items:

Government Business
Activities Activities Total
Prior period adjustments § 237621 $ — $ 237621

Prior Period Adjustments:

Government Activities - Special Revenue; Community Development:

At June 30,2003, the notes receivable balance was overstated in the Community Development Special Revenue Fund. The
overstatement was caused by duplicate recording of some loans, and by recording portions of some loans before the City
had incurred the related expenditures for those loans. A prior period adjustment in the amount of $237,621 was recorded
to correct the overstatement.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 18 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 6, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Special Assessments, which became effective for periods beginning after June 15, 1987. The City implemented the provisions
of this statement in the year ended June 30, 1988.

Asaresult of the implementation of Statement No. 6, it was determined that the City is obligated in some manner on the 1915
Act assessment district bonds. The obligation is a result of the City management’s prior practice of temporarily advancing
funds to the assessment districts when delinquencies exceed the amounts available in the assessment district’s cash reserve
fund if directed by Council. These advances are repaid when delinquencies are received. In 1999, council directed staff not
to advance funds to assessment districts unless legally obligated to do so. As aresult, during the year, interest payments on
two special assessment bond issues were not made due to a high delinquency rate in those assessment districts. The City is
not liable for these bonds. The security for the bondholders is the property which have assessments. The City has no
obligation to advance funds to these assessment districts. Principal of $145,000 due September 2, 2001, $155,000 due
September 2, 2002, and $160,000 due September 2, 2003 on Tierra Oaks Assessment District No 1993-1 Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds was outstanding on June 30, 2004. Principal and interest due through September 2, 2004 was brought
current on September 2, 2004. Principal remaining due of $20,000 due September 2, 2002, and $25,000 due
September 2, 2003 on Churn Creek Road Extension #2 Assessment District No 1990-5 Limited Obligation Improvement
Bonds was outstanding on June 30, 2004. The September 2, 2004 principal payment was not made. Interest due through
September 2, 2004 was brought current on September 2, 2004.

In accordance with legal requirements pertaining to the sale of 1915 Act assessment bonds, a reserve fund is established out
of the proceeds of the bond sale. This reserve ranges from five to ten percent of the total bond proceeds and is to be utilized

to cover delinquencies by property owners.

The amount of outstanding delinquencies for the years ending June 30, 2004 was $1,788,178.

NOTE 19 - OCJP GRANT INFORMATION

Expenses to Report in Audit Period, per OCJP 201 Report

Total by (Under
Category reported)
02/03 03/04 (From Over reported
Audit Audit Report) Variance
PROJECT NO.: GENF1299
C-CAP Grant
Personnel $ — $ — $ — $ —
Operating expenses 2,153 — 2,153 —
Equipment 3.906 — 3.906 —
Total $ 6,059 $ — $ 6,059 $ —
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 19 - OCJP GRANT INFORMATION - (Continued)
Expenses to Report in Audit Period, no QCJP 201 Report Required
03/04
Audit

PROJECT NO.: GENF1299
CLEEP Formula Grant 00/01

Personnel $ —  No OCIJP 201 Report Required
Operating expenses —
Equipment 6,520
Total $ 6,520
CLEEP Formula Grant 01/02
Personnel $ —
Operating expenses —
Equipment 2.599
Total $ 2,599
CLEEP Formula Grant 02/03
Personnel $ —
Operating expenses —
Equipment 9.560
Total A 9,560

NOTE 20 - DEFEASANCE OF DEBT

On May 5, 2004 the City of Redding issued $17.620,000 of Lease Revenue Bonds with an average interest rate of 4.55
percent. $15,150,000 of the issue was used to defease the remaining portion the 1993 A Solid Waste and Corporation Yard
Revenue Bonds; of which $7,840,000 pertained to the General Fund, and $7,310,000 pertained to the Solid Waste Utility.

The General Funds current refunding was undertaken to reduce interest rates and to remove restrictive bond covenants resulted
in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of $273,250. This difference,
reported in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through
the year 2023. There is cost of $6,565 over the next 19 years with an economic gain (difference between the present values
of the old and new debt service payments) of $144,950.

The Solid Waste Fundsnet proceeds of $7,146,616 (after payment of $163,384 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance
costs) plus an additional $813,975 in 1993 Series bond sinking fund, and $1,500,000 in Solid Waste Utility capital for the
currentrefunding. The refunding required a 2 percent call premium and was undertaken to reduce interest rates and toreduce
restrictive bond covenants, reduce the debt payment schedule, and reduce future debt service payments. Asaresult, the Solid
Waste Utilities portion of the 1993 A Corporation Yard Bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds
has been removed from the City’s enterprise and government-wide financial statements.
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CITY OF REDDING
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

NOTE 20 - DEFEASANCE OF DEBT - (Continued)

The current refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of
$910,678. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being
charged to operations through the year 2015. The City completed the refunding to reduce its total debt service payments over
the next 11 yearsby $4,725,788 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the old and new debt
service payments) of $654,648.

During the year ended June 30, 2004, the City used $5,975,128 cash from the Solid Waste Fund, and $584,751 from the Solid
Waste Bond reserve to defease $6,300,337 of 1993 A Solid Waste and Corporation Yard Revenue Bonds. The transaction
resulted in an extraordinary loss under generally accepted accounting principles of $150,684. The $6,559,879 was used to
purchase U.S. government securities that were placed in an irrevocable trust, and used for the defeasance on June 4, 2004.
As a result, the liability relating to the defeased debt was removed from the enterprise funds statement of net assets.

On August 28, 2003, the Agency issued $5.185 million of Market Street Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds with
a true interest rate of 5.27 percent. A portion of these bonds was used to advance refund the Market Street Redevelopment
Project Tax Allocation Bonds Series A 1994 with an aggregate interest rate of 6.7 percent and a par value of $1.995 million.
The Series A Bonds are callable on September 1, 2004. A total of $2,091,985 was used to provide resources to purchase U.S.
Government State and Local Government Series securities that were placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose of
generating resources for all future debt service payments of the defeased debt. The advance refunding met the requirements
of an in-substance debt defeasance and the bonds were removed from the Agency’s government-wide financial statements.
As of June 30, 2004, the amount of defeased debt outstanding, but removed from the City’s government-wide financial
statements is $1,950,000.

As aresult of the advance refunding, the Agency reduced its total debt service requirements by $153,647, which resulted in
an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $96,559.

On August 28,2003, the Agency issued $28.935 million of Canby-Hilltop-Cypress Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation
Bonds with a true interest rate of 4.70 percent. A portion of these bonds was used to current refund the Canby-Hilltop-
Cypress Redevelopment Project Tax Allocation Bonds Series C and D. The Series C Bonds had an average interest rate of
6.0 percent and a par value of $4.87 million. The Series D had an average interest rate of 5.0 percent and a par value of
$14.445 million. The Series C and D Bonds were defeased with cash from the new bond sale on September 1, 2003.

As aresult of the current refunding for Series C, the Agency reduced its total debt service requirements by $958,885, which
resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of
$589,130. As a result of the current refunding for Series D, the Agency reduced its total debt service requirements by
$203,229, which resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old
and new debt) of $39,440.
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CITY OF REDDING
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June 30, 2004

NOTE 21 - INTEREST RATE SWAP

Objective of the Interest Rate Exchange As a means to lower its borrowing costs, when compared against fixed-rate bonds
atthe time of issuance in April 2002, the City of Redding entered into an interest rate exchange in connection with its $55.825
million 2002 Series C-1 Certificates and its $13.425 million 2002 Series C-2 Certificates. The intention of the exchange was
to effectively change the City of Redding’s variable interest rate on the Certificates to a synthetic fixed rate of 4.122%,
excluding associated costs of remarketing variable rate debt.

Terms Under the exchange, the City of Redding pays the counterparty a fixed payment of 4.1225% and receives a variable
payment computes as 65 percent of the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). As of June 30, 2004, the exchange had a
notional amount of $67.25 million. The exchange was entered into at the same time the bonds were issued (April 2002). The
notional amount of the exchange and the outstanding amount of associated Certificates decline starting in June 2009. The
Certificates’ variable-rate coupons are assumed to be based on The Bond Market Association Municipal Swap Index™
(BMA). The Certificates have a final maturity on June 1, 2022. The exchange terminates on June 1, 2022. As of
June 30, 2004, rates were as follows:

Fair Value Because interestrates have declined since execution of the swap, the swap had a negative fair value of $4,618,227
as of June 30, 2004. The swap’snegative fair value may be countered by a reduction in total interest payments required under
the variable-rate bonds, creating a lower synthetic interest rate. Because the coupons on the government’s variable-rate bonds
adjust to changing interestrates, the bonds do not have a corresponding fair value increase. The fair value was estimated using
the zero-coupon method. This method calculates the future net settlement payments required by the swap, assuming that the
current forward rates implied by the yield curve correctly anticipate future spot interest rates. These payments are then
discounted using the spot rates implied by the current yield curve for hypothetical zero-coupon bonds due on the date of each
future net settlement on the swap.

Credit Risk As of June 30, 2004, the City of Redding was not exposed to credit risk because the exchange had a negative fair
market value. However, should interest rates change and the fair value of the exchange becomes a positive, the City of
Redding would be exposed to credit risk in the amount of the exchange’s fair value. The counterparty (Citigroup Inc) was
rated Aal by the Moody’s Investors Service, AA-by Standard & Poor’s, and AA+by Fitch Ratings. To mitigate the potential
for credit risk, the counterparty is required to post collateral should the fair value exceed certain thresholds. While the
counterparty is rated Aa3 or higher by Moody’s and AA- or higher by Standard & Poor’s, the threshold amount is $25 million.

Basis Risk Asnoted above, the exchange exposes the City of Redding to basis risk should the relationship between LIBOR
and BMA converge, changing the synthetic rate on the bonds. If a change occurs that results in the rates’ moving to
convergence, the expected cost savings of the exchange may not be realized.

Termination Risk The exchange contractuses the International Swap Dealers Association Master Agreement, which includes
standard termination events, such as failure to pay and bankruptcy. The Schedule to the Master Agreement includes an
“additional termination event.” That is, the exchange may be terminated by the City of Redding if the counterparty’s credit
rating falls below Baal as determined by Moody’s Investor Service and BBB+ as determined by Standard & Poor’s. If the
exchange is terminated, the Certificates would no longer carry a synthetic fixed interest rate. Also, if at the time of an early
termination of the exchange, if the exchange has a negative fair value, the City of Redding would be liable to the counterparty
for a payment equal to the exchange’s fair value.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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ASSETS

Cash and investments
Interest receivables
Accounts receivable, net
Intergovernmental receivable
Taxes receivable
Other receivables
Due from other funds
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments

Interest receivable

Taxes receivable
Interfund receivables
Deposits
Assets held for sale
Advances to other funds
Special assessments receivable
Notes receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued lhabilities
Intergovernmental payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenues
Interfund payables
Deposits
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for noncurrent advances
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for capital projects
Reserved for school projects
Reserved for noncurrent notes receivable
Unreserved:
Designated for continuing projects
Undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF REDDING
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2004

Total
Special
Revenue
Funds
$12,013,139

1,271,306
220,380
286,104
347,150

25,922

6,892,159
24,171

13,736
1,313,178
981,891
14,302
16,680,004

$40,083.442

$ 170,180
48,792
1,150
237,912
2,030,055
177,100
1,807.899

4,473,088

3,011,104

10,134,112

17,419,763

1,914,509
3,130,866
35,610,354

$40,083.442
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Total Total
Capital Debt
Project Service
Funds Funds
$11,643,368 3 —
39,991 —
1,087,064 —
112,866 —
52,838 —
241,949 14,498,797
— 59,026
— 415,943
40,000 —
5,000 —
72,081 —
$13.295.157 $14.973.766
$ 843,004 $ —
246,613 —
18,213 —
1,273,252 348,287
40,000 13,736
962,187 981.891
3.383.269 1,343.914
3,062,474 —
72,081 —
— 2,627,873
911,507 —
8,904,043 —
(3.038.217) 11,001,979
9.911.888 13,629,852
$13,295,157 $14.973,766

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds
$23,656,507
1,311,297
220,380
1,373,168
460,016
25,922
52,838

21,632,905
83,197
415,943
53,736
5,000
1,313,178
1,053,972
14,302
16,680,004

$68.352.365

$ 1,013,184
295,405
1,150
256,125
3,651,594
53,736
177,100
3,751,977

—2.200271

6,073,578
72,081
2,627,873
10,134,112
911,507
17,419,763

10,818,552
11.094.628
59.152.094

$68.352.365



REVENUES:

Property taxes
Sales tax revenue
Special assessments
License, fees and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Use of money and property
Interest revenue
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Community development
General government

Public safety

Public works

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over(under) expenditures

CITY OF REDDING

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Sale of capital assets
Long-term debt issued
Bond discounts

Premium on bonds issued

Payment to refunding bond escrow agent —

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, beginning of

year, as originally stated
Prior year adjustments

FUND BALANCES, beginning of

year, as restated

FUND BALANCES, end of year

Total Total Total
Special Capital Debt
Revenue Projects Service
Funds Funds Funds
$ 2,082,747 $ 6,898,507 $ 1,451,725
272,517 — —
139,983 — —
78,981 — —
11,858,936 1,879,137 —
134,216 e —
445 30,000 —
1,205,904 170,177 127,531
48.168 83.252 58
15,821,897 9,061,073 1,579,314
8,702,561 3,736,785 —
— — 147,320
150,759 — —
221,101 — —
— 3,246,891 —
280,000 — —
508,103 24,667 1,333,710
— — 734,152
9,862,524 7.008.343 2,215,182
5.959.373 2,052,730 (635.868)
31,438 — —
— — 34,120,000
— — (51,342)
— — 75,576
— (21,836,907)
2,344,184 429,641 —
(5.647.004) (2,535,376) (12.486,345)
(3.271,382) (2.105.735) (179.018)
2.687.991 (53.005) (814.886)
33,159,984 9,964,893 14,444 738
(237.621) — —
32.922.363 9,964,893 14,444,738
$35.610,354 $ 9.911.888 $13.629.852
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Total
Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds
$10,432,979
272,517
139,983
78,981
13,738,073
134,216
30,445
1,503,612
131,478
26,462,284

12,439,346
147,320
150,759
221,101

3,246,891

280,000
1,866,480
734,152
19,086,049

7.376.235

31,438
34,120,000
(51,342)
75,576
(21,836,907)
2,773,825
(20,668,725)
(5.556.135)

1,820,100

57,569,615
(237.621)

57,331,994

$50,152,094
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted
to expenditure for particular purposes.

Parking Fund - This fund was established to account for the receipts of parking-related
revenues and expenditures.

Street Maintenance Fund - This fund was established to account for the construction
and maintenance of the street system of the City. Financing is provided by the State and
is restricted to street expenditures.

Community Development Fund - This fund was established to account for financing
and rehabilitation of homes and government structures. Financing is provided by Federal
Housing and Urban Development.

Housing Fund - This fund was established to account for subsidies received on behalf of
low to moderate income families. Financing is provided by Federal Housing and Urban
Development and a portion of tax increment revenue from redevelopment project area

property.

Special Project Fund - This fund was established to account for funds used for special
housing projects derived from sources other than tax increment revenue and required to
be used for housing related projects

General Special Revenue - This fund was established to account for receipts and
disbursements of special revenues required to be segregated from the General Fund
revenues.

Landscape Maintenance Districts - This fund was established to account for the

activities of landscape maintenance assessment districts. The landscape districts collect
assessments to pay for landscape maintenance in the assessment area.
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ASSETS

Cash and investments

Interest receivable, unrestricted
Accounts receivable, net
Intergovernmental receivable
Taxes receivables

Other receivable

Restricted cash and investment
Restricted interest receivable
Interfund receivables

Assets held for sale

Advances to other funds
Special assessments receivable
Notes receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Intergovernmental payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenues
Deposits
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for capital projects
Reserved for noncurrent notes

receivable

Unreserved:
Designated for continuing projects
Undesignated

Total fund balances (deficit)

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF REDDING
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2004

Street Community
Parking Maintenance Development
$ 7,435 $3,316,032 $ 2,388,775
117 — 841,203

15 — —
— 46,025 162,825
— — 25,081

13,736 — —

981,891 — —
— — 11.064.782
$1.003.194 $3.362.057 $14.482.666
$ 1,713 $ — $ 136912
5,593 — 17,831

1,150 — —
13,598 — 929,198

1,807,899 — —
1,830,091 — 1,083,941
— — 129,443

— 3,362,057 —
981,891 — 10,835,498
(1.808.788) — 2.433.784
(826.897) 3.362.057 13,398,725
$1.003.194 $ 3.362,057 $14.482.666
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Housing

$ 6,034,857
427,812
220,365

77,254
347,150
841
144,275

1,313,178

5.615.222

514180954

$ 31,555
25,368

237,912
1,087,121
177,100

1.559.056

2,881,661

5,602,374

1,914,509
2,223,354

12.621.898

$14,180.954



General Landscape
Special Special Maintenance
Project Revenue Districts
3 -— $ — $ 266,040
— — 2,174
6,747,884 — _
24,171 — —
— — 14,302
$6772,055 % — § 282516
$ — $ — $ —
6,772,055 — —
— — 282,516
6,772,055 — 282.516
$6772055 § — $§ 282516

Total

$12,013,139
1,271,306
220,380
286,104
347,150
25,922
6,892,159
24,171
13,736
1,313,178
981,891
14,302
16.680.004

$40.083.447

$ 170,180
48,792
1,150
237,912
2,030,055
177,100
1,807.899

4.473.088

3,011,104

10,134,112
17,419,763

1,914,509
3.130.866

35.610.354

$40.083.442
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REVENUES:
Property taxes
Sales tax revenue
Special assessments
Licenses, fees and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Use of money and property
Interest revenue
Other revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Community development
Public safety
Public works
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

CITY OF REDDING

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), beginning of year

Prior year adjustments

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), as restated

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), end of year

Street Community
Parking Maintenance Development
$ — $ — $ —
78,981 —_ —
— 4,089,277 1,390,849
134,216 — —
32,170 25,763 592,323
— — 1,016
245,367 4,115,040 1,984,188
— — 1,449,712
150,759 — —
76,425 — —
9243 — —
236,427 — 1,449,712
8,940 4.115.040 534,476
—_— 175,000
— (3,030,303) —
— (3.030.303) 175,000
8,940 1,084,737 709,476
(835,837) 2,277,320 12,926,870
— — (237.621)
(835.837) 2.277.320 12,689,249
$ (826,897) $ 3,362,057 $13,398,725
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Housing

$ 2,082,747

6,378,810
445
478,417
47.152

8,987.571

7,252,849

280,000
498.860

8,031,709

955.862

31,438
2,169,184
(175.000)

2,025,622
2,981,484

9,640,414

9,640,414

$12.621,898




General Landscape

Special Special Maintenance
Project Revenues District
$ — 3 — 3 —
— 272,517 —

— — 139,983

74,711 — 2,520

74,711 272,517 142.503

— — 144,676

— — 144.676

74,711 272,517 (2.173)
(2,169,184) (272.517) —
(2,169.184) (272.517) —

(2,094.473) — (2,173)

8,866,528 — 284,689

8.866,528 — 284,689

$6772055 § — $ 282516

Total
Special
Revenue

$ 2,082,747
272,517
139,983

78,981
11,858,936
134216
445
1,205,904

48.168

15.821.897

8,702,561
150,759
221,101

280,000
508.103

9.862.524

5,959,373

31,438
2,344,184
(5,647.004)

(3,271,382)

2,687.991
33,159,984
(237.621)
32,922,363

$35.610.354
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Redevelopment Agency Capital Project Funds:

Canby-Hilltop-Cypress Project Fund - This fund was established to account for the
financing and construction activities in the Canby-Hilltop-Cypress project area of
Redding. Financing is being provided by the Redding Redevelopment Agency. Current
activity is ongoing and will span several years.

Market Street Project Fund — This fund was established to account for the financing and
construction activities in the Market Street project area of Redding. Financing is being
provided by the Redding Redevelopment Agency. Current activity is ongoing and will
span several years.

Buckeye Project Fund - This fund was established to account for the financing and
construction activities in the Buckeye project are of Redding. Financing will be proved
by future Redding Redevelopment Agency tax allocation bonds. Current activity is
ongoing and will span several years.

SHASTEC Project Fund — This fund was established to account for the financing and
construction activities in the SHASTEC redevelopment project area. Financing will be
provided by future Redding Redevelopment Agency tax allocation bonds. Current
activity is ongoing and will span several years.
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ASSETS

Cash and investments
Interest receivable

Accounts receivable, net
Intergovernmental receivable
Taxes receivable

Due from other funds
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Interfund receivable
Deposits
Advances to other funds

Total assets

CITY OF REDDING
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2004

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenues
Interfund payables
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances

Reserved for noncurrent advances
Reserved for school projects

Unreserved:

Designated for continuing projects 8,054,945

Undesignated

Total fund balances (deficit)

Total liabilities and fund
balances

Canby/Hilltop/ Market
Cypress Street Buckeye SHASTEC
Project Project Project Project
$ 8,300,174 $ 1,953,101 $§ 72,075 $1,312,018
27,098 6,339 342 6,212
— — — 1,087,064
4,195 1,450 14,323 92,898
— — — 52,838
— — — 241,949
40,000 — — —
— 5,000 — —
72.081 — — —
$ 8.449.548 $ 1,965,890 $ 86,740 $2,792,979
$ 8,150 $ 29,169 $ — $ 805,685
9,945 3,211 — 233,457
14,551 3,662 — —
112,081 — 8,588 1,152,583
— — 40,000 —
— — 72,081 890,106
144,727 36,042 120.669 3,081,831
85,692 261,346 — 2,715,436
72,081 — — —
92,103 819,404 — —
849,098 — —
— — (33,929 (3,004.288)
8,304.821 1,929,848 (33.929) (288.852)
$ 8,449,548 $ 1.965.890 $ 86,740 $2.792.979
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Total
Capital
Projects

$11,643,368
39,991
1,087,064
112,866
52,838

241,949
40,000
5,000

72,081

$13.295,157

$ 843,004
246,613
18,213
1,273,252
40,000
962,187

3.383.269
3,062,474
72,081

911,507

8,904,043
(3.038.217)

9.911.888

$13,295,157



CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Canby/Hilltop/ Market Total
Cypress Street Buckeye SHASTEC Capital
Project Project Project Project Projects
REVENUES:
Property taxes $4,175,379 $ 1,736,004 $ 105,091 $ 881,973 $ 6,898,507
Intergovernmental revenues — 18,060 e 1,861,077 1,879,137
Use of money and property 30,000 — — — 30,000
Interest revenue 121,197 29,452 1,166 18,362 170,177
Other 10,444 5,121 167 67.520 83.252
Total revenues 4,337.020 1,788,697 106.424 2,828,932 9,061,073
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Community development 2,492.235 1,010,020 21,133 213,397 3,736,785
Capital outlay 1,879,605 529,737 — 837,549 3,246,891
Debt service:

Interest and fiscal charges — — 2,167 22,500 24.667

Total expenditures 4.371.840 1,539,757 23.300 1,073.446 7.008.343

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (34.820) 248,940 83,124 1,755,486 2,052,730
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 414,331 15,310 — — 429,641

Transfers out — — — (2.535.376) (2.535,.376)

Total other financing
sources (uses) 414,331 15,310 — (2,535.376) (2,105.735)

Net change in fund balances 379,511 264,250 83,124 (779,890) (53,005)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), beginning

of year, 7,925,310 1.665.598 (117.053) 491.038 9,964,893
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT),

end of year $ 8,304,821 $ 1,929,848 $ (33929 $ (288.852) $9.911,888
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Debt Service Funds

Debt service funds are used to account for the payment of interest and principal on
general debt of the City and related entities.

Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Funds:

Midtown Project Bonds - This fund was established to accumulate monies for payment of
Redevelopment bonds. Debt service is provided by property tax increment revenue. (In
form, financing is provided for the debt service by lease revenue from the Parking Fund.
However, a reciprocal agreement exists that provides for the reimbursement of these
lease payments from the property tax increment revenue. Therefore, in substance, the
final source for this debt service is property tax increment revenue. This debt service
fund is presented using a substance over form disclosure approach.)

Canby-Hilltop-Cypress Project Bonds — This fund was established to accumulate monies
for payment of tax allocation bonds. Debt service is provided by property tax increment
revenue.

Market Street Project Bonds — This fund was established to accumulate monies for
payment of tax allocation bonds. Debt service is provided by property tax increment
revenue.

General Debt Service - This fund was established to accumulate monies for payment of
long-term bonds that are the responsibility of the General Fund.
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ASSETS

Restricted assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Taxes receivable

Total assets

CITY OF REDDING

Combining Balance Sheet

Debt Service

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Midtown
Project
Bonds

$ —

1,478

3 1.478

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Deferred revenues
Interfund payables
Advances from other funds

Total Habilities
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved, undesignated

Total fund balances (deficit)

Total liabilities and
fund balances

$ 1,146
13,736
981,891
996,773
(995.295)
(995.295)

$ 1478

June 30, 2004
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Canby/Hilltop/ Market

Cypress Street General

Project Project Debt
Bonds Bonds Service
$11,314,627 $ 3,184,170 —
46,802 12,224 —
294.209 120,256 —
$11,655,638 $3.316.650 —
$ 248,529 $ 98612 —
248.529 98,612 —
2,208,593 419,280 —
9,198,516 2,798,758 —
11,407,109 3.218.038 —
$11,655,638 $ 3,316,650 —

Total

$14,498,797
59,026
415,943

$14.973.766

$ 348287
13,736
981,891
1.343.914
2,627,873
11,001,979

13.629,852

$14,973,766



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Interest revenue
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

CITY OF REDDING

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances
Debt Service
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Long-term debt issued

Bond discounts

Premium on bonds issued

Payment to refunding bond
escrow agent

Transfers out

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT),
beginning of year

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT),
end of year

119

Canby/Hilltop/ Market
Midtown Cypress Street General
Project Project Project Debt
Bonds Bond Bonds Service
$ 19,244 $ 1,156,610 $ 275871 $ —
198 92,366 34,967 —
58 — p— —
19.500 1,248.976 310,838 —
2,018 105,313 39,989 —
29,460 1,108,239 196,011 —
— 679.606 54,546 —
31,478 1,893,158 290.546 —
(11,978) 644.182) 20,292 —
— 28,935,000 5,185,000 —
— — (51,342) —
— 75,576 — —
— (19,698,821) (2,138,086) —
— (414,331) (15.310) (12.056.704)
— 8.897.424 2,980,262 (12,056.704)
(11,978) 8,253,242 3,000,554 (12,056,704)
(983.317) 3.153.867 217.484 12,056.704
$ (995.295) $11.407.109 $3218.,038 $ —

Total
Debt
Service
$ 1,451,725
127,531

58

1.579.314

147,320

1,333,710
734,152

2,215,182

(635.868)

34,120,000
(51,342)
75,576
(21,836,907)
(12.486.345)

(179.018)

(814,886)

14,444,738

$13.629.852
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Nonmajor Proprietary Funds
Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to a private business enterprise. The intent of the governing body is that the cost
of providing goods or services be financed primarily through user charges. An
enterprise fund is also used when the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned and expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other

purposes.

Airport - This fund was established to account for the operations of the City’s airports.
Storm Drainage Utility - This fund was established to account for the operations of the
City’s storm drainage utility, a self-supporting activity which renders a service on a user-

charge basis to residents and businesses.

Redding Area Bus Authority - This fund was established to account for the operations
of the Redding Area Bus Authority.

Convention Center - This fund was established to account for the operations of the
Convention Center and Visitors Bureau.
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CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
June 30, 2004

Storm Redding
Drainage Area Bus Convention
Airport Utility Authority Center Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 229,756 $ 2,263,541 $ 601,745 $ 233,970 $ 3,329,012
Interest receivable 247 16,666 1,691 1,743 20,347
Accounts receivable, net 22,281 113,089 7,950 86 143,406
Intergovernmental receivable 229,456 — 255,578 — 485,034
Inventories — 53,940 93,527 — 147.467
Total current assets 481,740 2.447.236 960.491 235,799 4,125,266
Non-current assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments 56,509 — — 35,837 92.346
Total restricted assets 56,509 — — 35.837 92.346
Capital assets:
Land 4,974,061 2,544,318 1,326,210 250,000 9,094,589
Utility plants 14,505,795 — — 14,505,795
Buildings 7,771,132 — 5,488,813 3,441,565 16,701,510
Improvements other than
buildings 19,552,511 2,348,779 1,191,054 368,946 23,461,290
Automotive equipment 705,476 352,470 7,098,319 94,867 8,251,132
Furnishings and equipment 126,843 16,054 1,352,014 317,637 1,812,548
Assets under capital lease 321,428 —_ 728,174 1,049,602
Construction in progress 376,792 4,106,595 — 23,549 4,506,936
Total capital assets 33,506,815 24,195,439 16,456,410 5,224,738 79,383,402
Less: accumulated depreciation (18.203.604) (6,533.003) (6.642.061) (3.942.632) (35,321,300)
Net capital assets 15,303,211 17.662.436 9.814,349 1,282,106 44.062.102
Other assets:
Financing costs, net 18.617 — — 11,806 30.423
Total other assets 18,617 — — 11,806 30,423
Total non-current assets 15,378,337 17,662.436 9.814,349 1,329,749 44.184.871
Total assets 15.860.077 20,109,672 10,774,840 1.565,548 48,310,137




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities (payable from
current assets):
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Intergovernmental payables
Due to other funds
Deferred revenues
Interfund payables
Capital leases, current
Long-term debt, current
State loan, current

Total current liabilities (payable
from current assets)

Long-term liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences
Advances from other funds
Capital leases, net of current
Long-term debt, net of current
State loan, net of current

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for capital projects

Unrestricted

Total net assets

_Airport

$ 60,958
52,230
25,237
200
204,023
9,803
85,000
28,088

65327

530,866

69,330
5,198,280

816,588
294.977

6.379,175
6.910.041

— = e T

13,351,677

(4.401.641)

$ 8.950.036

Storm
Drainage

Utility

111,092

43,355

36,116

79.471

190,563

17,556,902
1,936,590
425.617

$19.919,109

123

Redding

Area Bus Convention
_Authority _Center
$ 263,209 $ 57,646
6,005 83,312

— 5,956
78,382 1,551

45,392 —
52,000 —

— 54,974

— 17,813

444 988 221,252

— 130,620

— 980,847

— 400,361

— 406,507

— 1,918.335
444988 2.139.,587
9,814,349 438,288
515,503 (1.012.327)
$10.329,852 $ (574,039

Totals

$ 398,129
166,905
31,193
80,133
249,415
61,803
85,000
124,392
45,901
65.327

—_ e

1,308.198

243,305
6,179,127
436,477
1,223,095
294.977

8.376.981
9,685,179

— ey P

41,161,216
1,936,590

(4.472.848)

$38.624.958



CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Storm Redding
Drainage Area Bus
Airport Utility Authority
OPERATING REVENUES:
User fees and charges $ 126,164 $ 905,574 $ 654,629
Rental charges 751,142 — —
Other operating revenue 530,752 16,680 —
Total operating revenues 1.408.058 922254 654.629
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power, water, and
transportation — — 2,310,114
Maintenance, operations, and
administration 1,613,950 920,788 1,566,610
Depreciation and amortization 1,505,161 774.306 963,083
Total operating expenses 3,119,111 1,695.094 4.839.807
Operating income (loss) (1,711.053) (772,840) (4,185.178)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES):
Interest revenue — 22,413 659
Interest expense (98,184) (8,346) —
Intergovernmental revenues 222,942 — 3,218,273
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 129,285 — —
Other non-operating revenues {expenses) 206,969 237,548 —
Total non-operating revenues
(expenses) 461,012 251,615 3,218,932
Income (loss) before operating
transfers and capital contributions (1,250,041) (521,225) (966,246)
Capital contributions 247,489 1,069,222 955,430
Transfers in — 2,535,376 —
Change in net assets (1,002,552) 3,083,373 (10,186)
Net assets (deficit), beginning of
year 9,952,588 16,835,736 10,340,668
Net assets (deficit), end of year $ 8,950,036 $19.919.109 $10,329.852

124

Convention
Center

§ 570,472

202,924
11,846

—_— T

785,242

2,346,157
250,706

2,596,863

(1.811.621)

(23,949)

(713)

(24,662)

(1,836,283)

11,247
1,641.071

(183,965)

(390,074)

$ (574.039)

Totals
$ 2,256,839

954,066
559,278

AT R

3,770,183

2,310,114

6,447,505
3,493,256

12,250,875

(8.480.692)

23,072
(130,479)
3,441,215
129,285
443 804

3.506.897

(4,573,795)

2,283,388
4.176.447

1,886,040

36,738.918

$38.624.958
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to employees

Net cash provided (used)
by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital
financing activities:
Intergovernmental revenue received
Advances from other funds
Repayment of advances to

other funds
Transfers in

Net cash provided (used) by
noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Capital grants received
Proceeds from sale of assets
Purchase of capital assets
Interest paid
Principal paid on long-term debt
Principal paid on capital leases
Other revenue (expenses) received

Net cash provided (used) by capital

and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment revenue received

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and investments, beginning of year 328918

Cash and investments, end of year

(continued)

CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Storm Redding

Drainage Area Bus Convention

Airport Utility Authority Center
$ 1,436,426 $ 922244 $ 660,557 $ 787,511
(1,230,615) (584,494) (3,916,586) (1,314,953)
(524,962) (314,333) — (995.979)
(319,151) 23,417 (3.256,029) (1,523.421)

380,005 — 2,707,742 —
1,120,375 — — 70,000
— 2,535.376 — 1,641,071
1,500,380 2.535.376 2,707,742 1,711,071
247 489 — 1,272,439 11,247

129,260 — — —
(1,596,643) (2,952,270) (955,430) (75,211)
(97,963) (8,346) — (24,910)
(112,931) — — (16,388)
— (65,829) — (53,804)
206,969 237,548 — (713)
(1,223.819) (2,788.897) 317,009 (159.779)
(63) 17,737 3,935 (560)
(63) 17,737 3.935 (560)
(42,653) (212,367) (227,343) 27,311
2.475.908 829.088 242.496
§ 286,265 $2.263,541 $ 601,745 $ 269807

Totals

$ 3,806,738
(7,046,648)
(1,835.274)

(5,075.184)

3,087,747
1,190,375

4.176.447

8.454.569

1,531,175
129,260
(5,579,554)
(131,219)
(129,319)
(119,633)
443,804

(3.855.486)

21.049

21,049

(455,052)
3,876,410

$3421358



Airport
Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $(1,711,053)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,505,161
(Increase) decrease in accounts
receivable 28,600
(Increase) decrease in inventories —
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 11,462
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 204,023
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 14,309

Increase (decrease) in interfund payable  (372,605)
Increase (decrease) in
intergovernmental payable (2,658)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues (232)
Increase (decrease) in accrued
compensated absences

3,842

Total adjustments 1,391,902
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities $ (319,151)
Plant contributed from
developers $ —

Storm
Drainage

Utility

$ (772,840)

774,306

(10)
3,071
3,796

9,607

5,487

—_——n T

— 796,257

§ 23417

$ 1,069,222

Redding
Area Bus

Authority

$(4,185,178)

963,083

5,928
(17,981)
(3,254)

6,005
(40,632)

16,000

929,149

5(3256.029)

Convention
_Center

$(1,811,621)

250,706

2,269

6,772

13,928

1,551

12,974

288,200

—_—a

$(1,523.421)

Totals

$(8,480,692)

3,493,256

36,787
(14,910)
18,776
204,023
43,849
(413,237)

(1,107)
15,768

22,303

3,405,508

$(5.075.184)

5 1069222
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Proprietary Funds
Internal Service Funds

Internal service funds are used to finance and account for special activities and services
performed by a designated department to other departments within the same
governmental unit on a cost reimbursement basis.

Equipment Fund - This fund was established to account for all motorized and
communications equipment utilization by City departments.

Information Systems Fund - This fund was established to account for the data
processing activities utilized by all City departments.

General Support Services Fund - This fund was established to account for general
support services utilized by all City departments.

Risk Management Fund - This fund was established to account for the self-insurance
activities of the City.
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CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2004

General
Information Support Risk
Equipment Systems Services Management Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 769,207 S 563,547 $ 810,200 $ 7,970,346 $10,113,300
Interest receivable 6,561 4,542 7,049 62,226 80,378
Accounts receivable, net — — 379 16,551 16,930
Prepaid items — — — 175,225 175,225
Inventories 84,583 — — — 84,583
Interfund receivables — o — 145,000 145,000
Total current assets 860,351 568,089 817,628 8,369,348 10,615,416
Non-current assets:
Capital assets:
Land e — 8,310 — 8,310
Improvements other than
buildings 100,050 71,229 16,166 — 187,445
Automotive equipment 8,685,448 — 102,399 — 8,787,847
Furnishings and equipment 833,945 261,965 197,917 — 1,293,827
Assets under capital lease 545,630 193618 47.263 — 786,511
Total capital assets 10,165,073 526,812 372,055 — 11,063,940
Less: accumulated
depreciation (6,674,.818) (370.621) (243.093) — (7.288.532)
Net capital assets 3,490,255 156,191 128,962 — 3,775,408
Other assets:
Advances to other
funds — — — 1,752,918 1,752,918
Total other assets — — — 1,752,918 1,752.918
Total non-current assets 3,490,255 156,191 128.962 1,752,918 5,528.326
Total assets 4,350,606 724,280 946,590 10,122,266 16,143.742

(continued)
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General

Information Support Risk
Equipment Systems Services Management Total
LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS
Current liabilities (payable
from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 120,244 $ 10992 $ 147,551 § 71,186 $§ 349973
Intergovernmental payable — — 16,216 200 16,416
Accrued liabilities 117,534 120,894 101,472 54,235 394,135
Claims and judgments
payable — — — 13,376,260 13,376,260
Deposits — — — 9,331 9,331
Capital leases, current — 32,100 7.336 — 39,436
Total current liabilities
(payable from current
assets) 237,778 163,986 272,575 13,511,212 14,185,551
Long-term liabilities:
Accrued compensated
absences 140,102 190,183 191,005 17,263 538,553
Total long-term
liabilities 140,102 190,183 191,005 17,263 538,553
Total liabilities 377,880 354.169 463,580 13,528,475 14,724,104
Net assets:
Invested in capital
assets, net of related
debt 3,490,255 156,191 121,626 — 3,768,072
Unrestricted 482.471 213,920 361,384 (3.406,209) (2,348.434)
Total net assets $3.972.726 $§ 370.111 § 483010 $(3.,406,209) $1.419,638
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OPERATING REVENUES:

User fees and charges
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Maintenance, operations,
and administration
Depreciation and
amortization

Total operating
expenses

Operating income (loss)

CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

(EXPENSES):

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Gain (loss) on disposal
of capital assets

Total non-operating
revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before
transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning
of year

Net assets (deficit),
end of year

General

Information Support
Equipment Systems _ Services
$3,352,325 $ 1,754,830 $ 3,283,111
16,762 8.100 3,407
3,369,087 1.762.930 3,286,518
3,487,870 1,832,144 3,372,210
877,461 69,243 33.596
4,365,331 1,901,387 3.405.800
(896,244) (138.457) (119,288)
10,054 4,657 4,574
— (3,127) (924)
20,693 — 3,243
30,747 1,530 6,893
(965,497) (136.927) (112.395)

614,478 — —
800 — 10,800
— — (10.000)
(350,219) (136,927) (111,595)
4,322.945 507,038 594,605
$3,972.726 $§ 370,111 § 483010

Risk
Management

$21,108,334

21,108,334

25,468,368

25.468,368

(4,360,034)

105,511

105,511

——

(4.254.523)

(4,254,523)

848.314

5(3.406.200)

Total

$29,498,600
28.269

EEE—_ALL A A

29.526.869

e EAt LA AL A S

34,160,592

980,300

-33.140.892

5.614.023)

124,796
(4,051)

23.936

144,681

5.469.342)

614,478
11,600

(10,000)
(4,853,264)

6.272.902

5 141,638
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CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

General
Information Support Risk
Equipment Systems Services Management Total
Cash flows from operating
activities:
Cash received from
other funds $3,378,720 $ 1,762,930 $ 3,286,283 $21,101,916 $29,529,849
Cash paid to suppliers (2,264,961) (379,574) (2,082,804) (25,152,209) (29,879,548)
Cash paid to employees (1,177.615) (1.479.021) (1,188.476) 4,557,108 711,996
Net cash provided (used)
by operating activities (63.856) (95.665) 15.003 506,815 362,297
Cash flows from noncapital
financing activities:
Repayment of advances to
other funds — — — 150,940 150,940
Advances to other funds — — — (881.500) (881.500)
Net cash provided (used)
by noncapital financing
activities — — — (730,560) (730,560)
Cash flows from capital and
related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of assets 114,930 — 3,896 — 118,826
Purchase of capital assets (184,860) (6,518) (38,715) — (230,093)
Interest paid — (3,127) (924) — (4,051)
Principal paid on capital leases — (67.279) (10,876) — (78.155)
Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing
activities (69.930) (76.924) (46,619) — (193.473)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment revenue
received 8,832 3,817 2,155 88,369 103,173
Net cash provided by
investing activities 8,832 3817 2,155 88.369 103,173
Net increase (decrease)
in cash (124,954) (168,772) (29,461) (135,376) (458,563)
Cash and investments,
beginning of year 894,161 732,319 839,661 8,105,722 10,571,863
Cash and investments,
end of year $§ 769207 $ 563547 $ 810,200 $ 7,970,346 $10.113,300

(continued)
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Equipment
Reconciliation of operating
income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating
activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (996,244)

Adjustments to reconcile
operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:

Depreciation and

amortization 877,461
(Increase) decrease in

accounts receivable 9,633
(Increase) decrease in

inventories (6,245)

(Increase) decrease in
prepaid items —
Increase (decrease) in

accounts payable 24,146
Increase (decrease) in
accrued liabilities 16,865

Increase (decrease) in

claims and judgments

payable —
Increase (decrease) in

deposits —
Increase (decrease) in

intergovernmental payable —
Increase (decrease) in

accrued compensated

absences 10,528
Total adjustments 932,388

Net cash provided (used)
by operating activities $ (63.856)

Schedule of noncash capital

activities:
Equipment contributed
from customers $ 615278

Information
Systems

$ (138,457)

69,243

(7,679)

10,659

(29.431)

42.792

§ (95.665)

135

General
Support

Services

$ (119,288)

33,596

(235)

52,514

20,402

16,216

11,798

—_— s

134,291

§ 15,003

Risk
Management

$(4,360,034)

(6,418)

46,042
28,414

7,689

4,786,260
698

200

3.964

4.866,849

$§ 506,815

Total

$(5,614,023)

980,300
2,980
(6,245)
46,042
97,395

55,615

4,786,260
698

16,416

(3.141)

5,976,320

§ 362007

§ 615278
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Fiduciary Funds
Agency Funds

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by a governmental unit as an agent for
individuals, governmental entities (other than the City) and non-public organizations.

Special Deposits - This fund was established to account for deposits and collect monies
for various community events, which are remitted to the organizers.

IPSS Fund - This fund collects and disburses payments for a joint powers authority

(JPA) between the Cities of Redding, Anderson and Shasta County. The JPA is
responsible for integrating public safety records between the entities.
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CITY OF REDDING
Combining Statement of Changes in Agency Net Assets
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Balance Balance
SPECIAL DEPOSITS July 1, 2003 Additions Reductions June 30. 2004
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,660,610 $ 4,678,369 $ 4,865,257 $ 1,473,722
Accounts receivable 24,821 449,695 467,956 6,560
Interest receivable 24,365 6.379 — 30,744
Total assets 1,709,796 5,134,443 5.333,213 1,511,026
LIABILITIES
Deposits 1,709,796 6.816.269 7.015.039 1,511,026
Total liabilities 1,709,796 6.816,269 7.015,039 1,511,026
NET ASSETS $ — $ —
Balance Balance
IPSS July 1, 2003 Additions Reductions June 30. 2004
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 171,508 $ 325,092 $ 265,449 $ 231,151
Accounts receivable 118,282 191,824 310,106 —
Interest receivable 644 1,224 — 1,868
Total assets 290.434 518,140 575,555 233,019
LIABILITIES
Deposits 290.434 518.140 575,555 233.019
Total liabilities 290,434 518,140 575.555 233,019
NET ASSETS $ — $ —
Balance Balance
TOTAL July 1, 2003 Additions Reductions June 30, 2004
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $1,832,118 $ 5,003,461 $ 5,130,706 $ 1,704,873
Accounts receivable 143,103 641,519 778,062 6,560
Interest receivable 25.009 7,603 -— 32,612
Total assets 2,000,230 5,652,583 5,908,768 1,744,045
LIABILITIES
Deposits 2.000.230 7.334.,409 7.590,594 1,744,045
Total liabilities 2.000,230 7.334.409 7.590.594 1,744,045
NET ASSETS $ — $ —
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CITY OF REDDING
General Capital Projects Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Actual Variance With
Amounts Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Qriginal Final Basis (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental revenue $ — $ 2,345,200 $ 4,346,384 $ 2,001,184
Investment revenue 380,800 380,800 221,783 (159,017)
Other 1,870,670 2,250,500 4,230,505 1,980,005
Total revenues 2.251.470 4.976.500 8,798.672 3,822,172
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 1,263,030 1,549,050 137,898 1,411,152
Public works 19,740,930 19,981,070 4,654,792 15,326,278
Recreation and culture 13,597,860 17,822,535 13,329,556 4,492 979
Debt service:
Principal retirement — — 65,940 (65,940)
Interest and fiscal charges 132,600 132,600 15.660 116,940
Total expenditures 34,734,420 39,485,255 18.203.846 21,281,409
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (32,482.950) (34,508.755) (9.405,174) 25.103.581
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in — 205,000 170,000 (35,000)
Transfers out — (13.980) (64.854) (50,874)
Total other financing sources (uses) — 191,020 105,146 (85.874)
Net change in fund balance (32,482,950) (34,317,735) (9,300,028) 25,017,707
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE
beginning of year, 10,003,095 10,003,095 10.003.095 —
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE
end of year $(22.479.855) $(24.314,640) $ 703.067 $25.017,707
Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance: $ 8,109,585
1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31. 175,023
. The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments. (87,082)
3. End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures budgetary
basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Fund Balance. (4,194,133)
4.  The City does not budget for the transfer of development fees and interest
on those fees to the related enterprise funds. 364,066
5. The City budgets for grants on a cash basis. (2,903,699)
6. Timing difference due to GASB 33. 57,554
7. The City budgets for principal payments for loans. (65,940)
8.  The City does not budget for transfers. 3,803
9.  The City does budget for interest on trustee cash interest transferred in. (3,702)
10. The City does not budget for long term debt proceeds. (752,408)
Budgetary fund balance M
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REVENUES:
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Interest revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety
Public works
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

CITY OF REDDING
Special Revenue Parking Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
$ 65,650 $ 65,650
123,000 123,000
22,800 22.800
211,450 211,450
7,000 158,510
2,000 90,620

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT),

beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT),

end of year

9,000 249.130
202.450 (37.680)
202,450 (37,680)

(835.837) (835.837)
$  (633.387) $ (873.517)

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

i

Budgetary fund balance

Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

The City does not budget for benefit accruals.

The City budgets for interest on loans on a cash, not accrual basis.
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis
$ 78981
134,216

33.963

247.160

148,999
76,398

225,397

21.763

21,763

(835.837)

3 _(814.074)

$ (826,897)

355
1,760
27

10.681

$ (814,074)

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 13,331
11,216

11,163

35,710

9,511
14,222

23,733

39,443

59,443

3§ 59443



REVENUES:
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest revenues

Total revenues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

CITY OF REDDING
Special Revenue Street Maintenance Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
$ 3,091,410 $ 3,091,410
3.091.410 3.091.410
3,091,410 3,091,410
(4,306,790) (4,306,790)
(4,306.790) (4,306,790)
(1,215,380) (1,215,380)
2,277,320 2.277.320
$ 1,061,940 $ 1,061,940

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
2. The City does not budget for revenue accruals.

Budgetary fund balance
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$4,101,402
73.709

4.175.111

4.175.111

L L T

(3.030.303)
(3.030.303)

1,144,808

2.277.320

$3.422.128

$ 3,362,057

47947
12,124

—————————

$3422,108

Variance With

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 1,009,992
73.709

1.083.701

1,083,701

1.276.487
1,276,487

2,360,188

$2.360,188



CITY OF REDDING

Special Revenue Community Development Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental revenue $ 7,352,220 $ 7,352,220
Interest revenue 165,150 165,150
Other revenues 480 480
Total revenues 7.517.850 7,517,850
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development 2,598,660 10,192.460
Total expenditures 2,598.660 10,192.460
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 4.919.190 (2,674.610)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in 175,000 175,000
Operating transfers out (5,000) (5,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 170,000 170,000
Net change in fund balance 5.089.190 (2.504.610)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year, 12,926,870 12,926,870
Prior period adjustment (237,621) (237,621)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year, (as restated) 12,689,249 12,689,249

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, end of year $17,778.439

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

3. The City budgets for and records loans made in the expenditure accounts,

but adjusts the actual disbursement to loans receivable.
4.  The City does not budget for the rolling stock fund.
The City does not budget for benefit accruals.

b

6.  The City budgets for investment income on all funds, including refundable

interest to HUD.

7. The City budgets for and records loan payments received in the revenue

accounts, but adjusts the actual payment to loans receivable.
The City budgets for grants on a cash basis.

o0

9. End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures, budgetary
basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Fund Balance.

Budgetary fund balance

$10.184.,639

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 3,096,012
667,435

1.016

3.764.463

3.270.368
3.270.368

494,095

175,000

(5.000)
170,000

664.095

—_— T

12,926,870

(237.621)

12,689,249

$13.353.344

$13,398,725

34,543
14,321

(1,654,788)
(505)
(167)

41,074
1,199,836
505,327

(185,022)

$13,353,344

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ (4,256,208)
502,285
536

(3.753.387)

6.922.092
6.922.092

3.168.705

3.168.705

$ 3.168.705



CITY OF REDDING
Special Revenue Housing Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 1,876,520 $ 2,003,661
Intergovernmental revenue 6,391,140 6,391,140
Use of money and property 320,000 722,490
Interest revenue 245,600 480,950
Other revenues 5,600 10,700
Total revenues 8,838,860 9,608,941
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development 7,918,410 15,921,520
Debt service:
Bond issuance and other costs — —
Principal retirement 280,000 280,000
Interest and fiscal charges 504,670 504,670
Total expenditures 8,703,080 16,706,190
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 135,780 (7.097,249)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from sale of property — 17,030
Transfers out (175.000) (175.000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (175.000) (157.970)
Net change in fund balance (39,220) (7,255,219)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year, 9,640,414 9.640.414

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE, end of year $ 9.601,194

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

1.

3.

Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

The City budgets for and records loans made in the expenditure accounts,
but adjusts the actual disbursement to loans receivable.

The City does not budget for benefit accruals.

The City budgets for and records loan payments received in the revenue
accounts, but adjusts the actual payment to loans receivable.

The City does not budget for rolling stock.

The City budgets for grants on a cash basis.

End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures budgetary
basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Fund Balance.

The City does not budget for transfers in from the Special Projects Fund.
The City budgets for amounts held in deposit for the purchase of land and
relocation payments.

. The City budgets for the sale of assets held for resale, but adjusts the revenue to

reduce Assets Held for Resale Account and the gain/loss on the sale.

Budgetary fund balance
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$ 2,385,195

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$2,082,747
6,393,277
744,976
493,443

47.152

9.761.595

10,287,538

280,000
498.860
11,066.398

(1.304.803)

17,029

(175.000)

(157.971)
(1,462,774)

9,640.414
$8.177.640

$ 12,621,898

15,241
3,459

(259,634)
49
745,041

(58)
13,801

(2,900,959)
(2,169,184)
122,395

(14,409)

$8177.6%0

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 79,086
2,137
22,486
12,493

36,452

152,654

5,633,982

5.810

5,639,792

5.792.446

(D

—
5,792,445

$ 5,792,445



CITY OF REDDING
Special Revenue Special Projects Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Investment revenue $ 180,000 $ 180,000
Total revenues 180,000 180.000
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year 8,866,528 8.866.528
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE
end of year $ 9.046.528 $ 9.046,528

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
2. The City does not budget for transfers to the Housing Fund.

Budgetary fund balance
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

§ 110.686

110,686

B = - A-A4

8.866,528

$8.977.214

$6,772,055

35,975
2.169.184

$8.977,.214

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)
$ (69.314)

(69.314)

$  (69.314)



REVENUES:
Sales tax

Total revenues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year

FUND BALANCE, end of year

CITY OF REDDING
Special Revenue General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
$ 273520 $ 273520
273,520 273,520
273,520 273,520
(272.000) (272.000)
(272,000) (272.000)
1,520 1,520
$ 1,520 $§ 1520

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund

Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

Budgetary fund balance
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 272,517

272,517

272,517

(272.517)
(272.517)

Variance With

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)
$ (1.003)
(1,003)

(1,003)

(517)
(517)

(1,520)

$  (1.520)



CITY OF REDDING
Canby-Hilitop-Cypress Capital Project Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original _ Final
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 1,415,750 $ 4,210,960
Use of money and property 30,000 30,000
Investment revenue 129,250 129,250
Other revenue — i
Total revenues 1,575,000 4370210
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 1,344,340 3,068,920
Capital outlay 6,607.130 6.989.110
Total expenditures 7.951.470 10,058.030
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (6.376.470) (5.687.820)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from sale of land — —
Total other financing sources (uses) — —
Net change in fund balance (6,376,470) (5,687,820)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year 7.925.310 7.925.310
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year $ 1,548,840 $ 2,237,490

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance to Actnal Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

The City budgets for and records principal payments in the revenue accounts,
but adjusts the actual payment to loans receivable.

Excess funds from debt service transferred to capital projects.

The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures budgetary
basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Fund Balance.

kW

Budgetary fund balance
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis
$4,175,379
30,000
161,834

10,444

_4.377.657

2,507,248
2,002,347

4.509.595

(131.938)

(131,938)

7.925.310

$7793372

$ 8,304,821
36,933
3,703

(414,331)
(45,874)

(91,880)

$ 7793372

Variance With

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)
$ (35,581)

32,584
10.444

—_—

7.447

—_—

561,672
4.986.763

5,548.435

5,555,882

5,555,882

$ 5,555,882



CITY OF REDDING
Market Street Capital Project Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 977,700 $ 1,685,970
Intergovernmental revenue — 160,000
Investment revenue 35,000 35,000
Other revenue o 500
Total revenues 1,012,700 1,881.470
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 712,150 1,323,240
Capital outlay 972,090 1,406,590
Debt Service:
Principal retirement — —
Interest — —
Total expenditures 1,684.240 2.729.830
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (671.,540) (848.360)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Financing proceeds — —
Total other financing sources (uses) — —
Net change in fund balance (671,540) (848,360)

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,

beginning of year 1.665.598 1,665,598
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,

end of year § 994,058 $ 817238

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

Excess funds from debt service transferred to capital projects.

The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

The City budgets for and records loan payments received in the revenue accounts,
but adjusts the actual payment to loans receivable.

5. End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures budgetary

basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Fund Balance.

W RN -

Budgetary fund balance
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Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 1,736,064
18,060

37,536
5,121

—— oS0

1,796,781

1,010,020
812,882

—1.822,902

(26,121)

(26,121)
1,665,598

$ 1,639.477

$ 1,929,848
8,083
(15,310)
12,713

(5,000)

(290.857)

$ 1.630.477

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 50,094
(141,940)
2,536

4,621

(84.689)

313,220
593,708

906,928

822,239

822,239

S 822239



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Investment revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year

CITY OF REDDING
Buckeye Capital Project Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund

Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
2. The City budgets for and records payments on loans in the expenditure
accounts, but adjusts the actual loan to advances payable to other funds.

Budgetary fund balance

Actual Variance With
Amounts Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
$ 58,130 $ 98214 $ 105,091 3 6,877
500 500 1,362 862
— — 167 167
58,630 98,714 106,620 7.906
14,780 29,670 21,133 8,537
30,000 30,000 30,000 -
4,500 4.500 2.167 2,333
49.280 64.170 53.300 10.870
9,350 34,544 53,320 18,776
(117.053) (117.053) (117,053) —
$ (107.703) § (82.,509) $ (63.733) $ 18776
$ (33,929)
196
(30,000)

$  (63.733)



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental revenue
Investment revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Loan proceeds

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,

beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,

end of year

CITY OF REDDING
SHASTEC Capital Project Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
_Original _ Final
$ 664,140 $ 819,830

2,879,790 1,861,077
20,000 20,000
3,563,930 2,700,907
232,990 288,750
5,587.610 8,646,299
5,820,600 8.935.049
(2,256,670) (6.234.142)
2.000,000 859,000
2.000,000 859,000
(256,670) (5,375,142)
491,038 491.038

$ 234368 $(4.884,104)

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund

Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

2. The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

3. End of year encumbrances are included in actual expenditures budgetary
basis, but are not included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Fund Balance.

4. The City budgets for interest expense on loans on a cash basis only.
4. The City budgets for advances on the Risk Management Loan, but adjust
the revenue to intergovernmental payables.

Budgetary fund balance

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 881,973
1,861,077
24,165
67.520

2,834,735

213,397
6,175,091

6,388,488

3,553.753)

859,000
859.000

LA LA A

(2,694,753)

491,038

$(2.203.715)

$ (288,852)
5,803
712,174
(3,514,340)
22,500

859.000

p——_—LE AL A A

$ (2,203,715)

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 62,143

4,165
67.520

133,828

75,353
2,471,208

2,546,561

2,680,389

2,680,389

$2.680.389



CITY OF REDDING
Midtown Debt Service Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 25000 $ 19,500
Investment revenue — —
Other revenue — p—
Total revenues 25,000 19,500
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 4,400 2,020
Debt Service:
Bond administration costs — —
Principal retirement — —
Interest and fiscal charges 20.600 33,200
Total expenditures 25,000 35,220
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures p— (15.720)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT),
beginning of year (983.317) (983.317)
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT),
end of year $(983.317) $ (999.037)

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance:

1. The City budgets for interest on loans on a cash, not accrual basis.

Budgetary fund balance

154

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis
$ 19,244
198
59

19,501

2,018

31.713

33,731

(14,230)

(983.317)

$ (997.547)

$  (995,295)

(2.252)

$  (997.547)

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ (256)
198
59

1

1.487

1,489

1,490

$ 1,490



CITY OF REDDING

Canby-Hilltop-Cypress Debt Service Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 1,992,130 $ 1,047,950
Investment revenue 100,000 200,000
Total revenues 2,092,130 1.247.950
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 130,000 130,000
Debt Service:
Bond administration costs — 694,260
Principal retirement 540,000 —
Interest and fiscal charges 1.014.270 1,117.950
Total expenditures 1,684,270 1.942.210
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 407.860 (694.260)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term debt issued — 28,935,000
Premium on bonds issued — 75,580
Total other financing sources (uses) — 29.010,580
Net change in fund balance 407,860 28,316,320
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year 3.153.867 3.153.867
BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year $3.561,727 $31.470,187

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund

Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

el S

Budgetary fund balance

Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.
Excess funds from debt service transferred to capital projects.

The City does not budget for accounts payable adjustments.

The City does not budget for payments to refunding bonds escrow agent

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 1,156,610
238,061

—1.394.671

106,663
679,606

1.108,239

1,894,508

(499.837)

28,935,000
75,576

29.010.576

28,510,739

3.153.867

LR LA LA

$31.664.606

$11,407,109

145,695
414,331

(1,350)
19.698.821

$31.664.606

Variance With

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 108,660

38.061

146,721

23,337

14,654

9,711

47,702

194,423

194,419

§_194419



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Investment revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Debt Service:
Bond administration costs
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term debt issued
Bond discount

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year

CITY OF REDDING
Market Street Debt Service Funds
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final

$ 230,160 $ 253,990
2.000 35,000
232,160 288,990
45,000 45,000
— 54,490

45,000 —
140,160 197.950
230,160 297.440
2,000 (8.450)
— 5,185,000
— (51,350)
— 5,133,650
2,000 5,125,200
217,484 217.484
$ 219484 $ 5,342,684

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund

Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

1. Financial statement only interest income adjustment per GASB 31.

Excess funds from debt service transferred to capital projects.

3. The City does not budget for payments to refunding bonds agent escrow.

Budgetary fund balance

Actual
Amounts
Budgetary
Basis

$ 275,871
38.340

314211

39,989
54,546

196,011

—_—

290,546

—_— e T

23.665

p—LL L AL

5,185,000
(51.342)

5,133.658

5,157,323

217,484

$ 5374807

$3,218,038
3,373
15,310
2.138.086

§ 5374807

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

$ 21,881

3.340

25.221

—_—ee

5,011

(36)

1.939

6.894

32.115

32,123

$ 32,123



REVENUES:
Property taxes
Investment revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development
Debt Service:
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
beginning of year

BUDGETARY FUND BALANCE,
end of year

CITY OF REDDING
General Debt Service Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Explanation of differences from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance to Actual Amounts Budgetary Basis Fund
Balance from the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance:

1. The City does not budget for transfers.

Budgetary fund balance

Actual
Amounts
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary
Original Final Basis

$ — $ — $ —
12,056,704 12.056.704 12,056,704
$12.056,704 $12.056,704 $12.056,704
$12,056,704
(12,056.704)

$ _

157

Variance With
Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)
$ _



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

158




SUPPLEMENTAL HISTORICAL
INFORMATION

159



160



CITY OF REDDING
AIRPORTS

Redding Municipal Airport

Redding Municipal Airport serves the regional area of Northern California consisting of approximately
25,000 square miles covering some eight counties. The population served is well over 245,000.
Commercial, freight, and passenger services are provided by Horizon Air, United Express Airlines,
Allegiant Air, DHL, Federal Express, UPS, and Ameriflight. Fixed-based operations provide a wide
range of services including general airplane and engine maintenance as well as avionics; charter
services; facilitation of sales of new and used aircraft; and sales of fuels, lubricants, and accessories. A
propeller service and helicopter charter, repair, and sales are also available. Currently, two car rental
agencies serve the traveling public from the passenger terminal.

There are 38 permanently assigned tie-downs, 95 more aircraft and eight helicopter tie-downs for
transients, and 102 T-hangars maintained and leased out by the City of Redding. All T-hangars are
occupied, and vacancies are filled on an immediate basis. Last fiscal year, a total of approximately
77,168 operations were recorded during the FAA Control Tower operating hours from 6:30 a.m. to 9:30
p.m.

The Airport features a 22,000 square foot terminal to serve the traveling public. It also features a full-
service restaurant and lounge, as well as full services for all business tenants. There is a 333 space
public automobile parking lot as well as 64 spaces for rental cars adjacent to the terminal. The
passenger terminal aircraft parking ramp is capable of receiving six medium-size jet aircraft at one time.
During the 2003 calendar year, over 107,752 passengers traveled through the terminal building. The
airport property includes a total of 1,809 acres.

The primary runway (16/34) is 7,003 feet in length with lighted distance-remaining markers. It also has
a high-intensity approach lighting system with runway alignment indicator lights, an instrument landing
system, runway-end identifier lights, precision approach path indicator, visual approach slope indicator,
a back course instrument landing system, a global position system (GPS) approach, and a VHF omni-
directional range with distance-measuring equipment. The cross runway (12/30) is 5,062 feet long. It
has a medium-intensity approach lighting system with precision approach path indicator lights at both
ends of the runway.

Benton Airpark

Benton Airpark is located within the city limits of Redding only a few blocks from the downtown area.
It features a runway that is 2,420 feet in length and lit for night operations. There is a fixed-base
operation which provides a full range of aircraft services as well as a delicatessen. The California
Highway Patrol and Mercy Air Ambulance both base and operate helicopters and fixed-wing aircraft at
Benton. Also, there are 88 covered aircraft parking spaces and 81 open tie-downs. Benton experiences
an estimated 35,000-40,000 annual aircraft operations.
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ELECTRIC UTILITY SYSTEM

History

Electric service in Redding was started prior to 1900 by a private utility, the Redding Electric Light and
Power Company, which obtained electric power from a small hydroelectric plant on the Sacramento
River near Redding. On November 28, 1901, the Keswick Electric Power Company began supplying
the utility with electric power from its new Volta Hydro Plant, which had just started operation. Shortly
thereafter, the Keswick Company acquired the capital stock of the Redding Electric Light and Power
Company. Subsequently, on March 13, 1902, the Northern California Power Company was
incorporated and proceedings were initiated to acquire control of all properties of the Keswick Company
through an exchange of stock. This was succeeded in 1908 by the Northern California Power Company
Consolidated, which continued operation until October 3, 1919, when it was acquired by Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (PG&E) under a merger authorized by the California Railroad Commission.

Prior to the merger, a group of Redding citizens started a movement to acquire the municipal street-
lighting system because of dissatisfaction with the existing system and its operation. As a result, in
1916, a municipal street-lighting system was established. Soon after the municipal street-lighting
system began operation, a movement was started for the City of Redding to purchase the electric
distribution system from the Northern California Power Company Consolidated, and preliminary
negotiations were initiated.

During the period of negotiations between the City and the Northern California Power Company
Consolidated, PG&E acquired the Northern California Power Company Consolidated. Final payment
was made by the City to PG&E on December 21, 1921, on which date the property and its operations
were turned over to the City. Under City ownership and operation, Redding’s Electric Utility (REU) has
consistently provided superior service at a competitive price, with rates well below those in the
surrounding service territory in which service is provided by PG&E.

Distribution Service

The City’s Electric Utility currently provides service to its customers in an area approximately 60 square
miles in size, with 67.3 miles of 115-kV transmission lines and 599 miles of overhead and underground
12-kV distribution lines. The City is proud of its record over the past five years of 99.99 percent electric
service availability to its customers.

Redding is presently interconnected with the northern California 230-kV power grid at two points -
Western Area Power Administration’s (Western) Keswick Switchyard and the Western/Redding Airport
230/115-kV Substation. Delivery of all power from sources outside of the City is made to Redding at
the Keswick Switchyard and Airport Substation. The City owns and operates the 115-kV transmission
lines that interconnect the City’s 115/12-kV distribution substations to these delivery points. The
transmission system is designed as a highly reliable looped system (there are at least two sources for
every distribution substation) with state-of-the-art 115-kV circuit breakers and relay systems, which
ensure that an outage or failure of any 115-kV line will not interrupt power to any City customer. All
transmission lines in the City’s electric system are in generally excellent condition. The majority were
constructed after 1985.
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The City’s distribution system consists of eleven 115/12-kV distribution substations where power is
transformed from 115-kV to 12-kV distribution voltage and connected to the service distribution
transformers via the 12-kV distribution lines. The 12-kV distribution system is a very reliable radial-
type system designed such that all customers can be served from another feeder if the normal source is
experiencing a problem.

Power Supply

The City presently purchases most of its power from Western. Western's power is generated at Shasta
Dam and other facilities, which are a part of the Central Valley Project (CVP). Redding also relies on
the City’s existing generation resources and other power-purchase and exchange contracts, as well as
short-term firm purchases to provide low-cost service to all of the City’s customers.

In order to accommodate anticipated growth, the City has developed several projects to generate power.
The City’s Whiskeytown Hydroelectric Project became operational on September 3, 1986. In August
1991, the City purchased a 28 MW steam turbine generation project located within the City’s limits.
Three combustion turbine generators totaling 70 MW were added in 1994. In June 2002, the City
commissioned its newest unit (Unit 5), a 43 MW highly efficient combined cycle gas turbine with heat
recovery steam generator bringing total on site generation to 141 MW. In addition, to its own
generation, the City has acquired several other sources of electric power through long-term, purchase-
power contracts and through its membership in a joint powers agency consisting of Modesto Irrigation
District, City of Santa Clara, and City of Redding (M-S-R). On June 1, 1994, the City began scheduling
and dispatching the power produced by these various resources. The scheduling and dispatching
operations allow Redding to take advantage of relatively inexpensive energy, which becomes available
from time to time in the short-term wholesale power market.

The City is a member of various organizations and agencies, including: Northern California Power
Agency, M-S-R, Transmission Agency of Northern California, and Western Systems Power Pool.
Through these affiliations, the City contracted for, and developed, various power generation and
transmission resources, including: partial ownership of the San Juan coal-fired generating station; the
Desert Southwest Transmission Project, and the California-Oregon Transmission Project.

To operate most cost effectively, the City has developed several load-management and energy-
conservation programs, which include public awareness campaigns, technical conservation assistance,
rebates on energy-efficient products and technologies including Energy Star appliances, air-conditioners,
and renewable technologies, and the use of energy-efficient street lights. In addition to resource
development and conservation programs, the City has provided opportunities for additional conservation
and load management through creative rate design.
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Customer Base

The table below shows a five-year history of the growth in electric system customer accounts. Customer
accounts do not represent the actual number of connections to the system.

*Number of Customer Accounts
Fiscal Year
Ending June 30 Residential Non-Residential Total
2000 32,956 6,136 39,092
2001 33,504 6,136 39,640
2002 34,144 6,320 40,464
2003 34,978 6,363 41,341
2004 36,257 5,949 42,206

*Includes all active meters as of the last month of the fiscal year
Source: Utility Billing System Marketing Report of Quarterly NAICS Usage

The total number of electric system customer accounts increased 8 percent during the last five years.
The number of residential accounts increased 10 percent, while non-residential accounts decreased 3
percent.

In 2003, the City of Redding began reclassifying non-residential customers using the North American
Industry classification system (NAICS) rather than the historic Standard Industrial Classification (SIC
code classification system. The result of this process is a shift of some non-residential accounts, namely
multiple-unit dwellings that were classified as commercial accounts, into the residential customer
classification. The reclassification process did not eliminate any customers, but simply shifted
customers from one classification to another. Therefore, the total number of customers was not affected.

WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEM
History

The City began construction of the Wastewater System soon after its incorporation in 1887. The
Wastewater System developed slowly until the early 1950s, at which time approximately 20 percent of
the City’s approximately 5,200 acres were served. Recognizing the need for a systematic expansion of
the Wastewater System, in 1956 the City commissioned the development of a master plan for the City to
follow in making necessary improvements. As a result of this plan, which was updated in 1964, the City
added approximately 27 miles of sewer lines, primarily as a result of a series of sewer assessment
districts, and in 1966 relocated its wastewater treatment plant from a location near the Cypress Street
Bridge in Redding, California, to the present Clear Creek site, approximately 5.5 miles to the south.
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Over the succeeding ten years, various districts, including the Buckeye County Water District, the
Cascade Community Services District, and the Enterprise Public Utilities District, were annexed to the
City, resulting in 1981 in the elimination of the existing treatment plants of such districts and the
consolidation of the wastewater treatment and disposal at the City’s Clear Creck Regional Wastewater
Treatment Plant (described below). To maintain compliance with the Clean Water Act, the Clear Creek
Plant was expanded and upgraded to an advanced secondary wastewater treatment plant in 1979.
Additional upgrades to the sludge handling facilities occurred in 1989, and upgrades to the influent
pumping system occurred in 1996, and upgrades to the sludge aeration system occurred in 2004.

In 1983, the City, Shasta County, and Shasta Dam Area Public Utility District (the “Shasta Dam PUD”)
commissioned Ott Water Engineers to prepare a regional sewage study of the Central Shasta County
area. It was determined that the Clear Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant was operating at two-thirds of
its capacity and the Shasta Dam PUD was operating essentially at its capacity. Additionally, significant
growth for this area was projected. As a result of this study and an analysis of various alternatives, it
was determined that an additional wastewater treatment plant on the east side of the City near Stillwater
Creek and the Sacramento River would be constructed and that the Clear Creek Wastewater Treatment
Plant would continue operation on the west side of the City. The advanced secondary Stillwater
Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant was constructed near the confluence of Clover Creek and the
Sacramento River and began operation in 1990.

Existing Facilities

The Wastewater System consists of the domestic and industrial sewage collection, treatment, and
disposal facilities serving the City, including over 393 miles of interceptor and trunk sewers, fourteen
sewage lift stations, and two secondary wastewater and effluent filtration treatment plants.

Clear Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant. The plant, designated as the Clear Creek Wastewater
Treatment Plant, is located at the confluence of Clear Creek and the Sacramento River. The plant was
designed to have a dry weather daily flow capacity of 8.8 million gallons per day (MGD) and a peak day
flow capacity of 16.2 MGD. The plant was designed to serve 29,333 Household Equivalents (as defined
under “The Wastewater System — Rate Policies and Collection Procedures™) (based upon 300 gallons
per day per Household Equivalent). The unit processes utilized at the plant include, among other things,
the Clear Creek Lift Station, with an estimated effective pump capacity of 35 MGD, primary and
secondary clarification, gravity filtration, chlorination for disinfection and sulfonation for dechlorination
prior to discharge into the Sacramento River outfall. In addition, a series of nine flow equalization
ponds provide raw sewage and/or primary effluent temporary flow storage should the influent flow
exceed the capacity of the secondary treatment and filtration processes. This plant is currently at 89% of
capacity and the next plant expansion is scheduled for 2008. This next plant upgrade is expected to be
funded by a combination of new connection fee revenue and monthly service charges.

Stillwater Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant. The plant, designated the Stillwater Regional
Wastewater Treatment Plant, is located on an approximately 300-acre site along Airport Road at the
Sacramento River. Initially, the plant was designed for an average dry weather flow of 4 MGD and a
peak wet weather flow of 12 MGD. Future expansions of the plant, projected to occur in two
subsequent phases in 2013 and 2023, respectively, will result in the expansion of the plant’s average dry
weather flow capacity to 8 MGD and its peak wet weather flow capacity to 24 MGD. It is anticipated
that these future expansions will be financed by a combination of connection fee revenues and monthly
service charges.

165



Environmental Compliance

The present discharge requirements for the Wastewater System are established by the State of California
Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region (the “Regional Board”) which
administers and enforces all federal and State of California discharge requirements. The Regional Board
administers regulations promulgated under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System by the
United States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”). The Clear Creek Wastewater System’s
present discharge permit was adopted in 2003 and will expire in 2008. The Stillwater Wastewater
system permit was adopted in 2001 and will expire in 2006.

The City is responsible for satisfying these federally and State-mandated discharge requirements. The
requirements include provisions requiring the City to comply with all pretreatment requirements
contained in the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. The City has an approved pretreatment program
and is meeting the requirements of this Act by implementing new procedures to inspect and permit
industries and to develop local limits for priority pollutants.

In general, plant performance has consistently met discharge requirements, and any instances of
noncompliance have been isolated incidents that have not reoccurred.

Service Area

The previous service area of the Wastewater System was primarily the City, as well as the previously
unincorporated areas of Buckeye and Twin View in north Redding. The 1989 Wastewater Project
expanded this service area to include the Clover Creek Drainage area, including the City’s municipal
airport (approximately 3,500 acres), and the northern Stillwater Basin area (approximately 5,000 acres).
This expanded service area lies entirely within the City’s sphere of influence.

Historical Operations

The following table shows the historical number of residential customer household equivalents and the
combined commercial and industrial customer household equivalents for the five fiscal years ending
June 30, 2004. One household equivalent (HE) is the quantity of wastewater produced in the City of
Redding by a average single-family residential household which is 300 gallons per day (GPD). Since
customer fees and charges are based on the HE for each customer, the revenue amounts are proportional
to these HE counts.

Historical Residential and Commercial/Industrial Household Equivalents

1999-2000 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04

Residential HEs 24,783 25,252 25,698 26,296 26,840
Commercial/Industrial HEs 10,415 10,493 10,642 10,903 11,316
Total System HEs 35,198 35,745 36,340 37,199 38,156
Annual System Growth 1.88% 1.55% 1.67% 2.36% 2.57%
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The Wastewater System currently has an average dry weather daily design flow capacity of 12.8 MGD.
The actual average dry weather daily flow of the Wastewater System for the five fiscal years ended
June 30, 2004 is shown below.

Average Dry Weather Daily Flow
Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

1999-2000 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04
Clear Creek Plant 6.96 7.33 7.70 7.83 7.81
Stillwater Plant 2.70 2.80 2.70 2.60 2.70
Total Wastewater System 9.66 10.13 10.40 10.43 10.51
WATER UTILITY SYSTEM

History

The Redding water supply and treatment facilities date back to the early 1900s. The raw water supply
pump station on the Sacramento River was built in stages beginning in 1939.

The City's rights to water from the Sacramento River stem from acquisition in 1941 of local facilities of
the California Water Service Company, together with water rights which date from 1886, and from a
license to appropriate 5 cfs, issued in 1944,

Since 1939 when the City of Redding assumed control and operation of the water system, the City's
population has grown from approximately 7,500 to 85,700. This growth included two large increases in
1976 and 1977, when Redding annexed the Cascade Community Services District (serving
approximately 4,450 residents) and the Enterprise Public Utility District (serving approximately 13,500
residents). In addition, the City assumed operation of a system serving about 1,500 residents outside the
City in 1967, primarily in the Buckeye community.

A 1966 contract with the Bureau of Reclamation was renegotiated in May of 2004, with the Bureau of
Reclamation extending the contract for an additional 40 years, details Redding's principal rights to the
Sacramento River. The contract permits renegotiation at any time for more or less water subject to need
and availability of water in the river. Water to be diverted consists of "base supply”" and "project water

supply."

The Base Supply is now 85 percent of the total. The Project Water Supply is now 15 percent of the river
water supply. Project water under the new contract will be charged to the City at $23.11 per acre-foot.
The 2003 total entitlement is 21,000 acre-feet.

These entitlements were subject to renegotiation by mutual agreement in 1985, as they were in 1975
when no change occurred, and the annual entitlement is subject to change in "Critical Water Years." In
1992 the Bureau decreased Redding's Project Supply entitlement by 25 percent. Despite the cutback, the
City's water supply was sufficient to meet its needs.

In 1967 the City of Redding took over Buckeye County Water District facilities and the rights to a 1964
USBR contract. In February 1971, the City executed a new USBR contract to serve the Buckeye service
area. This contract with the Bureau of Reclamation, which runs through 2009, allows Redding to obtain
up to 6,140 acre-feet of water per year. Redding, along with 111 other Central Valley Project (CVP)
water contractors, renegotiated their CVP water contract early, which is not in the Public Comment
Period. The 2003 delivery from that contract was 4,805 acre-feet. Water charges under this contract
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total $49.57 per acre-foot ($19.61 water cost, $15.38 restoration fee and $14.58 foregone power charge).
The City, in November of 1994 amended this contract with the Bureau of Reclamation to add the Spring
Creek Conduit as a point of diversion for the new Buckeye Water Treatment Plant.

Foothill water treatment plant constructed in 1981 expanded pumping and treatment capacity to a ra.ted
24 million gallons per day (MGD). During the last two summers the treatment plant has bf:en operating
beyond treatment capacity to meet the demands of continued growth. While the project is expandable
to a rated 42 MGD, the plant's practical operating capacity and projected design service date may }?e
considerably greater. These facilities provide for filtration following the existing sedimentation basin
and a 6 million gallon (MG) covered storage reservoir. Both these additions were needed to meet the
requirements of the State of California, Department of Health Services Division of Drinking Water and

Environmental Management.

The table shows the five-year history of growth in water customer accounts (customer accounts do not
reflect the actual number of connections to the system):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year |
1999-00 . 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04
Residential and ‘
Commercial 24,889 25,308 26,015 26,324 26,668

Current System
Buckeye Zone

The Buckeye Water District water system was acquired by the City of Redding in 1967 following
dissolution of that District. Water supply for that District was extremely limited. Upon assuming the
operation of the Buckeye system, the City of Redding provided the additional supply by pumping from
the northern end of its water system. Pump House No. 3, located at the foot of North Market Street hill,
and Pump House No. 4, off Benton Drive northeast of the Diestlehorst Bridge, serve the Buckeye Zone.
Storage for the Buckeye Zone is located on Lake Boulevard in north Redding, with two steel reservoirs
at this site--one 200,000-gallon tank and one 2 MG tank with a high water surface of 955 feet. In 2002,
an additional 4MG reservoir was constructed ¥ mile east of the Buckeye Water Treatment Plant with a
high water surface of 1034 feet.

The Buckeye water treatment plant completed in January 1995 is now serving the Buckeye Zone. The
new Buckeye Water Treatment Plant is located off of Benson Drive near the Spring Creek Conduit. The
water plant has an interconnection to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Spring Creek Conduit
through an existing turnout structure. Treated water is conveyed from the treatment plant through
25,000 feet of off-site piping to the Buckeye area. The initial treatment capacity is 7 MGD with the
ability to expand to 28 MGD capacity. This treatment plant meets all the existing United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) regulations, including the 1986 Safe Water Drinking Act
and meets all the requirements of the State of California, Department of Health Services Division of
Drinking Water and Environmental Management.

Foothill and Hill 900 Zones

Construction of Redding’s Foothill Water Treatment Plant was completed in September 1981. The
treatment plant consists of chemical treatment followed by flocculation, sedimentation, chlorination, and
filtration. River water from Pump Plant No. 1 located on the south side of the Sacramento River, west
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of the Diestlehorst Bridge enters the treatment plant through a 36-inch main. Chlorine is added for
disinfection and odor control. Polymer and aluminum sulfate are injected, and the water passes into a
flocculation basin which is integrally constructed within a large 2 MG sedimentation basin, where it is
allowed to settle and clarify. After clarification, water flows through dual media filtration and is post-
chlorinated prior to entering a 6MG covered storage reservoir.

Storage is provided at three locations - one 6 MG covered storage reservoir at the treatment plant, two
1.5 MG prestressed concrete reservoirs having a high water surface of 733 feet on Foothill Boulevard,
and one 2.0 MG prestressed concrete reservoir and one 2 MG steel tank having a high water surface of
925 feet to the south of the treatment plant at the top of Hill 900.

The Foothill Zone is served by gravity flow from the Foothill reservoirs. The Hill 900 Zone is served by
Pump Plant No. 2, which is located at the treatment plant and is taking suction from the 48-inch main
served by the 6 MG reservoir. An additional booster pump was added to the El Reno booster pump
station. This will supply an additional 1.4 MGD to the southern end of the Hill 900 Zone from the
Cascade Zone.

Enterprise Zone

In 1976 the Enterprise Public Utility District and the City of Redding voted affirmatively to annex the
Enterprise District to the City of Redding. Shortly after this, the responsibility for the Enterprise water
system was assumed by the City of Redding.

The system was served originally by five wells; however, in 1978, the Cross Town Main, a large
pipeline, was constructed which enabled the City to serve the Enterprise and Cascade areas with water
from the Foothill treatment plant. In 1985 approximately five miles of 12-, 16-, and 24-inch
transmission mains were constructed from our Enterprise well fields on Goodwater Avenue to serve the
U.S. Forest Service and Municipal Airport off Airport Road. In August 1986 three new 2 MGD
capacity wells were added to the Enterprise Zone. In 1988 a 24-inch transmission main was constructed
from Goodwater Avenue along Rancho Road westerly via South Bonnyview Road to the Cascade Zone.
In December 2002, 2.5 miles of 24-inch transmission main was constructed from Rancho Road north
along airport road in the Enterprise Zone to maximize the production of the groundwater wells. In July
1991 another 2 MGD-capacity well was added to the Enterprise Zone. Two additional 2MGD wells
were added during 2003.

Groundwater is treated with orthopoly phosphate for iron and manganese annoyances and chlorine is
used for disinfection.

The main storage reservoirs are located near the northwestern boundary of the zone--two steel, ground-
level storage tanks having a capacity of 3.5 and 6.0 MG with a high water surface of 706 feet. Both
reservoirs are located at the same site above the Quail Ridge Subdivision off Canby Road. During
periods of peak demand, these tanks and the well field, at the southwestern boundary of the zone, and
treated water from the Foothill Water Treatment Plant through the cross-town water main, supply the
entire system from three directions.

Hilltop-Dana Zone

The Hilltop-Dana pressure zone is located north of Highway 44 and east of Interstate 5 and is supplied
by Pump Station No. 5. This pump station boosts water from the Enterprise Pressure Zone and has been
relocated to the existing Enterprise Reservoir site. The construction of the new, larger Pump Station No.
5, constructed in 1993, and an additional Pump Station No. 7 constructed in 2003 at the southeastern
corner of the pressure zone which also pumps water from the Enterprise Pressure Zone, helps meet the
higher demands due to the increased development in the Hilltop-Dana Zone.
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Cascade Zone

The supply source for this zone comprises five wells with a maximum capacity of 0.75 MGD. This
supply is augmented by connection to the south end of Redding's central system, and in 1978 the Cross
Town water main was completed. This supply can furnish up to 3.2 MGD to the Cascade area.
Additional supply is obtained by a large transmission main connecting the Cascade Zone to the
Enterprise well system via South Bonnyview Road. This supply can furnish an additional 2 MGD. In
the summer of 1995 a booster pump station was installed on the South Bonnyview transmission main to
increase the supply to the Cascade Zone to 4.3 MGD.

In 1985 the City took over the operation of the Pinal Water Company serving the Westwood Manor
Subdivision located off State Route 273 south. The subdivision is currently being supplied water from
the foothill water treatment plant through two 8-inch interconnections. Storage to the Cascade Zone is
provided by a 1 MG tank located off Kenyon Drive and a 2 MG tank in the Redding Ranchettes area.
Both tanks operate at a high water surface elevation of 693.

Condition of System

The City of Redding maintains a well-trained and well-equipped work force. Its primary function is to
operate the system, make systematic inspections as part of the preventive maintenance program, and
plan and construct replacements. City forces will replace approximately 6,000 polybutylene (PB) water
services, which are leaking because of premature pipe material failure, through a fifteen-year
replacement program. City forces have replaced approximately 3,960 services or 66 percent. Service
replacement by City forces is cost effective. Undersized and old lines are being replaced when
maintenance costs indicate that they should be replaced or additional capacities are needed. The City of
Redding maintains a Master Water Plan; revisions to the system will be programmed, designed, and
installed in accordance with this plan.

The system is well maintained in all regards, including raw water supply, pumping structures,
equipment, transmission lines, and water treatment facilities, however, the distribution system has
numerous deficiencies that are being improved through capital projects.

STORM DRAINAGE UTILITY
History

City Council established the Storm Drainage Utility on September 21, 1993. The utility is part of the
Municipal Utilities Department.  Responsibilities include street sweeping and the monitoring,
maintaining, and cleaning the storm drainage networks of the City.

Service Area and Customers

The service area encompasses storm drainage facilities within the City limits. The storm drainage
network consists of 5,883 catch basins, 158 miles of drainage conveyance facilities which include 68
miles of earthen channel, 32 miles of natural streams, 46 miles of open channels and 12 miles of
concrete channels. The Storm Drainage Utility charge is based on impervious area. An impervious area
is one that prohibits the natural drainage of rainwater into the ground (i.c., building, parking lot, etc.).
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Condition of System

The City of Redding maintains a well-trained and well-equipped work force. Its primary function is to
operate the Storm Drainage system, make systematic inspections as part of the preventive maintenance
program, and plan and construct replacements. The City of Redding completed a Citywide Master
Storm Drain Study in October 1993. A new Operations ad Maintenance Plan was prepared in 2003
along with a project update of the 1993 Master Plan. The Operations and Maintenance Plan included a
survey of the storm drain system.

The Storm Drain Ultility staff consists of one working supervisor, one heavy equipment operator and two
maintenance men. Also there is one street sweeper operator.

In 2003, the City applied for a National Pollution discharge Elimination System (NPDES Phase II)
permit that will be implemented over the next five years

171



172



STATISTICAL SECTION

173



174



£26'198'22S £08'28.'69% Zv9'99l ‘gty 2S6'0Z0'ELY
808'920°201 1B1'221'96 8/6'60Z'6L1 089'v69'S01
0S€°/61'89 0£0'66.29 LBL'¥EG'6S ££6'610'29
G9e'er9'Zse 9/5'0€Z'0LE eLv'eey'19z 6ee'oLe'sye
081'698'80¢ zec'e8e'L62 £50'86¢£'c8Z GL0'Sky'1L9C
z8¥'018°2/ 1€2°121°08 €/v'99.'601 Z£L'9£2'96
z.0L10LE 19¥'8/9'1 £00'G2£'01 2zL'60E'vL
929'¢$0'002 8v9'68¥'961 115'9L2'€9l 195'968'051
£y€'200'vL2 ley'eor'8sL 685808291 1€6°21G°1S1
9ze'9le've 096'G09°9L GO0S'evy'6 8v6°'/SY'6
8/2'981°/¢ £95'91L1'8Y 881 '65t '6v L1L2'90L LY
6€.'665'2S1 gze'ovL'cLl 968'50Z'¥01 8LL'CLY'¥6
#0-£002 £0-200T 20-100Z 10-0002
lea\ |eosid

(Bununoooe jo siseq jenlooe)
SJeaA |Bosi{ ua] 1seT
juauodwon Ag sjessy 1oN
9NIAA3y 40 ALID

sjasse Jau juawusanob Aewnd jejo
pajouisalun
pajollsay
198p paje|al JO Jau ‘sjasse [ejded ul PajsaAu]
Juswuianoh Alewidg
S}OSSE Jau saiAloe adAj-ssauisnqg |ejo
pajoLisalun
pajousay
1gep paje|al Jo J8u ‘sjasse [ede Ul PaisaAu|
saAjoe adA-ssauisng
S]aSSE JoU SANIANOR [elualUIaA0b [e1o )
pajoulsalun
pajolLisay

199p pajejal Jo 18U ‘sjasse [e)ides ul PajsaAy|

SSIIAIIOE [BJUSWIUIDAOS)

175



996'€90°C 068'9LL°Z seL'syz’z z51'910
618'L2L'S) ¥EG'858'vL LLE'EPEYL zezeLr'el
9¥1'65¥'0L PLL'Z6Y'6 £51'6€0'6 825'vsL's
16¥'pLL2LE yrO'pLE LI 651'ZLE'0L Ly8'6¥0'6
22€'699'vZ1 206'99.°16 889'0L¥'¥0L ¥26'ce9'8e2
¥£8'008'19 8E1°19€'9E ceg'isl'oe 2L0'289'L2
950'915'6¢ yve'zze'vl £11'809'8 8z1'021'L
681" LYE'YL 6iv'es8'el szo'oLr'yl 025'0L1'pi
951612 8v6'€08'L £0E'ZYe’L #09'065'}
£€9.'645°C €66'v65'2 69Y'¥61°C 050's%0'2
§88'0€6 S88'LpLlL evZ'Z6LL 289'¢60'L
S8Y'504L'T 6¥S'¥L02 $ 089'vE6') $ 880°269'1 $
viL'ELS' Y2 Zrr'eLSEIZ $ L06'soL'soz ¢ S.0'vb5'c0e $
6¥8'¥SL 891 885'069'v¥i £61'809'cbL 8.1'962'92
§Zv'089'2 852'650'2 9vE'ZV0'T 699°/56'}
886'712'8 €02'089°L 245°106'9 81Z'v0s'e
ZZ9'088'S1 998's21 21 ¥OL'VLOLL 2Z9'eBE'0L
¥20'692'L 000'€2S°} 89.'60S'L 689'60¥'}
ovs'epi'tlL ¥S€'€2004 §28'508'6 SLE'SLY'S
9tL'L¥Y'0L 128'v2r'6 8€.°16Z'6 6¥68'vhL'S
¥80'€20'811 985'¢68°L0} 65.'28€'201 9iL'v28'802
S2E'8L8'SL ¥56'288'89 $0.'255'v9 168'LbL'98
6€2'946'C 9L£'ZsP'e 6.€'622'¢ vi8'8l€'e
£50'855'8 9z.'628'8 Lig'siv's G6°222'8
865'2€L'S yi€'4€2'L ZEY'PES'S 86£'599'c
890'20Z'v $99'89t'€ ¥68'96L' 922'LSE'E
12L'69L°C) 016'222'6 €01'8€2'6 0lo'vss'e
112'898°CL ove'pio’LL 1§5°1€0'6 0.£'455'8
09€'¥55'12 Z€9'9£9'8L 69z'cez’LL z8z'e8i 9l
866'09%'9 L65'SSE'9 $ SOP'PLO'S $ zzz'el8'y $
$0-€002 £0-2002 20-100C 10-0002
JeaA |easid4

(Bugunoooe jo siseq fensooe)
SIBaA {BoSI4 ud] 15E7
sjassy 19N ui safuey)

ONIQd3ad 40 ALID

uoepodsues §

8)1$BM pljoS

I9IEM@ISBAA

Jarep

oujoal3

:800IAJ88 Joj sabiey)

sopiAnoe odhy-ssaulsng
senueAey welbosg

sanuaAal WeisBoid seljiAnoe [ejuswWUIBAOS 1810 ),
suopnguiuoo pue spuelf [elden
suonNquUuod pue syuest Bunesedo
soniAnOR JBYIO
Buluueld
S3IoMm dlind
JUCTITITEYY. LN EIE-1)
:saoinles 10) sebieyn
SOIIANOY [BJUBUILIBAOD
sonueaey weiBoid

sesuedxe JusiuienoB Aiewd 9301

sosuadxo saIAlOe adA}-sseuisng [ejoL
191USD UORUBAUOD
uoliedodsuel |
8)SeM pllog
afeuleip uuglg
191BMAISEAA
FEETYY
U093
senIAoy adi ] -ssauisng

sasuadxa SaNANDE [glusWUIBALD |BJO |

199p uney-Buol uo 1sasRul
sajousbe Jayjo o} sybnosy ssed
Juswdolaaap Allunwiwo)
8JN}ND pue uonEaIdeY
Buuueiq
SHIOM 2liqnd
a4
8oltod
juawusenol [piausg

SONAOY [EIUSLILIBAOD)

sasuedxy

176



0zL'PiL'es  § 191'986'¢Z ¢ 069'svL'eE ¢ ge0'680'co yawuenoB Aewud - s1esse Jau u) sabueyd [e10L

828'§46'LL 662'1£6'L 8€0'G16'L2 50.'096' L sanIAfoR ssauIsng [Ej0 )
159'6€6°L (228°v58°1) (L#S'05L'Y) SIRIANOR SSaLIsNg - sjueunsnipy
828'SL5'LL 859'G66'S GLP'69Y'ET ovZ'LLL'ep sepiAnoe edA)-sseuisng
268'8£5'SE 298'¥59'S1 Z69'0Z' L1 £EE'PL0'LT SenIAROE |BIUSWUISACE |elo L
(129'L£2) [N (1) 00€'PLS'9 sjusugsnipy
€16'922'¢e ¢ 698'¥S9'SL $  659°0€TLL $  €£009SHL  § SANIAROR [BIUSLILIBACD

sjessy JoN u| eBueyd

yLG'8re'ss §  99€'6E5HS  § (AT 158'9LL°Ls  $ uewwanob Arewid €101

015'¥58'S 182'29¢'9 069'Zv1'6 666'S21'8 SONIAROR SSaUISR] (8101
(vg9'ost) - - - sweyl W0
0SZ'084'p 18£'258'2 065'€L2'y 965041} si9psuRL]
- 0se - - snoeue|jedsiy
(soo'zw) (sst'oet) (g1Z'¢88) SLL'8v8 Auadoud jo ejes uo ulEDH
696'998'} 809°0¥6'E £1E'25L'S 829'901'9 sBujuiee juauisany)

saniAnoe adh)-ssauisng

¥00'¥6. 6% 685'9L1'Sp 0£5'909'GH 868'059'S¥ SenAioe [BlusWWIBA0S ej0)

- - (s01'2L) sweay Yo

(0sz'08L'%) (18€'268'2) (0es'eL2'v) (965'02L°4) sJjajsues)

68.'89 165'62 oLL'8l ¥er'6sL snosueyedsiy

(059'L£€) L86'182 622'990'7 629'08t Auedoud jo ejes uo uie

BpE°LE0T B5L'9L2'E 920'2.5'c SLE'6PY'y sBuiusee Jusunsenu)
pee'sZL'L 298'L£0'L 9.6'vZ6 0£4'589 soXe} 18I0
0v6'sz8 6EL'P6L 009'928 509'2v8 saxe] @sIyouBi4
989'096'C BEY'EES'Y S8L'619'Y 995152 S9XE} NelI-ul BIYBA JOJOW
T YA £L0'8LL'E 914°420'e 956'992°C saxe} Aouednooo pue Jualsuel |
0LL'ESL'S 128'LP0'S 09Y'59L'y 012'9LL'e nayf u|
698'596'91L £56'SL2CL 979°550°Z4 615'8L0'1L saxe)} Apsdoid
€p8'/62'02 §  8£1'2e6L  $  0l2'p00'8L $  6l6'L8L°9F  § soxe} soeg

sexe|

SONIANOY [BJUBLILIBAOD)
1088y 18N Ul seBueyd Jeyl0 pue enusaey [eisues

(c21'9627) § (eve'sgsze) $ (oy1'6v0'02) $  Zev'ves's  § wowuseol fewud oL
gLe’ iz’ (ee1'z0¢) §z1'9Ze'vlL L¥2'G86'LE seniAnoe adAy-ssauisng
(sev'Zb0'pL) $ (orz'iesee) ¢ (Lzs'sseve) ¢ (s28'060'62) $ SAIAIOR [BJUBWILIOACS

enueasy/(esuadx3y) JeN

100'22°2ve  $ £65'v89'081 $ 6s.'91i'88L $ l6P'8EYZIE $ senueaa) wesboud Juswuienob Arewpd €301

191'9/9'081 SSP'ECE bl T26'¥66°/5) 52¥'18.'v82 sanuaaas weibosd sepianoe adky-sseuisng fejo
Z10'080°01 081'981°01 856'0¥1'cl 899'0£8°6 suognqIyLoD pue sjuesd jeyded
Z95'v6SE 8ZY'SECE 520'656°'2 0502652 suonngIuos pue sjuest Bunelado

€82'90L'4 8Ge'ese’t eEL’IZY'L ¥Zr'LZT'L samaloe o

177



19211228
¥20's6Y' Ly
€5.'€TTvY

Hoday [eioueuld [enuuy anisuayaidwo? Buippay jo AU

¥./2'8G6'1
109'Ce8’L
9.G'1SL'L

096°'08C'6€ $ 0€.'G89

el

xe
18410

£¥8'.62'02 geze'slz'e
8cL'/.2e'6l €0'8/L'¢
0.L'v00'8) 9L1'220'c
$ 6.6'18.'9L $ 9G6'99.°C
Xej xXejl
s9leg AouednooQ
jualsuel ]

(spuesnoyy uj)

(buunoooe Jo siseq |eniooe)
SIeaA [BOSI4 U] 1seT
224n0g Ag SONUBAIY XB| SallIAOY [BIUSLLIUISAOL)

ONIGA3y 4O ALID

:90IN0g

§Z€'089'9C
zieiLsi'ee
L6Zovy'LT

Gez'ov0'sl ¢

XeJ
Auadoid

¥002-£00¢
€00¢-¢00¢
€00¢-100¢
1002-000C

CEYNEREE]

178



€0C'¥E60L §  886'9EV'LL $ 210'920'6§ $ SPOVZLPS § Bg8'eBY'Sy $ 159'165'8F $ 896'08CES $ 8e6'6LL'GS $ ze9eeL'Sy § 06V'66GLF §  SPuny [ejuswuIanob Jaylo jje jejo]
£09'v.8'VL £89'101'6 (897'568) (osz'aL8) (£50'vkL) (z5€'089) (929'19) [CEEEER) (865'628) (L2¥'506) spunj 201A98 1980
825'66 £05'519'8 85£'v69'el S21'205'51 (oL1'8) SL'G06'EL 92L'e8C L1 95€'486'vZ 64L'29%'SL 258'€€5'G) spun; syoefoud jended
999'0EL'E GI8'ers'T £Z6'€8Z'Y ¥8.'L18°0Z yry'L99'L G86'6£8'9 £26'109'7 ozi'oor't (g50'ers')) EiY'150'9 Spun} enuaAsi [esds
:ul pepodal ‘peAesaiun
90E'6PI'ZS $  /86'0LLIS $  vOSEVELY $  OpB'PSL'6L $§  Z8G'8/G'BE §  €/Z'Z6P'BZ $  GBE'TLOBE $  988'SETBZ § 0 90S'eSLZE $  969%61S'9 § penesay
SpUn4 {BJUBLILIBACS) JBUIO IV
265'€1G'9C LLp'160'SL £0v'8LL'1T ¥688'9Gt'9L Z68'VEV'S 1582268 08.'€L8'6 GZS'v0L' L €41'686'01 yoy'L8Z8 puny jeseuab jejo|
290'26.'81 v05'862'8 9/0'GL8'EL 8rZ'ce0'0k Z128L6'C v98'8e.'T LPB'GEL'E 120'656'S 6¥5'689°S LP8'860'E panesaiun
0e5'12L'.  $  £46'8€'9 $ L2E'E06’. $ Svo'eee'9 $  ogg'ols'e & I86'¢61'9  $ 6682109 $  86K'GKG'S $  pZTYEL'S §  LISTEEY $ ponlesey
pund jesauan
$0€002 £0-2002 20-1002 10-0002 00-6661 66-8661 86-2661 169661 96-G661 S6-7661
JEaA [80814

(Bununoooe Jo siseq jenJode paypow)
SIEIA [BOSI4 UB] )8
SpUn |EJUBWUIBAOL) ‘saoueleg pun4
ONIGA3y 40 ALID

179



(6¥5'52) 862'eL1LT €EL'IPT'T 18€'€91°04 S1z'orL'L) (Lze'see's) (eco's€l'e) (LL62¥0'L) (229'119) (8v0'sS5L'€)
889'25€'26 8.2'282'18 y22'68F'EL VLY'TEY L9 10" 1EV'69 ¥LZ'6ot'9 80Z'9£6'09 ¥¥0'881 65 L¥2'905'ES 9€8'612'68
815286 818'vZ - osp'i1L 0EG'El 86€'22 go8'/1 8LY'SYC yez'sy L6E'6T
¥8Y'9L0'Y S9.'06%'€ lo¥'L15'e 9z1'199'e 68.'6EV'E 101'229'e 8z1'125'e gzeLov'e $LL'096'€ ovl'Li6'e
65L'910'T Lo1'0LL'e 1GZ'T96't ogl'soe'z £r9'85€'2 8YE'ZLL'E 180'e.8'¢ ¥00'665'€ 269'e66'2 900'sY9'2
059°'126'12 £6v'Zi6'9} 80V'¥60'L1 £26'cv9' SE9°'L¥.'8L 690151 v} zLo'veL'0l £18'v88'Z1 ¥8¢'6£6'8 8v0'00E'11
- - - - £YS'PLL 692'€0L 2cr'osl 0/z'0bL £08'501 08Z'0L1
zeL'BSY'Y zzg'l09'c T96'THL'E 2eV'056' 9€8'222'2 YoL'18L'T 20.'606'2 901L'L4L'C GL1'006'2 20¥'688'7
668'L€0'Y ¥Z1'60b'E SS0'VEL'S Zreve's 09.'9L8'C Y08'¥EL'Z 660'08L'C ¥8€'655'2 £€5'69V'T £04'9/9'2
§69°06L'y SS8'V8L'Y TPOEr'y 800'605'Y 508'500'S £P9'SHS'E £¥8'seT'y 090642’ G86'CL6'C £9.'6€8'T
116'692'LE zEY'8LE'62 zsL'ezL'se €80°'s2.'e2 ZIS'BLE'TT 116'62112 LEE'804°0T 081288t 092'L0E' L) Lo0'se2'sl
829'€0¥'9 69L'68c'9 166'G.9'G 82£'090's 0/5°28L'Y €08'vLL'Y 69/'299'v Siv'8y6'e loz'eeL's 920'L98'E
LA 6€8'888°0} 856'208'S 8£8'852'6 yaL'shr's 1£6'610'8 082'906'L $00'6¥5'L ¥12'180°L 0£0'685'9
6€1°L2€'6 985'G5Y'E8 L0P'0EL'GL 828'66G'L.L 261°169'/9 188'9€T'LS G./1'162'85 €L0'GY1'8S 619 V6625 88L'09Y' 1S
969'L6L'S BTG Z89'L6C'Y T6E'YGY'Z 96.'G8Y'1 €06'6¥1L7L £20'9€€'T LLZ' V0" 6vE'y8E't 282989
6992251 ¥82'665'L sle'sre'l YOr'€0L'} 199'298'L T68'vLIE' ) 866'662' 104'96L'T 182'085'c 0ze'Iel'e
1pZ'ees't 26E'226'T grl'ovi'e 116'8L6'E €6%'08L'2 £82'C58'T 160'896'2 186'v8L'2 o9b'erL'e 9Z¥'8LLT
66£'652'6 LLes 08L'2LL'L 225'859'9 6ev'sie'e TEP'666'S 0£6'161'9 GL9'6¥2's S16'150's 02G'¥eL'Y
98.'86 £18°298 89218 65£'659 829'9FS h2'8lS Lov'sLy 1r8'Zee ¥8y'02e $Z9'v0E
LhY'ere'e 00£'824'T ZL1'906'L 95E'92F' | 859°205'} LZ'OLL'L £89'280°1 985688 L£1'920') 065'880'1
961'258'92 0Zv'sor've 9.9'620'0Z 165'v99'6) Z6Y'GeL'0Z vi6'LL0'GL 6ev'22T'91 Tig'ove'sl 68.'700'v1 6Y9'LP9'EL
¥ze'eos't Ty0'zes’) 12¥'L59's 88e'L/e'e LyS'vZL'e 906'019'Z Z8y'veL'L 98Z'616'L 815'205'} yEL'202°2
G6E'COP'ZY §  682'209'.€ $  G6T'GOL'vES  £€8'8.9°1€$  BIGTIL'BZS  600TPS'9Z $ 221'98P'STS  ¥ZE'E8L'YT 069'//8'€T $§  201'[68'2T
¥0-£002 £0-2002 201002 L0-0002 006661 66-8661 86-/661 16-9661 96-G661 56-661
JBaA jeosid

SIBSA [BOSI4 UB] IseT
SpUN4 [RIUBWILIAAOG) ‘Saouejeg pund Ul sabueyn
ONIAA3y 40 ALID

(Bununodoe Jo siseq |enso0e PaypoL)

sainyipusdxe (Jepun)
JOAO SONUBABI JO §§60XT

seinypuadxa |BjoL
$)800 9oUBNSS| puog
sabieyo jeosy pue jseley)
BRI fedioulid
:@oinles Jgeg
Aepno jended
1B UMOIPIA
NS pue UoNBBIOAY
Bujuueld
SHIOM 2liang
Keges onand
wswwanob [eleue
ewdojaAsp AjunwLIoD
seJsnjjpuedxzy

sanuaAal [B10 )
$NoBUR|SISIN
sjuslssesse |epeds
anusAal jsaJd]

Auadoid pue Aeuowu Jo 8sn
sauly

saoIAes Joj sebleyn
S3NUBASL [BuBWILLIBAOBISIU|
sjuwued pue sasuadi
soxe)

sanuaAey

180



%6 %0} %04 %bb %Ll %Z ) %G1 %S %81 %51 saunypuadxe
jendesuou jo abewealed
B se So|Aas 1ged
HH.HH ﬂ" T 5 T T T = H.H ﬁ“ —_———— ,ﬂ" e .
G68'Ayy'I6$ GOV EG98 $ 02¥vbI08$  BEGLBL LS _IG/BLEPSS ZOSHBYIS $ _SpLP60'E08  €£8rpZZe0 $  SOPTel9S $  _¥S606855 $  JEeA jo pue ‘(oyep) sedueieq pund
- - - - 6Ll - - - - - uj Jejsuey Aunbe jenpisay
¥v8'962'98 0Z¥'¥i'08 666' 18112 ¥2L'918°19 ¥90'88F' LS 1ZY'69.'29 $01'652's9 S0¥'22L'95 £60'021'95 928'505'65 pajejsal s ‘Jeak jo
BuuuiBeq ‘'(yoysp) seouejeg pund
- - - 6.1'G81'G - - 199'6€ - - - |edioupd Bupuncooe ul abusyo
(1z9'L£2) - - PeL'TLL'L 9L'e (1ze'sze) (0r0'600't) - 660'622 800'10L'L waugsnipe poued Jold
Sov'ves'o8 $  OZ¥'PPL'08 $  6ES'IBLILS  ISL'8IE'YSS  ZOE'PBY LGS SKL'PE0'C9 $ £oY'¥TT99$  SOV'TIL'9S §  vS6'0B8'SS § 8L8'Y08.S $ pejers Ajjeuibuo se ‘ieaf jo
BujuuiBag ‘(ouep) seoueieg pund
1S0°ISE 1L S SPO'062G $ 1882956 $§  GLevece §  (L011lse) ¢ (GZi'sez’s) ¢  (ose'091T) § 8.02056 $ 2 2se209 & (2/8'vi9e) § seouejeq pun Ul sbueud J1aN
00991711 181919 8v.L'ITEL (evs'e6L) (z68'v28) (862'95) (e2e'1) 6¥0'5¥S 0L PLE'ELLL 9/1'oFl (sesn) ssounos
Bugoueuy Jayio |BI0L
(est'svs'ce) (586'z92'81) (s95'0€£Z'8) {505's22'9) (896'9%9°6) (552'0c9°9) (rro'06€’2) (285'99e".) (221'189°G) (8/¥'125'9) N0 SJysUBIL
202'89¢'81 £09'016'G) 6.6'996't 606'v0L'S ¥o0'iec's 158'CeP'S 180'v62'9 ZEY'BYT'9 L21°189'G £€2'962'% Ul sJejsuBIL
(LgL'sev'62) (862'100'7) - - - - (£88'002°L) - - - Wabe MoLse
puog Buipunyel o} Juswiey
- - - - - - 000'005'8 - - - spuoq Buipunas jo speeooid
6£9'G9E [YX1}) - - - - - - - - ponss! Spuoq UO LWNIWAIY
(eve19) (0sz'op) (098'Z6) - - - - - - - WnodsIp puog
000'0SY' vy 919'L16'L 000'005°6 - - 005'0LY - 1$9'620'LL 06944 - panss| jq9p uuey-buo
- £61'662 0EP'¥60°L 9ge'LLL 000°061} - - - - 129'56¢ spasooud Burousuly
seL'lL 1£9'082 89L'€60°L 869092 410274 909'cEL Lv'ele £95'2€9 $00°266 052'61 jesse [edes jo d(es
(sesn) seoinog
Bupdueuyq 80O
¥0-£002 £0-2002 2071002 10-000Z 0076661 66-9661 86-/661 16-9661 96-G661 S6-v66 1
JBBA [BdSiH

{Bununoooe Jo siseq eniooe peiipow)
SIBOA [BOSI] Ua] i5E7
SpUNJ [BJUSLULISAOD ‘sevuejeg pund ui sabueyd
ONIQd3y 40 ALID

181



vov'ey
L09'LE
99/'vE
6.9'LE
€9€'62
Zrs'oe
98t'se
¥8.'vC
8.g'e2

€68'CC
[ejoL

Hoday jeldueul4 |enuuy aAisuayasdwon Buippay o Al

#00°C 86202
VAL L2€'61
86.°L G008l
¥GS L 0Lg'0L
Z9E'L 4441
862°1L 8ozZ'cl
8GC'L 606'C1
oyl 0LL'zL
€9C'l ¥62'ClL
992’1 mow,rl_.-
soxe | xel
BYl0 sajes

80In0g Ag SBNUSASY X |BJUSWIUIAAOL) |BIBUS)

oeeg'e
ove's
186'C
Wi’z
2£9'c
viv'e
8l1C
Gee'e
v.0°L
960}
Xel
Aouednaop
juaisues]

(spuesnoy} u|)

2e6'91
69z’cl
Z86'L1
vL0'LL
126'6
229’6
bri'6
€€G'8
JAZN:]
299'8

xel
Ausdoid

(Buynoooe Jo siseq |ENIOOE palpow)
SIBQA [BOSI4 US| IseT]

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

:82In0g

¥00¢-€00C
£00¢-¢00¢
¢00¢-1002
1002-000C
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-,661
1661-9661
9661-5661
G661-v661

TESA 1805

182



1T£'T6 12L'9 880°}1
9GP 'e8 ovy's GeEL'LL
0€L'GL ov9's £16°0L
965°L.L 8SlL'Yy 8€9°01
169'L9 6ve'c G90'6
9€2'LS ves'e ze8's
16.'8S Ge9'y LoL'6
144%:E] vy8'c veo's
G66'CS 96t 96/,
09F'LS Gig'e €05°.
eyo1 SNOJUE|[30SI)y  Auddoig §
Asuop Jo

asM g JsaJslu|

986
€98
AR
659
LyS
81G
Sy
€ee
ice
144>

sanjjeuad pue

‘SaJnjiap0
‘Saul4

Hoday jeioueul{ [enuuy aaisuayaidwor) Buippay jo AiD

eve'e 168'9C 898}
e TANA Sov've zze’)
906'L 0go‘oe 159')
ozv'l G99'61 LLEE
805°} geL'0e I TA
oLl 8/0'GL 119°C
£€80°L €ceal v6.'L
¥88 ove'sl 616t
9z0'l 8001} 20s'L
680°} Ly9'el €02C
SOOIABS [BJUBWILIBAOD)  SyWIad
J1oj sabiey) -Ja)u| pue sesuaoi

(spuesnoyj uy)

(Bununooae jo siseq |ensode palipow)
Slea A |eosi4{ U] ise
901n0S AQ SBNUBASY JUBWIUIBAOL) |BIBUSD)

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

vov'zy
L09'L€E
99/'v€
6.9'LE
29e’'6e
€¥G'9C
981'GC
¥8.L'vC
8.e'€C
6682

SaXE

:99IN0S

¥00¢-€00C
€00¢-200¢
¢00¢-100¢
1002-000¢
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-,661
L661-9661
9661-G661
G661-v661

Je3A [eosiq

183



£GE'Z6
A TARR:]
68v'cL
ZEY'L9
LEV'69
G9p'Z9
9€6'09
88165
90S'€S
L12'sS

[ejol

Hoday |eroueul4 Jenuuy aaisuayaldwon Buippay jo Ao

GL0°L zeeie 6ev'ct 0ov'y ze0'y
L0S'9 Zie'ol 68801 299'¢t 60V’
08v's veEL'LL €9.'8 15 I peL'E
€v0'9 142 K] 652'6 0662 T4 24>
zi8's Lyl'8l 196'8 €zL'e 1/8'C
09.'S Zsl'vl v8L's 88.'C GelL'e
4% geL'ol 260’8 016°C 08.'C
gle’L G88'cl GG9'L LLLT G8S'e
6669 6£6'8 881, 006°C oov'e
oy9'9 6SE'LL Gbe'o 068'C 9.9'C
ERINYET Repno RBYOpue amn)pue bBuued
1923 leuden juswdojaAa@  uoljealdsy

Aunwwon

(spuesnoyj uj)

:802.n0g

LGy 0/2°1€ 0P’ #002-£00¢C
G8L'y 6.£'62 6€€'9 £00¢-200¢
oeh'y 62L'Ge 9/9's 2¢00c¢-100¢
60S'v gelL'ee 090G 1002-0002
G09'c 0ce'ce Z6L'y 000c-6661
GpS'e ocl'ie GLL'y 6661-8661
o'y 80102 €99'v 8661-.661
€Le'e Zv8'sl 8y6'c L661-9661
v.6°C 10€°L) €eL'e 9661-5661
ov8‘e 6e2'8l ey G661-v661

SHIOM Aj3jeS  JUSWUIGACE) IE9A [EoSid

2lland anand |ejsus9

(Bununoose jo siseq [eniode palpoLu)

sieaA |eosi4 Ua] iseq
uonound AQ sainypuadx3 JUSWUISAOL) [BIBUD)

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

184



Juswipedaq saoinleg Juawdoljana Buippay jo AuD :8ainog

%6 v 0€9'02.°191$ %2E b ziz'ooz'yves

%0€0 0} £92'088'6

%LE0 6 88+'0£6'6

%LE0 8 691'9¥0°01

%L€0 L Zip'oseol

%S€'0 9 LOP'OPS LI

%6€°0 g #90'86.°2)

%09'0 € 119'019'6}

%660 b 158'562'2¢
%020 0L  lZe'sov'Ll
%¥Z 0 6  oLl'sgo'el
%SZ°0 8  ISL'vrO'vl
%GZ'0 L 1E9'¥SZ'Y
%920 9  ghl'8ze'vl

%650 14 9zl'sov'sl %¥e 0 S  906'l€6'8L
%EP'0 v 6891922

%B6.°0 4 6.1'168'ST %8% 0 €  89L'021'.2
%2S 0 Z  G68'TL¥'6C
%SE’ | I €8.'€91'9L$

uoneniep Ruey UoHEn[eA uonenieA yuey UonenfeA
pessassy [ejo] 2661 passassy [ejoL €002
alqexe] AnD ajgexe] AND
Jo abejuadisd Jo abejuasiad
G661 002

002 '0¢ dunr

oby siea) SuIN pue Jeaa juaung
s1ohedxe] Auedoid |ediduild

ONIAa3y 40 ALID

jejol

‘PI7 ‘sejeroossy eyseys
"OU| 'S|SJOW UOI] pay
uaybiuyj Asjed pue Aieo
‘P17 ‘SI9JOW JoAS

XJe|\ auspep pue ‘H'D
piojpeig-IAVS

[e 18 07 sewep ‘ouepIo)

ou| ‘sjeydsoH sesudiaiug [ealpa|y feuciieN

ou| }sap shoepy

‘le3e L uyor ydlAopIA
HeN-lepm

077 SIBlS U3PI0D [UM 0

eoIAI0S sueioIsAyd eluioje) —

sasudisjug ejseys

'ou| Aemajeg

uoiEepuUNO4 JJISUUODON
S3JeI00ssY (e ejseys IN

19juan) jeoIpay jeucibay eiseys

1ohedxe]



100}
€0l
Ll
8LVl
ve0l
606
iv'6
g8'6
ceol
€66
AAsTXEL

jejol o} sexe}

juanbuieg
J0 oney

£05°'659
962°1.29
926'L2.
90.'G08
126'18S
6vG ¥oP
Gze'Lly
Sov'8.L¥
09Z'19¥
9eSCIY

soxe]
wanbuidg
BuipuejsinO

Le'LoL
cL'eol
€L'101
€6°'101
06°16
€L86
GZ'66
9/L'101
9e'801
LL6LL

AsTXeL el
0} SUORD3Y10D
xe| [ejoL
jo oney

“UOISIAIG @oueuI] Buippay 0 A)ID pue ‘spiodal J9|j0iu0D-IopnY AJUNo) BISeYS  :92iN0S

‘uonenjen passasse Jad 001 $ S! sejes xe) Auadoud Joj siseg  :9J0N

2£8'699'9 LLL'ELZ %906
¥0¥'912'9 66Y'6VC %20°86
926'€28'S 059'9€2 %096
6GE'96S'S 129'P82 %.°96
¥95'891'G ¥2.'202 %12'88
286'L¥0'S 901212 %8¥ 6
G9Z'6.6'Y ¥21'822 %LL'¥6
8EY'PYE'Y 6€S'TLZ %6€" L6
268'2v8'y 2.0'861 %EB 0L
119'981'G 20.'€0S %E1 801
SUOROS|0)  Suonds|iog XeL  Pajosfiod
xe] |ejo] Jenbuysq saxe] Juaung
1O Juadiad

SIegA [e2si4 ua] JseT

SUOND3|10D pue saine xe ) Auadold

ONIQAd3d 40 ALID

199'26€9 1Z1'985'9
506°'996'G €91°/80'9
9/2'/8G'G 988'¥2.'S
6€L'1.2'S zeLisy's
0¥8'096't G86'cZ9'S
9/8°0£8't 900°cLL'S
LPLLSL'Y pLL'9L0'S
668°LEL'Y G6.'858'Y
09.L'¥¥9'v LE0'6OV'Y
Gl6'289'y 059°'0¢eE'y
VIRE][e}e) ARG XeL
Xe| juauny |e1o1

¥002-£002
€002-200¢
¢00e-100C
1002-0002
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-L661
L661-9661
9661-G661
G661-7661

Jes L [eosi

186



6181l
86261
1048°L
pa88’L
oio8’l
el
vess8’l
oro8’L
£G65°L
0L¥9°L

jejo1

89000
09.0°0
04000
€800°0
00000
00000
0100
8¥EL0
€00
€L€0°0

OIS SOIAISS

Alunwwon

a|npayos ajey xe] Ajuno) ejseys

$pJodal $,19]|04u0D-Jo)pnY AJUNOY BISBYS :82IN0S

‘uoljen|en passasse 00L$ Jad si sajes xe} Auadoud ioj siseg :9)ON

09ec0
L€9E0
yeoe’0
¥8S€0
€CYe0
€L9€0
869€0
89€E0
€8re0
G¥ee0

PusIq JeleM

EiSIA Ejleg

19.¥°0
L06¥°0
L66V°0
/8190
L8160
82.E0
[AAA V)
0€6€0
L6020
(AL TAY

SPUISIq [ooyos

SIE9A |e0si4 ud] jse

sjuswuwIanog) buiddepaap pue joaiq |V

sajey xe | Auadoiy

ONIdd3Y 40 ALID

0000'}
0000'4
0000°L
0000°L
0000°L
0000°}
0000}
0000°1
0000}
0000}

AAST [00YOS "AND
‘Ajunon oiseg

¥002-€002
£00¢-¢00C
¢00¢-1002
1002-000¢
000Z-6661
6661-8661
8661-.661
1661-9661
9661-G661
G661-¥661

TB3 A |eosiq

187



30O SJ0SSassy AJuno) ejseyg  :80Inosg

"$j04 xe} jejuswaiddns aphjoul sanjea Auadold

1€1°198'G9L‘S LEL198'GOL'S 66¥°'LGL'vLIE 66V LSL'viE 2€9'60.'158'Y 2£9'60.°1L68'V
0€0'LEY'E9L'Y 0€0°LEY'E9L'Y €9.°1v£'96¢C €9.'Lve'962 192'680° L9’V 192'680°L9Y'Y
919'650'cZy'y gLo'eso'cey'y G96'6.0'€62 G96'6.0'€6C 169°6.6'62L'Y 169'6.6'62L'Y
005'816°LLL'Y 00S'8L6'LLL'Y 8¥0°'€81'99¢ 8¥0'c81'092 Z6P'6eL'S06'E ZSP'GEL'S06°E
890'119'G66'C 890°119'G66'E L11'86V°1ST L11°86¥°'1ST LG6'ZLL'PPL'E LG6'TLLPPL'E
266'650'698°¢ 266'650'698°C 162'608'G¥T 182'508'6vZ 6e.'052'e29'e GeL'062'eco'e
ooL'Le'evl'e 00L'2/6'Ghl'E 199'2.8.'8¢€¢ 199'/8.'8€T €ey'681°20G'C €Ev'681°20G'C
8¥6'G80'¥29°C 896'G80'¥29'¢ 1G2'G51'8¢€C LG2'GG1'8€C 169'0€6'6G8€'C 169'0€6'G8E'E
06.'€16°2e5‘e 06.'€16°2eS'e 0se‘ev8'eee 06€2P82ee 00¥‘1LL0°00€'E 00¥°'120°00€'
0/2'05Z'96¢'¢ 0.2'052'96€' ¥Sy'96€°€2e pSY'96€'€22 918'cs8'cLl'e 918'€G8'z.LL'E
Sn[eA [enpy anfeA anjeA fenjoy anjeA EENELE anjeA
pejewnsy pessassy pelewns3 passassy pajewsy passassy
EN [loYd paindasun [10% paindas

siea\ |eosi4 ua] iseq

Auadoud sjgexe] jo anjep {enjoy

psjew}sg pue passassy

ONIAd3d 40 ALID

:8J0N

¥00¢-€00C
£002-200¢
€002Z-1002
1002-000¢
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-,661
L661-9661
9661-G661
G661-¥661

NCEFNAEE

188



206'v66
GGS'0L0°L
880°'G.8
GG6'L86
GG6'186
pee'LLT)
6/1°TLE'L
yLO'OVY'L
0L.'G6Z'L
Gov'eol’L
~ (2) pap9I00
juswssassy |eadg

uoIsIAIg @oueulq Buippay jo Ay :80inog

6CE'266
680896
gLz'e8s
POE'0L6
6v8'66
9zo'LeT’}
6.8'10€'}
680'v0V'L
(T T4
£66'79€"|

syuswAhedaid sapnpu) (2)
Ajuo jedpuug (1)

(1) enq sbuing

juswssassy |e1oadg

sies\ |eosid ua] ise
Su0I309)|0D pue sbuljjig Juswssassy |eadg

ONIAd3d 40 ALID

v002-€002
€00¢-200¢
¢00¢-100¢
$002-000C
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-.661
L661-9661
9661-5661
G661-1661

Tes) eosi4

189



‘3wl Siy} Je a|ge|IeA. Jou uolewlol $00z aunp

"Ajuo Ajiaioe Buip|ing Mau J09|ja] UOIONIISUOD [EILIWILLIOD pUk [BluspiSay

x

201y sJossassy Ajuno) eyseys (g)
uojjewloju] sxueg paispeyd aels (z)

juawpeda saoiAIaS Juswdoaaq Buippay Jo Ao (1) :@2inog

'S|joJ xe) Jejuswalddns apnioui suolen|eA passassy Q0N

LEL198'G9L'S * L26'€SG'SL 86¢€ Gr0'612°92 06
0€0'LEY'EL'Y 000'vLL L 906'¢tcZ6 s 0LL'80S LY 19
919'650'€ey'y 000°€0L°L LyY'656'G8 €E€G €.2'009°LE Ll
00S'8L6°LLL'Y 8rL'Ley'l Ly¥'188°9/ €6V 1£6°288'0¢ 09
890°119'G66'¢ v9L L9t} 600'25.°99 12154 G6.°'188'0l 114
266°G50'698° ovLLE2') 6SY'€G8°€S A% 4 L6L'€LL'8L 6¢
00L'2.6'abL'E 819°/2¢') 998'091 '8¢ 66¢ €5.°201'G1 144
8¥6'680'¥Z9'c 669612 ros'eLL'ey 14 G9£'880°€T 8¢
0S.'€L6'TES'E 25.'686 Go8'68¢E LY 15144 2.9°169'81 34
0/2'0S2°'96¢'C 065616 LOY'GEL'8Y 8cY LLG'OLYOL L€
suondwisx3y Jo 18N (spuesnoy] ui) ERIEIN STEN] ERTETN [SITUEN]
sjisodaq _ 40 JaquinN _ _ JO JagunnN
“(g) anjeA Auadoidg (2) yueg (1) uononnsuo)d (1) uononysuo)
jenuapisay [eoLIBWWO)D

Siea A [eosi4 usj jseT

ONIQAd3y 40 ALID

sjsodaq yueg pue ‘uononssuo’) ‘anjep Auadoid

¥002-£002
£00¢2-¢00¢
2002-100¢
1002-0002
000Z-6661
6661-8661
8661-,661
L661-9661
9661-9661
G661-¥661

ICEJN RSP

190



068'€8.'€51$

068'€62 PP L
110’6102

Log'or

6.0k
012'a5¢e's
66V'¥5S'€
99€'/€1'€2
08p'PLE'E
16V'LLS'2L
620'081'61
8ELL6Y'L

0
0
98.'160°0€

000'626'2y

000'06¥'6
000'0VL'6
000'05€$

Buippay Jo KD
0} 8jqeoyddy
unowy

%08v v
%¥66°L¢

%9590
%200°1S
%GL6'€L
%2066
%Sl '6¢
%.98'89
%1686
%y Ll

%cP0'e
%9¥e 'S¥
%S15°0S

%000°00}

%000°004
%000°00}

€) Duippay jo
0} ajgeayddy
abejuacied

'€0-Z00Z Jeoh (eosy Joj Jousip Buixe AQ suopeniea
Auno9 eyseys ay) Buisn pajeinolen 1qaq Buiddeaap pue s Jo Juswslels woly sabejuaoied (€)
2010 sJ8jjonu0D-1olpNY QUno) eyseys (Z)

€l6PTEELTS

TEL6VERE0L

05105y
805'G81
2e6'889'L
000°0050}
000°508'¥
000°00€'€
1918666
6EL'YST'8L
0ZE'S8E'61L
£91°269'8

0
0
000'0.5'6S

000°6Z6'ZY

000'06v'6

0coorL 6
000°0S€$

BuipuelsIng
19eQ 18N

12

SiB9A (BOSIH US] iseT

Buippey jo AUD (1)  :eonos

1g9p Buiddeiaao pue 18P 18101

Jg9p Buiddejiano jejo
JSJeM BISIA Blleg
s|assIUBD
JoOYoS uooune
ebejjo) eiseus
0usIg 100Yog BIGUINIOD
ousIg looydg Buippey
jooyos Aemeles)
ybiy uolun eyseys
USI jooyds esuidisiug
pouIsIg S/H uolun uosispuy
'sjooyos Auno)) eiseys
DY BIseys uieisspn
| BSJY 80IAISS UOID8)0Id Bli4
Auoyiny Buioueui4 siemod JUlof ejseys
:ejseys Jo fjunoo
Aouaby juswidojanapsay bBuippay
(z) :Buiddepano

1q9p Jo8uIp (10},
spuog 1oV G161 Buippey jo Ao
Buippey jo Auo
(1) :Butppay Jo Ao
Joauig

uopnotpsunr

1qeQq BuiddepaaQ pue 1084 jo uonendwon

ONIAQ3y 40 ALID

191



ole'e6t $

uibiepy 1geq (eban

"s|jo1 xe) [ejuawsajddns sapnjoul uojen|ea passsssy (L)

"UONEN|EA JaxJeW [N} JO %G/ € 4O %G1 O p/I Je pandwios st jwi| Jqap sieak Juanbasqns pue
Z961-L861 ‘HNses e Sy "UOREN|EA Ja)JBL [N} O} |ENbe swesaq UONEN|eA PasSasse ‘'Z86L-1861 Ul
"uogEN|BA JaXJBW [N} JO %GZ 0} JusleAinbs Buiaqg uopen|ea pessesse Uo Peseq S| %G| JO Jwlj 1G9 SION

0se Hwi 8y} 0} ejqedyddy 198 J0 Junowy
0zL'e6t $ anfeA pessassy [EJ0] JO %G/'C - Hwil198Q
T198G9LS § (1) enjep passessy
002 Jea A |BISI14 10§ uoneinajes uibiey 1qaq jeboy
%810 %6€°0 %860 %921 %¥S L %GL L %1L0Z %8ET %61'¢ %EL ¥ nuilp 3g8p Jo sbejusoied e se
Iun| 3y} o} sjqedlidde 1qep Jau [ejo L
0.£'¢6L ¢ 6Z6LLL $ 9€2'v9L $ 89V PSL § €eSUbL $ LIZULVL $ 0LiThL $ vZLiEL $ 2951El $ LolZL $ uibreus ygap [eBa
0se 00L 629'1 6.6°L Z0€T ¥29'C 0zZ6'2 0SE'c 1PE'Y eLV'S nwi| o} a|qeoyidde Jgep Jou [ejo1
0zZ.'¢6L $ 6Z9'8LL $ S98'G9L ¢ Lvv'oSL $ Ges'ebl $ Ges'evl $ 060'SyL $ vibOvL § €06'GEl $ vBFZEL $ nwiriigeq
¥002 €002 2002 1002 0002 6661 8661 1661 9661 G661
1e3A |eosi4

(spuesnoy) ui passaidxa sjunowe)
SIB8A [EOSl4 UB] ISE
uoneuwioyu] uibiep 1qaQ reba

ONIAA3y 40 ALID

192



e8’e
6v'¢
ge'e
vee
16°¢C
[4: X4
9L¢
o8’}
8s¢
8L¢

sain)ipusdxgy
jesauan) 0}
19eQ Jo oney

@ouejeg pun4 ul sabueys pue ‘sainypuadxy
‘SONUBASY JO JUSWAIBIS pPauIquo) - Loday [eloueul4 [enUUY aAIsuayaidwio) Buippay jo A

‘pun4 [eJauac) 8y} AQ panias saseg| |eyded pue spuoq uonebiqo jelsuas (1)

€626 9092 €LL°) €es
rATANR! geo'e 602} 18
68v'cL yeL'l G0zt 6lg
zev'L9 166°L zer'L 699
LEV'69 obL'L 1454 ocy
e1e] AA°) 19L°) K TAl 08vy
9£6'09 #89'L cLL) A %]
88165 €011 609 14514
905'€S €16'L oiL8 €01}
FANAL GeS') 1251¢] 189
salnypuadxy aoINBg SEETET [ediouldg
jeisuag) jejo | 198Q |eyol

(spuesnoy] uy)

siea\ [eosl{ ua] ise

(1) saunypuadx3 Jesauas) €101 0} }gaQ uonebiqo |eJauss Jo4

S0IAISS 1g8( [enuuy JO oney

ONIAd3d 40 ALID

:92in0S

:9J0N

¥002-€00¢
£00¢2-2002
¢00¢-1002
£002-000C
000¢-6661
6661-8661
8661-,661
L661-9661
9661-5661
G661-v661

JEgA [eosiy

193



oYy

AN
.26l
L6'€C
¢6'8C
Ge'ee
or'LE
LEEY
1995
A

ejide)d 1ad 198Q

uojsiaiQ @oueul4 Buippay jo Ao (g)
A0IYO sJossassy Ajuno) eiseys (2)

elwiojije) jo ajels (L) :#2i1nog

'§}j04 XE} jejusw|ddns apnjoul sanjeA passassy 910N

100 000°0S¢€ LEL'198'GOL'S
100 000002 0£0'LEV'EQL'Y
¥0'0 v9e'629'L 919'680'€Zy'y
S00 £€5.'8.6°} 00S'8L6°LLL Y
800 086°10€°C 8901 19'G66'E
100 coL'veo‘e Z66'G50°'698°€
800 0.1'026°C 00L°LL6'GP.L'E
600 vezZ'05e'e 8¥6'G80'v29'¢c
(AN LEL LPEY 0G.'c16°ZeS'e
910 0.6°CLY'S 0/2'082'96€E'E
3n[e/\ pPIsSsSossy (€71geqg papuog  (Z) eNjEA pessassy
0} 199 jo oney [es8ua9D JoN

siea A |eosi4 ua] jse

soljey 193Q 40 sinpayds

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

082°/8
€0.'G8
09S'v8
€¥G'e8
€65'6.
G19'8.
¥80'8.
€GE°LL
069'9.
0LL'SL

(i) uonendod

¥002-€00¢
€00¢-200¢
¢00¢-100¢
1002-000C
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-.661
L661-9661
9661-G66 1
G661-v661

TESA [€5si

194



Hoday |eloueul4 jenuuy sAisuayaldwo) Buippay jo A)1D  :@2inog

"SJUBUSAOD puoq 8y} Japun abelanod adiAIas jJqap MOYs 0} papuajul Jou si Juswaless siyl (g)
"uonezijowe pue uoneloaldap jJo aAisnjoxe sasuadxs Bunesado |ejog (2)
‘sanuaAal Bunelado-uou Jayjo wol) 88} uodauuod pue sanuaal Bunelado [ejo] (})  :SSION

0¢ z6l'ge0'e 6LV'LIE'L €19'98/°L €02'6E€9 869°/99'0 106'900°€L ¥002-€00¢C
(A 892'610'C 896°CLC’L 00€‘oes 8GZ'GSY'9 25.'289'S 01L0'801°Ci €002-200¢C
X4 6€9'¥91°C 20L'0L€°L 8E6°€6.L LZy'86Y'S ¥85°'e6Y'S 110'266'0L 200¢-100¢2
14 oLL'e9l’ GES'LIY'L G/G'1S. lz1'188'y 6.8'/£0'S 900'616'6 002-000C
1¢ leL'€91°C l8L'6VP'L 0SS'viL. GOc'66Y'Y v28'ove'y 68L°0vE'6 0002-666} <
6'l 12919L°C 8G.'e8b'L €98°2/9 118'090t 290'08S'y €/8'0v9'8 6661-866|
€l L0L°L9LC 69Z'S1S°L 8€8'S19 000'Lt8°C £90'926'v 290°¢ll'L 8661-,661
'l $09'€91°C oLL'vpS L 88v'619 L2'viz'e CINCTA A4 S06'0S.'L L661-9661
€l 68€'852'C 16G2'04G6°L 8¢l ‘889 06.'298°C 8yo'L8h'y 8EY'Pre'L 9661-G661
8’1 20090} L00'v¥85°L 000‘0zL 00L'090°c Lo6'ove'y L00°L0€E"L G661-v661
(GELDEL) 1eyot 1saloy| jediouid 82IM9S 1920 (z) @suadx3g (1) @nuanay JesA |[ed3sig
10} 9|qe|leAY Bunesado $S0I5)
sjuswaiinbay aoIAeS 192Q anuaAdy 1eN paiQq

SIB9A |eosiq ua] jse
abelano) puog anusnay IajeMalsepn

ONIAA3y 40 ALID



8¢
A4
o€
ST
6l
9L
L0
Al
9}
bl
(€) SbeIsAcS

‘SJUBUSAOD pUOq 8y} Japun abeIaA0d 92IAISS Jqap MOYS 0} papusiul Jou si uswaless siyl (g)
‘uonezZINowe pue uoijerdaidap Jo aAisnxe sasuadxe Bunessdo [gyo] (2)
"sanuanal Bujjeiado-uou Jayjo woly S8y UOIOaUU0D pue sanuaAal bunesado (ejol (1)

Hoday jedueuly [enuuy aAisuayaidwon Buippay jo Ao

186°'€59°L 186°€EL 000026 6812829 £66'86¢'L z8y'L89'cl
y1L8'€2S’) 015'9.9 v0E' P8 190‘LEY'9 6EY'LOL'9 00S'86L '€l
188211 £€8'c98 5058 095891 °G 152'805'9 L18'9/9'L1
0€6',69°) $06'0.8 9¢0°L28 95118L'Y L90'GS6'S €22'9¢101
0.2'969°L 905°'906 v9.'68. o0L‘e8l'e 0le'eel's 9.€°',06'8
prLeel’l S9Z'0v6 6,828, pee‘leL'e 0S0'GL6'Y yOv'9e9’L
bLSLLLL ¥56°'1L.6 L19'6¥. L8'vLL 99¥'2sz's XAV KA Q")
LYELLLYY 8€2°L00'L 601 '¥9L Z5¥'190°C G66'G86'Y Ly Ly0O'L
LEG'98Y'L 9£6'810'L 109°L9Y €2.°18¢€C 96.'GSE'Y 615°/€.L'9
g8z'ehv'l 982'ce0’L 000°0LY €6.'285°L eVE'6LL'S 9£1'29.'9
[ejol 1s249)U| {ediouiid 9INIRS 1980 (z) @suadx3 (1) ®nuansy
10} 9|qeeAy Bunesado $S0I9)
sjuawaiinbay adiAeg 1qeQ anuanay 1eN 8.1q

SieaA |BosI4 ua] Jseq
abeiano)) puog anuandy JaJepA

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

:80In0g

‘SOJON

$002-€00¢
€002-2002
¢00¢-1002
1002-0002
000¢-6661
6661-8661
8661-.661
L661-9661
9661-5661
G661-v661

FEEJNEREE

196



062
09’
002
oL9
099
or'L
08’8
0.8
096
00°LL
2) sejey

waw/hodwaun

LIyl
GBS'vi
vE6 'YL
826'vl
99¢'v1
oro'pl
vee'vL
veL'el
666'CI
zve'ct

[ FVENIE]
Jooyos

sjgejieABUN UOKBULION| |

"Inoj jo Ajiwey e Joj uelpa - uoisialg BuisnoH Buippay jo AN (v)

uoIsInig @dueutd Buppay jo AnD (g)
291 §108S9SSY AJuno) eyseys (z)
ejulojed jo sjels (1)

:@2In0g

‘§Jj04 X&)} [eyusiuaiddns apnjoul senjeA passassy (BI0N

00L'6Y 082'./8 9.'65
00¥'St £0.'G8 9.'6G
00Z'6€ 095'¥8 00'09
008'8¢ £45'28 0009
0022 £65'6. 00°09
005'.€E 5.9'8L 00°09
00L'28 ¥80'8. 0009
001'9¢ £6€'2L 0009
008'PE 069'9. 0009

» 0LL'GL 06'65

(7)ewodu] UeIpSiy (1) uonendod (1) ssii s1enbs

SIEBA [BISI4 Ua] JSET
sonsiels dlydesbowiaq

ONIAd3y 40 ALID

¥002-€002
£002-200¢
200¢-100C
1002-0002
0002-6661
6661-8661
8661-2661
L661-9661
9661-9661
G661-¥661

JBa A [B0%Ig

197



a%/eWWO0Y Jo saquiey) Buippay Jejesio) :901n0g

0v9'y G6Z'L
%0€°0 6 (1144
%L€0 8 gZ¢c
%2¢0 L 0ec
%SY'0 9 Ggee
%980 4 029
%060 € 069
%720’ c ovL
%90 S oee %€E0 ol Glc
%¥S0 6 94
%LL0 8 009
%l.L0 L 009
%LL0 9 009
%ELO S rA%°]
%220 1]8 091 %<Z80 14 069
%l0°L € 0g8
%SC'L r4 0S0°L
%LG°L l ovL'L %98’ L 295’}
jUswAcdws  Yuey — Sesho[dwig juswAcidWy  juey — sssAojdwig
Baly |B10] JO ealy [EJO] JO
abejuadiod abejuaoiad
G661 00¢

¥00zZ ‘0¢ sunr
0By SIB9A SUIN PUB JESA JudLNy

ealy uejijodosiap Buippay Jejesls) sy ut siakoidw g jediduily

ONIAd3y 4O ALID

[ejol

S|910A JoAsN

ItH WZHD

sjeuibuQ sijeso

80O 1s0d Sajels pauun
Auedwon jadeq uosduiig
absjjon Aunwiwo) eseys
Jajua) |ealpapy Buippay
011}98|3 pue seo) J1oed
Hew iepA

AiasinpN ejseus

909G POO4 V¥V B [
EjUlOjED JO PIRIYS @n|g
euayouey buippay
salsnpuj oyIoed BLSBIS
I3JUa)) |eoipajy euoibay eiseus
sjayJe AeplioH

Jajua) |esipa Aoapy

JeAodwig

198



O Lg0)
s9|ll £6€
9G1'8¢

981'62
s9|lw g9t
aonotoc

89992

£88'G
Sofi 96¢
Ge8'e
zii'se

SO[OIUSA | 1906
Suo} 059'2¢
SU0) 858'96
LPS'E
115'9¢2

pejean juaniy3
Saul| Jamas Jo jbuaT
sjuajeAainba asnoy Jo JaquinN
WBISAS Jojema)sepn

Y oI0e  palanlep Jalepn

sulew I3jem Jo yibua

uonduinsuos Ajiep abelaay

SUOI}O3UUOD JO JaquINN
WeSAS JBJeAn

suiseg yojen
wa)sAs jo yjbua
JAYJQ pUE [BI0J18WIWo)
lequaptsey

:wesAg abeuleiq wiolg

uone)s Jogsel] o} sduj
peusAlp s)sem A0
paunqg aysem AND
[BIISWILWOYD
jenuaplsay
:suonelsadQ sjsepn plos

Buippay jo AuD :80inog

$8OIAI3S pue aping
Bututepp
AlojejnBay

:subis owyes]

s1ybi| Joa41s JO JaquinN

sj00.1S JO SalIN

SajIW 999 wasAs uonnguisip pue
saul} uoissiusuel; Jo Yyibuan foTe 1
8Lz
6¥6S J8Y10 pue [elsBwWWOoY 659'c
JASTA® S leguapisay
SUOIOBUUOD JO JAQWNN
BTl = G08'9
(413 sJao140 891jod Jo 1aquinN sty
L SUOIJE]}S JO JaquInN
:U0108)0I1d 821[0d
Ll sJoyByasy jo JequinN XX
L suofels Jo jsquinN oi8
:uonadjoId adi4
gl SHNOD SlUUa | Jabeuepyouno)
Z sjood Buiwumg
9.'6S
SOV (panoidunun) abeasoe syied
08¢S (panoidun) afeaioe sxied 88Z'cSy
$9 padojanap syied
14 (sajiw pauteyurew) sjiest
€ swnasnpy 08¢z'.8
L JOJU8YD) UOHUBAUOY

uoneaInay pue ainyny /g8l ‘v 18qoo0

$00Z '0c sunr
SolISNe)S SNOJUE|SISIN

ONIAQA3Y 40 ALID

S0IIBS/SONIDE BUIPPaY o A

awn-led

awi-ind
:saakojdwg
JUSLUUUIBACY) JO W04

sajiw aienbs ul ealy

S18J0A paioisibay Jo sequinN

uonejndogd

uonesodioduy jo ajeq

199



‘Aseigr] ay) pue siepdsoy ‘spulsig [00Y2S  (92IN0S

££0'gE)
I

193]

z8G'S
¥X4
6ve

6.2'C
il
1%

919'9
ore
oie
ve

$002 '0¢ aunp
SOISHE}S SNOBUEBJRISIN

ONIAd3d 40 ALID

$}00q JO JaGWINN
JaquinN
Kiesqry

spaq juaned Jo JaquinN
sjepdsoy Jo JaquinN
's|eydsoH

sjuspms

sJaydes |

SWoolIsse}D
sjooyos ybiH

sjuspms

sI19yoea )

swoolisse|D
sjooyos ybiy Jolunp

sjuspns
sJayoes ]
swooisse|d)
sjooyos Aejuswa|g
:uopeonp3

Amus Bupodsy auy Ul

PEPAIOU JON SS0IAISS/SoniDeS

200



